
           

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Monday, April 5, 2021 - 6:00 p.m.

REGULAR MEETING
100 WEST ELDORADO PARKWAY

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM 

AGENDA
           

1. Notice Regarding Public Participation Little Elm EDC Board of Directors and EDC Staff Attendance.   

 

Due to the COVID-19 (coronavirus) public health emergency, and in an effort to reduce in-person meetings that assemble
large groups of people, Governor Greg Abbott has granted a temporary suspension of certain rules to allow for (1) board
members and employees to participate in meetings via videoconference call or other remote electronic means without a
physical quorum of board members being present at the site of the meeting; and (2) the use of videoconferencing and
other remote means to allow the public to observe the meeting and, when required, to participate in the public meeting.

In an effort to reduce the spread of the virus, for the April 5th, 2021 Economic Development Corporation meeting,
individuals will be able to address the Board on any topic through submission of the web form below. Forms received will
be recorded into the record and be given to the Board Members.

To access the videoconference online, follow these instructions:

To join the Zoom meeting, click https://zoom.us/s/91674961443

Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the Texas Government Code, individuals wishing to address the Board for items listed as
public hearings will be recognized when the public hearing is opened. For individuals wishing to speak on a non-public
hearing item, they may address the Board by submitting the online form at the following link:

https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Administration-5/LE-Town-Council-Presentation-and-Announc-87.

Note: A physical quorum of the Economic Development Corporation Board may not be present during the meeting as some
Board Members may choose to participate in the meeting remotely as permitted by Governor Abbott’s suspension of
various statutes that may be interpreted to require face-to-face interaction between members of the public and board
members.

  

 

2. Roll Call and Call to Order of Regular Virtual Meeting.
Identification of Quorum and call to order.

  

 

3. Discussion and Action to Approve Minutes from March 16, 2021, Special Virtual Meeting. (Jennette Espinosa, EDC
Executive Director)

 

4. Discussion and Action to Approve the Amended and Restated Tax Increment Payment Agreement for TIRZ #5. (Jennette
Espinosa, Executive Director)

 

5. Consider Action to Approve Resolution No. 0405202102EDC of the Board of Directors of the Little Elm Economic
Development Corporation regarding a Loan in the Principal Amount of $7,593,750 and other matters incident and related
to. (Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director)

 

6. Discussion and Action to Approve the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Three and Little Elm
EDC Reimbursement Agreement and Performance Agreement. (Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director)

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__zoom.us_s_91674961443&d=DwQFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=OxvUDBWreTwmQGzkpY2LuQ&m=TLjR0I3XP8BYbdkvnFQC7zCx-s7h8hc-su6373B69N8&s=yHBLVEKajHDoFiTosAzHMsUuC53bqXa5k6Xjn1jk2s0&e=
mailto:https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Administration-5/LE-Town-Council-Presentation-and-Announc-87


7. Discussion and Action to Approve Resolution No. 0405202101EDC for Change Order to AIA Document A101 Contract and
Supplementary Conditions between Twin Shores and Little Elm EDC for Construction of civil, LA, irrigation and lighting for
Lakefront Parking Lot in the area of Main Street and Eldorado Parkway. (Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director)

 

8. Director's Report. Discuss, update, and action regarding projects, policies, events, activities, and calendar pertaining to
EDC. (Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director)

  

 

9. Executive Closed Session of the Board of Directors. The Little Elm EDC will now hold a Closed Session meeting pursuant to
the provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code in accordance with the authority contained in: 

(A) Section 551.71 of the Texas Government Code Consultation with Attorney regarding pending or contemplated
litigation or a settle offer re: a project in the vicinity of Main Street and Eldorado Parkway

(B) Section 551.087 of the Texas Government Code to discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or
financial information that the LE EDC has received from a business prospect, and or to deliberate the offer of a
financial or other incentive with a business re: a project in the vicinity of Main Street and Eldorado Parkway.

 

  

 

10. Reconvene into Open Session The Little Elm EDC will now reconvene into Regular Session meeting pursuant to the
provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code in accordance with the authority contained in: 

(A) Section 551.71 of the Texas Government Code Consultation with Attorney regarding pending or contemplated
litigation or a settle offer re: a project in the vicinity of Main Street and Eldorado Parkway
 
(B) Section 551.087 of the Texas Government Code to discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or
financial information that the LE EDC has received from a business prospect, and or to deliberate the offer of a
financial or other incentive with a business re: a project in the vicinity of Main Street and Eldorado Parkway.

  

 

11. Adjournment.
 

  

 

 

Respectfully,

Jennette Espinosa

Executive Director 

This is to certify that the above notice was posted on www.littleelm.org, Town of Little Elm website, under Agendas and Minutes prior to
5:00 p.m. this 2nd day of April, 2021.
 

http://www.littleelm.org


  

EDC Meeting
 
Date: 04/05/2021
Agenda Item #: 3. 
Department: Economic Development Corporation
Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability
Staff Contact: Jennette Espinosa, EDC Executive Director

AGENDA ITEM:
Discussion and Action to Approve Minutes from March 16, 2021, Special Virtual Meeting. (Jennette
Espinosa, EDC Executive Director)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends EDC Board approve the February 16, 2021 Minutes as presented.

Attachments
March 16, 2021 Minutes 



D R A F T

MINUTES
LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

100 W. Eldorado Parkway

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, March 16, 2021

5:00 PM
 

Present: Ken Eaken, President; Casey Russell, Vice President; Taylor Girardi, Treasurer; Michel Hambrick,
Secretary; Jack Gregg, Board Member; Marce E. Ward, Board Member 

Absent: Michael McClellan, Board Member 

Staff Present: Jason Barth, EDC Accountant
Jeff Moore, EDC Attorney
Jennette Espinosa, EDC Executive Director
Natasha Roach, EDC Coordinator

 

               
1. Notice Regarding Public Participation Little Elm EDC Board of Directors and EDC Staff

Attendance.
 

Due to the COVID-19 (coronavirus) public health emergency, and in an effort to reduce in-person meetings that
assemble large groups of people, Governor Greg Abbott has granted a temporary suspension of certain rules to
allow for (1) board members and employees to participate in meetings via videoconference call or other remote
electronic means without a physical quorum of board members being present at the site of the meeting; and (2)
the use of videoconferencing and other remote means to allow the public to observe the meeting and, when
required, to participate in the public meeting.

In an effort to reduce the spread of the virus, for the March 16, 2021, Economic Development Corporation
meeting, individuals will be able to address the Board on any topic through submission of the web form below.
Forms received will be recorded into the record and be given to the Board Members.

To access the videoconference online, follow these instructions:

To join the Zoom meeting, click https://zoom.us/j/96462705236. 

Pursuant to Section 551.007 of the Texas Government Code, individuals wishing to address the Board for items
listed as public hearings will be recognized when the public hearing is opened. For individuals wishing to speak on
a non-public hearing item, they may address the Board by submitting the online form at the following link:

https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Administration-5/LE-Town-Council-Presentation-and-Announc-87.

https://zoom.us/j/96462705236
mailto:https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Administration-5/LE-Town-Council-Presentation-and-Announc-87


Note: A physical quorum of the Economic Development Corporation Board may not be present during the meeting
as some Board Members may choose to participate in the meeting remotely as permitted by Governor Abbott’s
suspension of various statutes that may be interpreted to require face-to-face interaction between members of
the public and board members.

 
2. Roll Call and Call to Order of Special Virtual Meeting.

Identification of Quorum and call to order.
 
3. Discussion and Action to approve Minutes from February 15, 2021, Regular Virtual Meeting. (Jennette Espinosa,

EDC Executive Director)
  

 
  Motion by Board Member Jack Gregg, seconded by Board Member Marce E. Ward 

  AYE: President Ken Eaken, Vice President Casey Russell, Treasurer Taylor Girardi, Secretary Michel
Hambrick, Board Member Jack Gregg, Board Member Marce E. Ward 

6 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

 
4. Discussion and Action to approve First Quarter Financials for FY 2020-2021. (Jasno Barth, Integrity Books &

Payroll)
  

 
  Motion by Vice President Casey Russell, seconded by Board Member Jack Gregg 

  AYE: President Ken Eaken, Vice President Casey Russell, Treasurer Taylor Girardi, Secretary Michel
Hambrick, Board Member Jack Gregg, Board Member Marce E. Ward 

6 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

 
5. Discussion and Action to Approve the Performance Agreement between 575° Pizzeria-Little Elm, LLC and

Little Elm Economic Development Corporation. (Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director)
  

 
  Motion by Treasurer Taylor Girardi, seconded by Vice President Casey Russell 

  AYE: President Ken Eaken, Vice President Casey Russell, Treasurer Taylor Girardi, Secretary Michel
Hambrick, Board Member Jack Gregg, Board Member Marce E. Ward 

6 - 0 Passed - Unanimously

 
6. BRE/COVID Update: Discussion and update regarding Covid-19 and existing businesses. (Natasha Roach, EDC

Coordinator).

No Action Taken on this item
 
7. Director's Report.

No Action Taken on this item
 
8.   

Executive Closed Session of the Board of Directors: The Little Elm EDC will now hold a Closed Session meeting
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code in accordance with the authority
contained in:
   

A. Section 551.087 of the Texas Government Code to discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial
information that the LE EDC has received from a business prospect, and or to deliberate the offer of a

mailto:https://www.littleelm.org/FormCenter/Administration-5/LE-Town-Council-Presentation-and-Announc-87


financial or other incentive with a business prospect.

Board did not enter in to Executive Session
 
9. Reconvene into Open Session: The Little Elm EDC will now reconvene into Regular Session pursuant to the

provisions of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code in accordance with the authority contained in:
   

A. Section 551.087 of the Texas Government Code to discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial
information that the LE EDC has received from a business prospect, and or to deliberate the offer of a
financial or other incentive with a business prospect.

 
10. Adjournment.

Meeting was Adjourned at 5:24 pm
 

Respectfully,
  
_________________________________
Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director
 
Passed and approved this_______________ day of __________________2020
 



  

EDC Meeting
 
Date: 04/05/2021
Agenda Item #: 4. 
Department: Administrative Services
Strategic Goal: Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity
Staff Contact: Jennette Espinosa, EDC Executive Director

AGENDA ITEM:
Discussion and Action to Approve the Amended and Restated Tax Increment Payment Agreement for
TIRZ #5. (Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director)

DESCRIPTION:
The Town has agreed to amend the Zone and the Project Plan (A) to dedicate 50% of the revenue in the Tax
Increment Fund, in furtherance of the Economic Development Program. This agreement increases property
tax from 46% to 50% dedication but removes all sales tax obligation; (B) to extend the terms of the zone to
the earlier of December 31st, 2060 or the date the amount of funds collected in the Tax Increment Fund #5
reaches an aggregate total amount of $184,000,000.
 
Parties hereto desire to conditionally amend and restate the Original TIP Agreement, to clarify the amount
and matter of distribution of Chapter 380 payments to Parker, Little Elm EDC, 2931 and CADG and to arrange
for the payment in full of the Chapter 380 payments owed by the Zone under the prior agreements to same.
This fulfills all prior obligations of previous agreements.
 
All remaining Pledged Revenues will be paid under this agreement to CADG or its assignee as Chapter 380
payments to the earlier of December 31st, 2060 or the date the amount of funds collected in the Tax
Increment Fund #5 reaches an aggregate total amount of $184,000,000.

BUDGET IMPACT:
50% dedication unrealized revenue from property tax until December 31st 2060 or $184,000,000; whichever
comes first.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments
Amended and Restated TIP for Tirz 5 



4152-8580-2784.14 

AMENDED AND RESTATED TAX INCREMENT PAYMENT AGREEMENT 

This AMENDED AND RESTATED TAX INCREMENT PAYMENT AGREEMENT 

(this “Agreement”) is entered into by the Town of Little Elm, Texas, a Texas home-rule 

municipality (the “Town” or “Little Elm”); the Board of Directors of Reinvestment Zone Number 

Five, Town of Little Elm, Texas, a tax increment reinvestment zone created by the Town of Little 

Elm, Texas, pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code (the “Zone”); the Little Elm Economic 

Development Corporation, a Texas non-profit corporation (“LEEDC”); The Parker, LP, a Texas 

limited partnership and successor by conversion to The Parker Corporation, a Texas corporation 

(“Parker”); 2931 Commerce LP, a Texas limited partnership (“2931”); and CADG Lincoln Park, 

LLC, a Texas limited liability company (“CADG”); and is to be effective April 6, 2021 (the 

“Effective Date”).  The Town, the Zone, LEEDC, Parker, 2931 and CADG are individually 

referred to as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties.”  

1. RECITALS 

1.1 WHEREAS, this Agreement amends and restates that certain Tax Increment Payment 

Agreement, effective December 16, 2014, by and among Little Elm, the Zone, and Parker (the 

“Original Agreement”), as amended by that certain First Amendment to Tax Increment Payment 

Agreement, effective June 6, 2017, by and among Little Elm, the Zone, Parker, and CADG (the 

“First Amendment”, and together with the Original Agreement, the “Original TIP Agreement”), 

attached hereto as Exhibit A; and 

1.2 WHEREAS, Little Elm is a home-rule Texas municipality; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Zone is a reinvestment zone created by the Town pursuant to Chapter 311, 

Texas Tax Code, as amended; and 

1.4 WHEREAS, LEEDC is an Economic Development Corporation and non-profit corporation 

created by the Town pursuant to the authority of Chapter 504, Texas Local Government Code; and 

1.5 WHEREAS, Parker is a Texas limited partnership; and 

1.6 WHEREAS, 2931 is a Texas limited partnership; and 



4152-8580-2784.14 

1.7 WHEREAS, CADG is a Texas limited liability company; and 

1.8 WHEREAS, the Town Council of Little Elm (the “Town Council”) created the Zone 

pursuant to Chapter 311, Texas Tax Code, as amended (the “Act”), and the current boundaries of 

the Zone (the “Zone Boundaries”) are provided in Exhibit B hereto; and 

1.9 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, Town Council has established a tax increment fund for 

the Zone (the “Tax Increment Fund”); and  

1.10 WHEREAS, after the Zone was created, the Board of Directors of the Zone met and 

recommended to the Town Council a Project and Financing Plan for the Zone (the “Project Plan”); 

and 

1.11 WHEREAS, the Project Plan includes an “economic development program” as defined in 

Chapter 380, Texas Local Government Code, as amended (the “Economic Development 

Program”), to promote local economic development and stimulate business and commercial 

activity within Little Elm;  

1.12 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Economic Development Program, the Town has entered into 

various economic development agreements with LEEDC, 2931, Parker and CADG, listed herein 

in Exhibit C (the “Prior Agreements”), wherein the Town agreed to make certain payments under 

Chapter 380, Texas Local Government Code, as amended (the “Chapter 380 Payments”), to the 

Parties to encourage economic development in the Zone; and 

1.13 WHEREAS, the Town has agreed to amend the Zone and the Project Plan (a) to dedicate 

fifty (50%) percent of the revenue in the Tax Increment Fund, in furtherance of the Economic 

Development Program; (b) to extend the term of the Zone to the earlier of (i) December 31, 2060 

or (ii) the date that the amount of funds collected in Tax Increment Fund #5 (defined herein) 

reaches an aggregate total amount of $184,000,000 (the “TIRZ Termination Date”), and after the 

TIRZ Termination Date no further funds will be deposited into Tax Increment Fund #5 and all 

Zone funds thereafter shall be exclusively paid to the Town; and  

1.14 WHEREAS, the Parties hereto desire to conditionally amend and restate the Original TIP 

Agreement as described herein  to: (1) clarify the amount and manner of distribution of the Chapter 



4152-8580-2784.14 

380 Payments to Parker, LEEDC, 2931 and CADG; (2) to arrange for the payment in full of the 

Chapter 380 Payments owed by the Zone under the Prior Agreements to Parker, LEEDC, 2931 

and CADG with the proceeds derived from an issuance of certificates of participation, bonds, notes 

or other obligations by a Conduit Issuer (the “Conduit Obligations”); (3) consent to the assignment 

of the Chapter 380 Payments by CADG to a Conduit Issuer; (4) consent, to the extent necessary, 

to the issuance of Conduit Obligations to be secured by the assignment of the Chapter 380 

Payments by CADG to the Conduit Issuer; and (5) add LEEDC and 2931 as a parties to the 

transactions contemplated in the Original TIP Agreement as amended and restated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and other 

good and valuable consideration the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged and 

agreed, the Parties agree as follows: 

2. COLLECTION, DEPOSIT, AND TRANSFER OF TAX INCREMENT 

2.1 Subject to the provisions of Section 2.5 hereof, there is hereby created by the Town a 

subaccount of the Tax Increment Fund designated as “Tax Increment Fund #5,” which shall be 

held and accounted for separately by the Town from the other funds held in the Tax Increment 

Fund and shall be disbursed exclusively for the purposes described in this Agreement.  The Town 

shall deposit into Tax Increment Fund #5 each year until TIRZ Termination Date fifty percent 

(50%) of the property taxes levied and finally collected by Little Elm for that year on the “Captured 

Appraised Value” of real property taxable in the Zone (the “Pledged Revenues”), and after the 

TIRZ Termination Date no further funds will be deposited into Tax Increment Fund #5 and all 

Zone funds thereafter shall be exclusively paid to the Town; and 

2.2 The “Captured Appraised Value” as described in Section 2.1 hereof for taxing year is the 

total taxable value of all real property taxable by Little Elm located in the Zone for that year less 

the “Tax Increment Base.”  The value of the “Tax Increment Base” of the various parcels of land 

within the Zone and the year such Tax Increment Base was established for such parcels are attached 

hereto as Exhibit D.   

2.3 Upon the payments required by Section 3.2 hereof, any funds on deposit in (1) Tax 

Increment Fund No. 1 (as defined in the Original TIP Agreement) and its subaccounts and (2) Tax 



4152-8580-2784.14 

Increment Fund No. 2 (as defined in the Original TIP Agreement) and its subaccounts shall be 

transferred to the Town for its sole and exclusive use.   

2.4 After the payments required by Section 3.2 hereof are satisfied and subject to the provisions 

of Section 2 hereof, Pledged Revenues may only be disbursed from Tax Increment Fund #5 to pay 

costs in the following order of priority: 

2.4.1 First: Within five (5) business days of the issuance of Conduit Obligations, $50,000 

to the Town to pay administrative costs incurred by the Town and the Zone in connection 

with the implementation of this Agreement (including any and all administrative fees) and 

an additional $50,000 to fund an administrative cost reserve to be held by the Town for 

administrative costs related to this Agreement; and each year thereafter, pursuant to the 

provisions of Section 2.6 hereof, up to $50,000 annually to the Town, to reimburse the 

Town for actual annual third-party and administrative costs paid or incurred by the Town 

in the administration of the Zone; and  

2.4.2 Second:  After the payment of the monies described in Section 2.4.1 hereof upon 

an issuance of Conduit Obligations as described in Section 2.3 and semi-annually on March 

1 and September 1 of each year thereafter, all remaining Pledged Revenues will be paid 

under this Agreement to CADG or its assignee as Chapter 380 Payments until a total of 

$184,000,000 has been distributed to CADG or its assignee or until the termination of the 

Zone on December 31, 2060, whichever first occurs.  All penalties, interest and late fees 

associated with the collection of the Pledged Revenues will be collected and retained by 

the Town and are not a part of and will not be paid as Pledged Revenues. 

2.5 The terms and provisions of this Agreement will become effective upon the issuance of 

Conduit Obligations as described in Section 2.3 hereof and will become unconditional after the 

payments required by Section 3.2 are satisfied.  In the event that an issuance of Conduit Obligations 

as described in Section 2.3 hereof does not occur on or before August 1, 2021, the terms and 

provisions of this Agreement shall thereafter be null and void and the distribution of Economic 

Development Program grant payments shall be governed and controlled by the Prior Agreements.  

Upon the issuance of Conduit Obligations in an amount sufficient to satisfy the requirements of 

Section 3.2 hereof and the payment in full of all amounts to all Parties as described in Section 3.2 



4152-8580-2784.14 

hereof, the Parties hereto agree that all payment obligations under the Prior Agreements with 

respect to the Parties hereto will be deemed paid, satisfied and no longer outstanding or due. 

2.6 Other than the funds to be distributed pursuant to Section 2.4.1 hereof, Pledged Revenues 

shall be disbursed from Tax Increment Fund #5 on or before March 1st and September 1st of each 

year beginning on the first March 1st or September 1st to occur after an issuance of Conduit 

Obligations and continuing each March 1st and September 1st thereafter until the TIRZ Termination 

Date.  Each disbursement shall be accompanied by a statement, delivered in accordance with any 

written instruction of CADG or its assignee, certified by the Town Finance Director identifying, 

at a minimum, the balance in Tax Increment Fund #5 and all deposits to and disbursements from 

Tax Increment Fund #5 since the last annual statement. 

3. CONDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT 

3.1 To the extent that any payment obligations in the Prior Agreements are not extinguished 

pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.5 and Section 3.2 hereof, Parker, 2931 and LEEDC hereby 

sell, transfer, assign and convey, without recourse except as set forth herein, to CADG, its 

successors and assigns, irrevocably and forever, all of Parker's, 2931’s and LEEDC’s rights to 

receive payments of any amounts, whether in the form of payments, distributions, fees, penalties 

or otherwise, of the Pledged Revenues granted under this Agreement and all other right, title, and 

interest of Parker, 2931 and LEEDC in and to any and all Pledged Revenues provided pursuant to 

the Prior Agreements, including their rights to directly enforce rights to the Pledged Revenues 

granted in this Agreement and the Prior Agreements.  Parker, 2931 and LEEDC separately 

acknowledge that upon the execution and delivery of this Agreement and after the payment of the 

amounts described in Section 3.2, it shall have no right, title, or interest in or to any of the Pledged 

Revenues and all payment obligations to such parties pursuant to the Prior Agreements have been 

satisfied and paid in full.  Upon the fulfillment of the payment obligations described in Section 3.2 

hereof, the conveyance set forth in this subparagraph shall be absolute and unconditional and is 

not intended to be merely the grant of a security interest to CADG.   

3.2 The provisions of this Agreement are contingent on (a) an issuance of Conduit Obligations 

on or prior to August 1, 2021 in an amount sufficient to make the following payments to the 

following Parties in full and (b) payment to the following Parties in full of the amounts listed: 



4152-8580-2784.14 

3.2.1 to Parker, the amount of $9,500,000.00 as payment of Parker’s Chapter 380 

Payments under the Prior Agreements; 

3.2.2 to 2931, the amount of $1,260,566.83 as payment of 2931’s Chapter 380 Payments 

under the Prior Agreements;  

3.2.3 to LEEDC, the amount of $1,500,000.00 as payment of LEEDC’s Chapter 380 

Payments under the Prior Agreements; and  

3.2.4 to CADG, the amount of $13,500,000 as payment of CADG’s Chapter 380 

Payments under the Prior Agreements; and 

3.2.5 to the Town any remaining proceeds from the issuance of Conduit Obligations, 

subject to the payment of any costs associated with such issuance of Conduit Obligations, after the 

payments required in Sections 3.2.1, 3.2.2, 3.2.3 and 3.2.4 hereof.   

3.3 If, after an issuance of Conduit Obligations Parker, 2931 or LEEDC receives any portion 

of the Pledged Revenues, it will be held in trust for the benefit of and immediately paid over to the 

Conduit Issuer or, at the direction of the Conduit Issuer, the bond trustee designated by such 

Conduit Issuer. 

3.4 The Town and the Zone hereby consent and agree to the payment of the Pledged Revenues 

as described herein.  The Town and the Zone further consent to the assignment and sale of the 

Pledged Revenues by CADG to the Conduit Issuer and agree to provide any payments, notices and 

other communications required by this Agreement and any Prior Agreements directly to the 

Conduit Issuer subsequent to any such assignment and sale. 

3.5 Upon the assignment and sale of the Pledged Revenues to the Conduit Issuer by CADG, 

CADG will provide written notification of such assignment and sale to the Town, the Zone, Parker, 

2931 and LEEDC along with a copy of the executed assignment agreement between CADG and 

the Conduit Issuer assigning the Pledged Revenues. 

3.6 After receipt of the funds specified in Section 3.2 hereof, Parker, 2931, LEEDC and CADG 

acknowledge and agree that the amounts due to them under this Agreement and under the Prior 

Agreements have been satisfied and paid in full.  The receipt by Parker, 2931, LEEDC and CADG 



4152-8580-2784.14 

of the funds specified in Section 3.2 hereof acts to release the Town and LEEDC from any and all 

liabilities and obligations made under this Agreement and the Prior Agreements. 

4. OBLIGATIONS COMPLETE 

4.1 The City, the LEEDC and the Zone herby confirm and warrant that all of the duties, 

obligations and requirements of Parker under any Prior Agreement has been fully satisfied and 

completed, and that no additional action is required by or of Parker pursuant to any Prior 

Agreement.  The City, the LEEDC, the Zone and CADG herby confirm and warrant that Parker 

has no obligations under this Agreement other than the covenants contained in Section 3.1 and 

Section 3.3 hereof. 

4.2 The City, the LEEDC and the Zone herby confirm and warrant that all of the duties, 

obligations and requirements of 2931 under any Prior Agreement has been fully satisfied and 

completed, and that no additional action is required by or of 2931 pursuant to any Prior Agreement.  

The City, the LEEDC, the Zone and CADG herby confirm and warrant that 2931 has no obligations 

under this Agreement other than the covenants contained in Section 3.1 and Section 3.3 hereof. 

5. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

5.1 Consent of Town to Conduit Issuer Financing.  The Town hereby agrees to execute and 

deliver the approval letter, substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E, with such 

modifications as may be approved by the Town Manager, to the Conduit Issuer. 

5.2 Approval of Disclosure Agreement.  The Town, the Zone and CADG hereby agree to 

execute and deliver a Disclosure Agreement in a form approved by the Town Manager. 

5.3 Maintenance of Zone and Project Plan.  The Town will not reduce the boundaries of the 

Zone or shorten the term of the Zone prior to the TIRZ Termination Date without the prior written 

consent of the owners of the Conduit Obligations.  The Town agrees it will not amend or modify 

the Project Plan (except as described herein) or otherwise alter or amend the Economic 

Development Program or the grant provided herein in a manner that would in any way reduce or 

alter the amount of the Economic Development Program or the Economic Development Program 



4152-8580-2784.14 

grant provided herein, alter the timing of the Economic Development Program grant payments, the 

amount of the Chapter 380 Payments to be paid pursuant hereto, or that would otherwise negatively 

affect the Pledged Revenues to be received pursuant to this Agreement without the written consent 

of the owners of the Conduit Obligations.  

5.4 Term of the Agreement.  The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective 

Date and shall continue until the TIRZ Termination Date.  Any Pledged Revenues (including 

penalties, late fees or interest) received after the TIRZ Termination Date will be paid to the Town 

and following the TIRZ Termination Date the Town will take all action necessary to terminate the 

Zone.  

5.5 Representations and Warranties. 

5.5.1 Little Elm represents and warrants that: (1) the Town has the legal authority to enter 

into this Agreement and the Disclosure Agreement; (2) this Agreement and the Disclosure 

Agreement have been approved by the Town Council in compliance with all applicable 

requirements of Texas law including, but not limited to, the Texas Open Meetings Act; (3) the 

person who executed this Agreement and the Disclosure Agreement on behalf of the Town was 

duly authorized by the Town Council to do so; and (4)  this Agreement and the Disclosure 

Agreement are binding on and enforceable against the Town in accordance with their terms. 

5.5.2 The Zone represents and warrants that: (1) the Zone has the legal authority to enter 

into this Agreement and the Disclosure Agreement; (2) this Agreement and the Disclosure 

Agreement have been approved by the Zone in compliance with all applicable requirements of 

Texas law including, but not limited to, the Texas Open Meetings Act; (3) the person who executed 

this Agreement and the Disclosure Agreement on behalf of the Zone was duly authorized by the 

Zone to do so; and (4)  this Agreement and the Disclosure Agreement are binding on and 

enforceable against the Zone in accordance with their terms. 

5.5.3 LEEDC represents and warrants that: (1) the LEEDC has the legal authority to enter 

into this Agreement; (2) this Agreement has been approved by the LEEDC in compliance with all 

applicable requirements of Texas law including, but not limited to, the Texas Open Meetings Act; 

(3) the person who executed this Agreement on behalf of the LEEDC was duly authorized by 



4152-8580-2784.14 

LEEDC to do so; and (4)  this Agreement is binding on and enforceable against the LEEDC in 

accordance with its terms. 

5.5.4 Parker represents and warrants that: (1) the limited partnership has the legal 

authority to enter into this Agreement; (2) this Agreement has been approved by the partners of 

the limited partnership; (3) the person who executed this Agreement on behalf of Parker was duly 

authorized by the partners of the limited partnership to do so; and (4) this Agreement is binding 

on and enforceable against Parker in accordance with its terms. 

5.5.5 2931 represents and warrants that: (1) the limited partnership has the legal authority 

to enter into this Agreement; (2) this Agreement has been approved by the partners of the limited 

partnership; (3) the person who executed this Agreement on behalf of 2931 was duly authorized 

by the partners of the limited partnership to do so; and (4) this Agreement is binding on and 

enforceable against 2931 in accordance with its terms. 

5.5.6 CADG represents and warrants that: (1) the company has the legal authority to enter 

into this Agreement and the Disclosure Agreement; (2) this Agreement and the Disclosure 

Agreement have been approved by its members; (3) the person who executed this Agreement and 

the Disclosure Agreement on behalf of CADG was duly authorized by the company to do so; and 

(4) this Agreement and the Disclosure Agreement are binding on and enforceable against CADG 

in accordance with their terms.  

5.6 Notice.  Any notice or communication (a “Notice”) required by or given in connection with 

this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed given: (1) three days after deposited with 

the US Postal Service for delivery by CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED to 

the addresses set forth below; or (2) when delivered to the addresses set forth below by a nationally 

recognized delivery service (e.g., UPS or FedEx) with evidence of delivery signed by any person 

at the delivery address.  A confirmatory copy of each Notice shall also me sent via E-mail. 

If to Little Elm: Attn: Town Secretary 
Town of Little Elm, Texas 
100 West Eldorado Parkway 
Little Elm, Texas 75068 

With a copy to:  Attn: Robert Brown 



4152-8580-2784.14 

Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P. 
740 East Campbell Road, Suite 800 
Richardson, Texas 75081 
E-mail:  rbrown@bhlaw.net 

If to the Zone:  Attn: Town Secretary 
Board of Directors of Reinvestment Zone Number Five  
100 West Eldorado Parkway 
Little Elm, Texas 75068 

If to the LEEDC: Attn: Executive Director 
Board of Directors of Little Elm Economic Development 

Corporation 
Town of Little Elm, Texas 

100 West Eldorado Parkway 

Little Elm, Texas 75068 

With a copy to: Attn: Jeff Moore 

Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P. 
740 East Campbell Road, Suite 800 
Richardson, Texas 75081 
E-mail: jmoore@bhlaw.net 

If to Parker:  Attn: Nathaniel W. Parker, III 

The Parker, LP 
2114 Franklin Drive 
Arlington, Texas 76011 

With a copy to: Attn: Misty Ventura 
Shupe Ventura, PLLC 
9406 Biscayne Blvd. 
Dallas, Texas 75218 
E-mail: misty.ventura@svlandlaw.com

If to 2931 Attn:  Julian Hawes 
Provident Realty 
10210 N. Central Expressway, Suite 300 
Dallas, Texas 75231 
E-mail: jhawes@providentrealty.net

And 



4152-8580-2784.14 

Attn:  Dorothy Parks 
Provident Realty 
10210 N. Central Expressway, Suite 300 
Dallas, Texas 75231 
E-mail: dparks@providentrealty.net

With a copy to: Attn: Misty Ventura 
Shupe Ventura, PLLC 
9406 Biscayne Blvd. 
Dallas, Texas 75218 
E-mail: misty.ventura@svlandlaw.com

If to CADG:  Attn: Mehrdad Moayedi 
CADG Lincoln Park, LLC 
1800 Valley View Lane, Suite 300 
Farmers Branch, Texas 75234 

With a copy to: Attn: Robert Miklos 
Miklos Cinclair, PLLC 
1800 Valley View Lane, Suite 360 
Farmers Branch, Texas 75234 

5.7 Default.  A Party shall be in “Default” under this Agreement if such Party fails to perform 

any obligation under this Agreement and such failure is not cured within 30 days after Notice of 

the failure is given by another Party.  If the failure is not capable of being cured within 30 days, 

the non-performing Party shall have an additional reasonable period within which to cure; 

however, such period shall not exceed an additional 60 days. 

5.8 Remedies.  If any Party is in Default under this Agreement, a non-Defaulting Party shall 

have all available remedies at law or in equity; provided, however, all Parties waive the right to 

terminate this Agreement.  To the maximum extent allowed by law, the Town and the Zone waive 

governmental immunity to the extent necessary for Parker, 2931 and CADG, and any assignee 

thereof, to pursue its remedies under this Agreement. 

5.9 Assignment.  Other than the assignments specifically contemplated in this Agreement, no 

Party may assign, in whole or in part, its rights and obligations under this Agreement without the 

prior written consent of the Conduit Issuer. 



4152-8580-2784.14 

5.10 Third Party Beneficiary.  The Conduit Issuer is an intended and express third-party 

beneficiary to this Agreement and is entitled to the rights and benefits hereunder and may enforce 

the provisions hereof as if they were a Party hereto. 

5.11 Vested Rights.  THIS AGREEMENT CONSTITUTES A “PERMIT” WITHIN THE 

MEANING OF CHAPTER 245, TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. 

5.12 Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court to be 

unenforceable for any reason, the unenforceable provision shall be stricken from this Agreement, 

and to the maximum extent reasonably possible the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in 

full force and effect. 

5.13 Recitals Incorporated.  The recitals contained in Section 1 hereof are hereby incorporated 

into this Agreement for all purposes. 

5.14 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including the exhibits attached hereto, represents the 

complete understanding and agreement of the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this 

Agreement and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous agreements (whether oral or in writing) 

related to the subject matter of this Agreement with the exception of the Prior Agreements which 

shall only be released and superseded upon payment of the obligations required by Section 3.2 of 

this Agreement. 

5.15 Amendment.  This Agreement may only be amended in writing signed by the Parties. 

5.16 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.  

5.17 Venue.  If it becomes necessary for any Party to file suit arising from a Default, venue for 

such action shall be Denton County, Texas. 

5.18 Headings. Any section or subsection headings contained herein are for convenience only 

and shall not affect the construction hereof. 

5.19 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts which, when taken 

together, shall constitute a single document. 



4152-8580-2784.14 

[Rest of Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signature Pages Follow] 



4152-8580-2784.14 

TOWN: 

ATTEST:  TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS 

A Texas home-rule municipality 

______________________________ 

Name: Caitlyn Biggs  Name: David Hillock  
Title: Town Secretary Title: Mayor 

APPROVED AS TO FORM  

Name: Robert F. Brown 
Title: Town Attorney 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF DENTON § 

Before me, on the ____ day of _________________, 2021, personally appeared the 
foregoing individual(s), known to me to be the person(s) whose true and genuine signatures were 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument in my presence. 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 



4152-8580-2784.14 

ZONE: 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER FIVE, 
TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS 

Name: David Hillock 
Title: Chairman 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF DENTON § 

Before me, on the ____ day of _________________, 2021, personally appeared the 
foregoing individual(s), known to me to be the person(s) whose true and genuine signatures were 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument in my presence.. 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 



4152-8580-2784.14 

LEEDC: 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, a Texas non-profit corporation 

Name: Ken Eaken 
Title: President 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF DENTON § 

Before me, on the ____ day of _________________, 2021, personally appeared the 
foregoing individual(s), known to me to be the person(s) whose true and genuine signatures were 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument in my presence. 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 



4152-8580-2784.14 

PARKER: 

THE PARKER, LP, a Texas limited partnership 

By: P3M Parker, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, 

its general partner 

By:  

Name: Nathaniel W. Parker, III 

Title: Manager  

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF _________ § 

Before me, on the ____ day of _________________, 2021, personally appeared the 
foregoing individual(s), known to me to be the person(s) whose true and genuine signatures were 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument in my presence. 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 



4152-8580-2784.14 

2931: 

2931 COMMERCE LP 

Name: Julian Hawes 
Title: ________________________ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF _________ § 

Before me, on the ____ day of _________________, 2021, personally appeared the 
foregoing individual(s), known to me to be the person(s) whose true and genuine signatures were 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument in my presence. 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 



4152-8580-2784.14 

CADG: 

CADG Lincoln Park, LLC,  
a Texas limited liability company 

By: CADG Holdings, LLC,  
a Texas limited liability company 
Its Sole Member 

By: MMM Ventures, LLC,  
a Texas limited liability company 
Its Manager 

By: 2M Ventures, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company  
Its Manager 

By:______________________________ 
Name: Mehrdad Moayedi 
Its:  Manager 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF _________ § 

Before me, on the ____ day of _________________, 2021, personally appeared the 
foregoing individual(s), known to me to be the officers whose true and genuine signatures were 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument in my presence. 

__________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

(NOTARY SEAL) 



4152-8580-2784.14 

EXHIBIT A 

ORIGINAL AGREEMENT 















































































4152-8580-2784.14 

EXHIBIT B 

ZONE BOUNDARIES 



Page 1 of 9

S:\2019\2019017-00 Spiritas Ranch\SURVEY\EXHIBITS\TIRZ 03-05-2021\SUBMITTAL\Legal Description - 862.23 AC Tract.docx 

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM 

TIRZ 5 TRACT 

862.23 ACRES 

DESCRIPTION 

BEING that certain tract of land situated in the Marsella Jones Survey, Abstract Number 662, Denton 

County, Texas, and being part of that certain tract of land described in deed to MM Little Elm 548, LLC, 

recorded in Instrument Number 2020-123025, of the Real Property Records of Denton County, Texas 

(RPRDCT), all of that certain tract of land described in deed to MM Little Elm 548, LLC, recorded in 

Instrument Number 2020-187997, RPRDCT, part of those certain tracts of land described in deed to 

Spiritas Ranch Enterprises, recorded in Volume 833, Page 38, RPRDCT, and Volume 2737, Page 126, 

RPRDCT, all of those certain tracts of land described as Tract I, Tract II, and Tract III in Affidavit recorded 

in Instrument No. 2016-136619, RPRDCT, part of that certain tract of land described in deed to Ellis Meals 

recorded in Instrument Number 2012-95998, RPRDCT, all of those certain tracts of land described in 

deeds to Oak Grove Methodist Church, recorded in Volume 2269, Page 580 and Volume 2269, Page 584, 

RPRDCT, part of that certain tract of land described in deed to CADG Lincoln Park South, LLC recorded in 

Document No. 2015-16385, RPRDCT, all of Lot 1, and Lot 2, Block A, Parker Crossing Addition, an addition 

to the Town of Little Elm recorded in Document Number 2015-458, PRDCT, part of that certain tract of 

land described in deed to Lincoln Park NW Corner, Inc., recorded in Instrument Number 2007-25118, 

RPRDCT, all of Lot 1, Block A, Estates at Lincoln Park Addition, an addition to the Town of Little Elm 

according to the plat recorded in Document Number 2017-258, PRDCT, all of Hillstone Point Phase 1 

Addition, an addition to the Town of Little Elm according to the plat recorded in Document Number 2017-

411, PRDCT, part of that certain tract of land described in deed to Trustees North Texas Conference of 

United Methodists Church, Inc., recorded in Instrument Number 2018-81838, RPRDCT, all of Hillstone 

Point Phase 1A, 2, & 3 Addition, an addition to the Town of Little Elm recorded in Document Number 2019-

307, PRDCT, part of that certain tract of land described in deed to R&M Materials, LLC, recorded in 

Instrument Number 2016-16715, RPRDCT, part of that certain tract of land described in deed to Valorie 

Lynnette Goode, recorded in Instrument Number 1995-16449, RPRDCT, part of that certain tract of land 

described in deed to Faye M. & Jack J. Goode, recorded in Instrument Number 1993-32586, RPRDCT, part 

of those certain tracts of land described in deed to 2931 Commercial, LP, recorded in Instrument Number 

2008-132752, RPRDCT, part of that certain tract of land described in deed to The Landing at Little Elm 

Apartments, LLC, recorded in Instrument Number 2020-175351, RPRDCT, part of that certain tract of land 

described in deed to BP Venture Four, LLC, recorded in Instrument Number 2016-112634, RPRDCT, all of 

Lot 1, Block A, CST Addition, an addition to the Town of Little Elm recorded in Document Number 2015-

425, PRDCT, part of that certain tract of land described in deed to Mary Caroline Mims, Katherine Ann 

Nash & Laura Eliza Elizabeth Keck recorded in Volume 4262, Page 877, RPRDCT, part of that certain tract 

of land described in deed to RPM xConstruction, LLC, recorded in Instrument Number 2014-54052, 

RPRDCT, part of those certain tracts of land described in deeds to Robert G. Penley, recorded in Volume 

623, Page 106 and Volume 2210, Page 648, RPRDCT, and part of US 380 (University Drive), a variable with 

right-of-way, and being more particularly described as follows: 

BEGINNING at the northeast corner of said Robert G. Penley tract recorded in volume 2210, Page 648, 

RPRDCT, said point being in said south right-of-way line of US 380 and the west “take” line of Lake 

Lewisville; 

THENCE with said westerly “take” line of Lake Lewisville, the following courses and distances, all points 

for corner:  



Page 2 of 9

S:\2019\2019017-00 Spiritas Ranch\SURVEY\EXHIBITS\TIRZ 03-05-2021\SUBMITTAL\Legal Description - 862.23 AC Tract.docx 

South 27°06'44" West, a distance of 875.19 feet; 

South 40°33'24" West, a distance of 543.71 feet; 

South 09°51'26" East, a distance of 217.20 feet; 

South 57°28'44" West, a distance of 297.83 feet; 

North 82°44'26" West, a distance of 642.00 feet; 

North 05°31'24" East, a distance of 396.96 feet; 

South 42°15'10" West, a distance of 381.39 feet; 

South 04°54'16" West, a distance of 350.10 feet; 

South 04°07'29" West, a distance of 349.25 feet; 

South 00°09'01" East, a distance of 373.36 feet; 

North 88°11'41" West, a distance of 800.30 feet; 

South 37°20'20" West, a distance of 536.00 feet; 

South 00°08'50" East, a distance of 672.96 feet; 

South 56°09'16" West, a distance of 188.85 feet; 

South 09°39'06" East, a distance of 162.80 feet; 

South 46°03'07" West, a distance of 319.64 feet; 

North 74°07'14" West, a distance of 789.34 feet; 

South 78°59'39" West, a distance of 216.00 feet; 

South 65°55'09" East, a distance of 739.69 feet; 

South 16°04'51" East, a distance of 348.96 feet, said point being the southeast corner of said MM 

Little Elm 548, LLC; 

THENCE North 88°34'10" West, a distance of 224.10 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 88°59'00" West, a distance of 981.60 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 86°40'28" West, a distance of 346.35 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 88°13'50" West, a distance of 1,949.86 feet to the southeast corner of that certain tract of 

land described as “Tract 2” in deed to Upper Trinity Regional Water District (UTRWD), recorded in Volume 

4646, Page 212, RPRDCT; 

THENCE North 02°08'13" East, with the east line of “Tract 2”, and “Tract 1” of said UTRWD deed, a 

distance of 810.31 feet to a point for corner at the northeast corner of said “Tract 1”; 

THENCE North 87°51'47" West, with the north line of said “Tract 1”, and “Tract 3” of said UTRWD deed, a 

distance of 1,295.87 feet to a point for corner at the northwest corner of said “Tract 3”, said point also 



Page 3 of 9

S:\2019\2019017-00 Spiritas Ranch\SURVEY\EXHIBITS\TIRZ 03-05-2021\SUBMITTAL\Legal Description - 862.23 AC Tract.docx 

being in the east line of Farm to Market Road 720 (a variable width right-of-way), and also being the 

beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left; 

THENCE with said east line of Farm to Market Road 720, the following courses and distances, all points 

for corner: 

Northerly, with said curve which has a central angle of 03°51'26", a radius of 5,781.51 feet, a 

chord that bears North 13°35'52" West, a chord distance of 389.15 feet, and an arc distance of 

389.23 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 15°30'56" West, a distance of 721.50 feet to a point for corner to the beginning of 

a non-tangent curve to the left; 

Northwesterly, with said curve which has a central angle of 14°10'03", a radius of 741.80 feet, a 

chord that bears North 22°37'00" West, a chord distance of 182.96 feet, and an arc distance of 

183.43 feet; 

North 29°42'12" West, a distance of 64.49 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the 

right; 

Northerly, with said curve which has a central angle of 31°07'08", a radius of 610.00 feet, a chord 

that bears North 14°09'30" West, a chord distance of 327.25 feet, and an arc distance of 331.31 

feet; 

North 01°24'04" East, a distance of 564.61 feet; 

North 88°35'14" East, a distance of 14.96 feet; 

North 01°25'09" East, a distance of 109.00 feet; 

North 08°03'45" West, a distance of 105.97 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the 

left; 

Northerly, with said curve which has a central angle of 03°01'34", a radius of 2,929.79 feet, a 

chord that bears North 02°26'32" West, a chord distance of 154.72 feet, and an arc distance of 

154.74 feet; 

North 03°57'19" West, a distance of 149.61 feet the beginning of a tangent curve to the right; 

Northerly, with said curve, which has a central angle of 05°07'53", a radius of 2,799.79 feet, a 

chord that bears North 01°23'23" West, a chord distance of 250.66 feet, and an arc distance of 

250.74 feet; 

North 01°36'16" East, a distance of 273.49 feet; 

North 00°43'58" East, a distance of 462.84 feet; 

North 01°56'09" East, a distance of 658.29 feet; 

North 01°01'24" East, a distance of 255.02 feet; 

North 02°01'55" East, a distance of 1,113.19 feet; 



Page 4 of 9

S:\2019\2019017-00 Spiritas Ranch\SURVEY\EXHIBITS\TIRZ 03-05-2021\SUBMITTAL\Legal Description - 862.23 AC Tract.docx 

North 01°50'41" East, a distance of 1,174.45 feet to the northwest corner of said Trustees North 

Texas Conference of United Methodist Church, Inc. tract; 

THENCE South 88°23'41" East, a distance of 1,942.18 feet to a point for corner in the west line of said 

R&M Materials, LLC tract; 

THENCE North 00°43'22" East, with said west line of said R&M Materials, LLC tract, a distance of 183.42 

feet to a point in the northwest corner of said R&M Materials, LLC tract; 

THENCE South 87°52'55" East, with said north line of R&M Materials, LLC tract, a distance of 1,414.16 

feet to a point for corner in the northeast corner of said Valorie Lynnette Goode tract, said point being in 

the west line of Farm to Market Road No. 2931 (a variable width right-of-way); 

THENCE with said west right-of-way line of Farm to Market Road No. 2931, the following courses and 

distances, all points for corner: 

South 01°03'46" West, a distance of 282.86 feet; 

South 00°58'43" West, a distance of 2,829.13 feet, said point being at the intersection of the north 

right-of-way line of said US 380 and the said west line of Farm to Market Road No. 2931; 

THENCE with said north right-of-way line of US 380, the following courses and distances, all points for 

corner:  

South 87°26'29" East, a distance of 99.35 feet; 

South 84°05'13" East, a distance of 81.16 feet; 

South 87°14'59" East, a distance of 124.66 feet; 

South 88°08'42" East, a distance of 369.49 feet; 

South 88°08'45" East, a distance of 166.45 feet; 

North, a distance of 24.13 feet; 

South 88°47'40" East, a distance of 126.10 feet; 

South 88°40'05" East, a distance of 272.38 feet to the intersection of said north right-of-way line 

of US 380 and the west right-of-way line of Providence Boulevard (a variable width right-of-way); 

THENCE South 00°56'56" West, a distance of 173.10 feet to a point for corner in said south right-of-way 

line of US 380; 

THENCE with said south right-of-way line of US 380, the following courses and distances, all points for 

corner:  

South 88°18'55" East, a distance of 71.25 feet; 

South 88°19'32" East, a distance of 1,404.52 feet; 

South 87°55'29" East, a distance of 34.49 feet; 

North 85°31'36" East, a distance of 176.89 feet; 



Page 5 of 9

S:\2019\2019017-00 Spiritas Ranch\SURVEY\EXHIBITS\TIRZ 03-05-2021\SUBMITTAL\Legal Description - 862.23 AC Tract.docx 

South 88°15'31" East, a distance of 241.46 feet; 

South 88°19'36" East, a distance of 670.13 feet; 

South 84°26'26" East, a distance of 601.89 feet; 

South 88°19'36" East, a distance of 681.39 feet; 

South 86°50'56" East, a distance of 262.30 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing an area 

of 927.57 acres of land, more or less. 

SAVE AND EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING FIVE DESCRIBED TRACTS OF LAND: 

25.07 ACRE TRACT 

BEING that certain tract of land situated in the Marcella Jones Survey, Abstract Number 662, in Denton 

County, Texas, and being part of that certain tract of land described in deed to Mary Caroline Mims, 

Katherine Ann Nash & Laura Eliza Elizabeth Keck, recorded in VOL. 4262, PG. 877, of the Real Property 

Records of Denton County, Texas (RPRDCT), and being more particularly described by metes and bounds 

as follows: 

BEGINNING at the intersection of the south right-of-way line of US 380 (University Drive - a variable width 

right-of-way) and the westerly right-of-way line of Farm to Market Road 2931; 

THENCE South 41°00'49" East, a distance of 16.52 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE South 19°06'38" East, a distance of 230.56 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE South 01°47'04" West, a distance of 363.61 feet to the southeast corner of said Mary Caroline 

Mims, Katherine Ann Nash & Laura Eliza Elizabeth Keck tract; 

THENCE North 88°28'06" West, a distance of 1,554.02 feet to the southwest corner of said Mary Caroline 

Mims, Katherine Ann Nash & Laura Eliza Elizabeth Keck tract; 

THENCE North 02°58'59" East, a distance of 840.36 feet to the said south right-of-way line of US 380; 

THENCE with said south right-of-way line of US 380, the following courses and distances: 

South 79°41'17" East, a distance of 873.07 feet to a point for corner; 

South 73°57'48" East, a distance of 121.73 feet to a point for corner; 

South 79°40'11" East, a distance of 64.49 feet to a point for corner; 

South 72°49'16" East, a distance of 181.08 feet to a point for corner and the beginning of a non-

tangent curve to the left; 

Easterly, with said curve which has a central angle of 02°44'41", a radius of 4,689.33 feet, a chord 

that bears South 81°47'48" East, a chord distance of 224.62 feet, and an arc distance of 224.64 

feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing an area of 25.07 acres of land, more or less. 



Page 6 of 9

S:\2019\2019017-00 Spiritas Ranch\SURVEY\EXHIBITS\TIRZ 03-05-2021\SUBMITTAL\Legal Description - 862.23 AC Tract.docx 

14.81 ACRE TRACT 

BEING that certain tract of land situated in the Marcella Jones Survey, Abstract Number 662, in Denton 

County, Texas, and being part of that certain tract of land described in deed to Spiritas Ranch Enterprises, 

recorded in Volume 833, Page 38, of the Real Property Records of Denton County, Texas (RPRDCT), and 

being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at the intersection of the south right-of-way line of US 380 (University Drive - a variable width 

right-of-way) and the easterly right-of-way line of FM 2931(a variable width right-of-way), said point being 

the beginning of a curve to the left, with said south right-of-way line of US 380, which has a central angle 

of 02°50'17", a radius of 4,687.33 feet, a chord that bears South 86°54'11" East for 232.16 feet, and for an 

arc distance of 232.19 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE with said south right-of-way line US 380, the following courses and distances to points for 

corner: 

South 88°19'20" East, a distance of 371.36 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left; 

Easterly, with said curve which has a central angle of 01°26'14", a radius of 8,574.15 feet, a chord 

that bears South 89°09'01" East, a chord distance of 215.09 feet, and an arc distance of 215.09 

feet; 

South 88°56'08" East, a distance of 263.54 feet; 

THENCE leaving said south right-of-way line of US 380 and with a westerly line of that certain tract of land 

described in deed to MM Little Elm 548, LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 2020-123025, of the RPRDCT, 

the following courses and distances to points for corner: 

South 01°42'20" West, a distance of 63.42 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the 

right; 

Southerly, with said curve which has a central angle of 18°12'35", a radius of 802.13 feet, a chord 

that bears South 11°29'56" West, a chord distance of 253.86 feet, and an arc distance of 254.93 

feet; 

THENCE South 20°36'58" West, a distance of 232.75 feet to a point for corner, and the beginning of a 

tangent curve to the left; 

THENCE Southerly with said curve, which has a central angle of 05°43'52", a radius of 629.99 feet, a chord 

that bears South 17°45'02" West, a chord distance of 62.99 feet, and an arc distance of 63.02 feet to a 

point for corner an ell corner of said MM Little Elm 548, LLC tract; 

THENCE North 87°31'42" West, with the north line of said MM Little Elm 548, LLC tract, a distance of 

1,042.72 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 01°47'04" East, a distance of 363.61 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE South 88°18'01" East, a distance of 38.82 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 14°19'05" East, a distance of 210.54 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 48°38'08" East, a distance of 15.50 feet to a point for corner to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 

containing an area of 14.81 acres of land, more or less. 



Page 7 of 9

S:\2019\2019017-00 Spiritas Ranch\SURVEY\EXHIBITS\TIRZ 03-05-2021\SUBMITTAL\Legal Description - 862.23 AC Tract.docx 

13.99 ACRE TRACT 

BEING that certain tract of land situated in the Marcella Jones Survey, Abstract Number 662, in Denton 

County, Texas, and being part of that certain tract of land described in deed to Spiritas Ranch Enterprises, 

recorded in Volume 833, Page 38, of the Real Property Records of Denton County, Texas (RPRDCT), and 

being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the south right-of-way line of US 380 (University Drive - a variable width right-of-

way), said point being the northwest corner of that certain tract of land described in deed to RPM 

xConstruction LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 2014-54052, of the RPRDCT, 

THENCE South 02°13'59" West, with the west line of said RPM xConstruction LLC tract, a distance of 

430.22 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 87°50'52" West, departing said west line of the RPM xConstruction LLC tract and with a 

northerly line of that certain tract of land described in deed to MM Little Elm 548, LLC, recorded in 

Instrument No. 2020-123025, RPRDCT, a distance of 1,496.33 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE with an easterly liner of said MM Little Elm 548, LLC tract, the following courses and distances 

to points for corner: 

 North 20°36'58" East, a distance of 174.58 feet to the beginning of a tangent curve to the  left; 

 Northerly, with said curve, which has a central angle of 18°54'39", a radius of 720.00 feet,  a chord 

 that bears North 11°09'39" East, a chord distance of 236.56 feet, and an arc distance of 237.64 

 feet; 

 North 01°42'20" East, a distance of 19.27 feet, said point being located on said south right-of-way 

 line of US 380; 

THENCE South 88°19'32" East, with said south right-of-way line of US 380, a distance of 1,404.52 feet to a 

point for corner; 

THENCE South 87°55'29" East, continuing with said south right-of-way line of US 380, a distance of 0.28 

feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing an area of 13.99 acres of land, more or less. 

10.47 ACRE TRACT 

BEING that certain tract of land situated in the Marcella Jones Survey, Abstract Number 662, in Denton 

County, Texas, and being part of those certain tracts of land described in deeds to Spiritas Ranch 

Enterprises recorded in Volume 842, Page 151, of the Real Property Records of Denton County, Texas 

(RPRDCT), and Volume 2737, Page 126, RPRDCT, and being more particularly described by metes and 

bounds as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point in the south right-of-way line of US 380 (University Drive - a variable width right-of-

way), said point being the northeast corner of that certain tract of land described in deed to RPM 

xConstruction LLC, recorded in Instrument No. 2014-54052, RPRDCT; 



Page 8 of 9

S:\2019\2019017-00 Spiritas Ranch\SURVEY\EXHIBITS\TIRZ 03-05-2021\SUBMITTAL\Legal Description - 862.23 AC Tract.docx 

THENCE with said south right-of-way line of US 380, the following courses and distances for points of 

corner: 

South 88°15'31" East, a distance of 241.46 feet; 

South 88°19'36" East, a distance of 666.69 feet to the most northerly northeast corner of said 

Spiritas Ranch Enterprises recorded in Volume 2737, Page 126, RPRDCT; 

THENCE South 02°58'01" West, with the east line of said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises recorded in Volume 

2737, Page 126, RPRDCT, a distance of 507.81 feet to a point for corner; 

THENCE North 87°50'18" West, with a northerly line of that certain tract of land described in deed to MM 

Little Elm 548, LLC recorded in Instrument No. 2020-123025, RPRDCT, a distance of 901.70 feet to a point 

for corner located in the east line of said RPM xConstruction, LLC tract; 

THENCE North 02°14'40" East, with said east line of the RPM xConstruction, LLC tract, a distance of 

500.30 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing an area of 10.47 acres of land. 

1.00 ACRE TRACT 

BEING that certain tract of land situated in the Marsella Jones Survey, Abstract No. 662, in Denton County, 
Texas, according to and being part of those certain tracts of land described in deeds to Spiritas Ranch 
Enterprises recorded in Volume 833, Page 38, of the Real Property Records of Denton County, Texas 
(RPRDCT); and Volume 842, Page 851, RPRDCT; and being more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at a point located on the south right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No. 380 (variable width 
right-of-way), and being the most northerly northwest corner of said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises tract 
recorded in Volume 842, Page 851, RPRDCT, and also being the northeast corner of that certain tract of 
land described in deed to RPM xConstruction recorded in Document No. 2014-54052, RPRDCT; 

THENCE South 02°14'40" West, leaving said south right-of-way line of U.S. Highway No. 380, and with a 
west line of said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises tract recorded in Volume 842, Page 851, RPRDCT, passing at 
a distance of 518.63 feet the southeast corner of said RPM xConstruction tract, continuing over and 
across said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises tract recorded in Volume 842, Page 851, RPRDCT, in all, a total 
distance of 688.87 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE South 02°14'40" West, continuing over  and across said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises tract 
recorded in Volume 842, Page 851, RPRDCT, a distance of 52.51 feet to a point for corner, and the 
beginning of a non-tangent curve to the left; 

THENCE continuing over and across said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises tract recorded in Volume 842, Page 
851, RPRDCT, and said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises tract recorded in Volume 833, Page 38, RPRDCT, and 
with said curve which has a central angle of 24°30’27", a radius of 1475.00 feet, a chord which bears 
South 61°54’11" West, a chord distance of 626.11 feet, and an arc distance of 630.91 feet to the end of 
said curve, a point for corner; 

THENCE continuing over and across said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises tract recorded in Volume 833, Page 
38, RPRDCT, the following courses to points for corner; 

South 49º38’57” West, a distance of 169.00 feet, and being the beginning of a tangent curve to 
the left; 



Page 9 of 9

S:\2019\2019017-00 Spiritas Ranch\SURVEY\EXHIBITS\TIRZ 03-05-2021\SUBMITTAL\Legal Description - 862.23 AC Tract.docx 

With said curve which has a central angle of 05°10’17", a radius of 560.00 feet, a chord which 
bears South 47°03’49" West, a chord distance of 50.53 feet, and an arc distance of 50.54 feet to 
the end of said curve, a point for corner; 

North 45º31’19” West, a distance of 50.00 feet, and being the beginning of a non-tangent curve to 
the right; 

With said curve which has a central angle of 05°10’17", a radius of 610.00 feet, a chord which 
bears North 47°03’49" East, a chord distance of 55.04 feet, and an arc distance of 55.06 feet to 
the end of said curve, a point for corner; 

And North 49º38’57” East, a distance of 169.00 feet, and being the beginning of a tangent curve 
to the right; 

THENCE continuing over and across said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises tract recorded in Volume 833, Page 
38, RPRDCT, and said Spiritas Ranch Enterprises tract recorded in Volume 842, Page 851, RPRDCT, and 
with said curve which has a central angle of 25°07’12", a radius of 1525.00 feet, a chord which bears 
North 62°12’33" East, a chord distance of 663.26 feet, and an arc distance of 668.60 feet to the end of 
said curve, and the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing a calculated area of 1.000 acres of land, more or 
less. 

LEAVING A NET AREA OF 862.23 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS. 

This document was prepared under 22 TAC §663.21, does not reflect the results of an on the ground 

survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests in real property except those rights and 

interests implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the boundary of the political 

subdivision for which it was prepared. 





4152-8580-2784.14 

EXHIBIT C 

PRIOR AGREEMENTS 













































































































































































4152-8580-2784.14 

EXHIBIT D 

TAX INCREMENT BASE 



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

3
8

0
8

9
A

9
.4

9
0
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

C
D

A
N

IE
L

, 
JO

H
N

N
IE

 W
 S

R
 &

 L
Y

N
D

A
 M

A
R

IE
$

8
8

,3
8

4
.0

0
$

8
2

6
,7

6
9

.0
0

$
5

2
2

.0
0

3
8

0
9

4
A

1
.0

0
0

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

M
C

D
A

N
IE

L
, 
JO

H
N

N
Y

 W
$

9
2

,3
2

9
.0

0
$

1
0

4
,5

0
3

.0
0

$
1

0
4

,5
0

3
.0

0

3
8

1
0

2
A

3
.9

2
0

0
#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

C
D

A
N

IE
L

, 
JO

H
N

N
IE

 W
 S

R
 &

 L
Y

N
D

A
 M

A
R

IE
$

4
1

2
.0

0
$

3
4

1
,5

1
0

.0
0

$
2

1
6

.0
0

3
8

8
4

2
A

4
.2

3
0

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 M

E
T

H
O

D
IS

T
 C

H
U

R
C

H
/N

T
$

0
.0

0
$

7
3

7
,0

3
6

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

1
1

1
2

7
5

A
4

1
.0

8
0

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

M
M

 L
IT

T
L

E
 E

L
M

 5
4

8
 L

L
C

$
2

,0
5

4
.0

0
$

1
,0

2
1

,8
6

5
.0

0
$

2
,0

5
4

.0
0

1
1

4
2

0
6

A
0

.3
2

5
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

E
A

L
S

, 
E

L
L

IS
$

8
1

,5
9

9
.0

0
$

9
4

,5
2

4
.0

0
$

9
4

,5
2

4
.0

0

1
4

9
0
7

0
A

1
.2

2
8

0
#

1
2
5

5
2

0
1

4
O

A
K

 G
R

O
V

E
 M

E
T

H
O

D
IS

T
 C

H
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
$

0
.0

0
$

5
3

6
,6

4
9

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

4
6

5
3

5
4

A
8

.6
3
0

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

M
C

D
A

N
IE

L
, 
JO

H
N

N
IE

 W
 S

R
 &

 L
Y

N
D

A
 M

A
R

IE
$

9
0

6
.0

0
$

7
5
2

,2
3

3
.0

0
$

4
8

,7
4

7
.0

0

6
5

1
0

7
6

A
1

5
9

.4
7

3
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

M
 L

IT
T

L
E

 E
L

M
 5

4
8

 L
L

C
$

1
5

,2
9

4
.4

5
$

3
,9

3
4

,7
8

4
.0

0
$

1
3

,2
2

4
.0

0

6
5

5
0

3
7

A
4

7
.5

6
0

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

M
M

 L
IT

T
L

E
 E

L
M

 5
4

8
 L

L
C

$
4

,9
9

3
.7

2
$

1
,1

8
3

,0
5

5
.0

0
$

2
,6

1
6

.0
0

3
8

0
3

7
D

4
.9

9
7

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

G
O

O
D

E
, 
F

A
Y

E
 M

 &
 J

A
C

K
 J

$
3

3
1

,3
1

8
.0

0
$

5
7

3
,4

2
3

.0
0

$
4

6
2

,5
4

2
.0

0

1
6

8
3

1
7

D
1

0
.3

1
7

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

R
&

M
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
 L

L
C

$
1

8
7

,8
8

4
.0

0
$

7
2

6
,3

9
5

.0
0

$
7

2
6

,3
9

5
.0

0

2
0

0
7

7
2

D
2

2
.6

1
7

7
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

2
9

3
1

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 L

P
$

1
,3

2
1

.0
0

$
2

,2
1

6
,7

6
1

.0
0

$
1

9
7

,0
5

1
.0

0

3
1

0
1

6
5

D
1

0
.0

0
0

0
#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
T

R
U

S
T

E
E

S
 N

O
R

T
H

 T
E

X
A

S
 C

O
N

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 O

F
 U

N
IT

E
D

 M
E

T
H

O
D

IS
T

 C
H

U
R

C
H

 I
N

C
$

0
.0

0
$

7
5

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
1

9
2

4
2

D
8

.5
0

7
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
2

9
3

1
 C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

 L
P

$
4

2
5

.4
8

$
8

3
3

,8
5

9
.0

0
$

4
2

5
.0

0

6
7

5
3

7
2

D
2

.8
4

3
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
N

2
I 

O
N

E
 L

L
C

$
0

.0
0

$
3

,0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

,0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
9

9
1

0
1

D
0

.8
5

5
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

B
P

 V
E

N
T

U
R

E
 F

O
U

R
 L

L
C

$
0

.0
0

$
1

,6
1

9
,6

2
4

.0
0

$
1

,6
1

9
,6

2
4

.0
0

7
0

5
7

9
9

D
1

9
.8

4
6

2
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

T
H

E
 L

A
N

D
IN

G
 A

T
 L

IT
T

L
E

 E
L

M
 L

L
C

$
9

9
2
.5

2
$

4
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
1

7
4

4
3

D
0

.1
3

5
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
A

L
I,

 K
U

M
B

E
R

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
5

7
,8

7
0

.0
0

$
2

5
7

,8
7

0
.0

0

7
1

7
4

4
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

A
N

D
A

Z
A

, 
F

U
N

G
A

I
$

3
,6

4
5
.5

8
$

1
9

9
,0

3
8

.0
0

$
1

9
9

,0
3

8
.0

0

7
1

7
4

4
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

P
E

R
E

Z
, 
JA

Z
Z

IE
L

 R
U

B
E

N
 P

E
R

E
A

 &
 O

C
H

O
A

, 
Z

U
R

IS
A

D
A

I 
P

E
R

E
A

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$
1

9
0

,7
4

7
.0

0
$

1
9

0
,7

4
7

.0
0

7
1

7
4

4
6

D
0

.1
0
1

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

D
IA

Z
, 
M

A
Y

R
A

 G
 R

E
V

O
C

A
B

L
E

 T
R

U
S

T
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

8
2

,4
5

2
.0

0
$

1
8
2

,4
5

2
.0

0

7
1

7
4

4
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
P

E
T

E
R

S
O

N
, 
K

A
T

IE
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
5

,2
9

1
.0

0
$

1
9

5
,2

9
1

.0
0

7
1

7
4

4
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

JO
H

N
S

O
N

, 
T

IF
F

A
N

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
7

,5
0

7
.0

0
$

2
5

7
,5

0
7

.0
0

7
1

7
4

4
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

A
F

L
E

U
R

, 
R

IT
A

 M
A

R
IE

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

1
9

8
,8

4
9

.0
0

$
1

9
8

,8
4

9
.0

0

7
1

7
4

5
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
P

A
N

, 
M

IN
Q

I
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
0

,7
4

7
.0

0
$

1
9

0
,7

4
7

.0
0

7
1

7
4

5
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

H
U

G
H

E
S

, 
T

Y
L

E
R

 H
E

S
T

O
N

 &
 L

IS
A

 M
IC

H
E

L
L

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
9

,0
3

8
.0

0
$

1
9

9
,0

3
8

.0
0

7
1

7
4

5
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

E
R

R
E

T
T

, 
R

O
B

B
IE

 A
R

T
IE

S
 &

 T
IF

F
A

N
Y

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

1
,3

2
4

.0
0

$
2

4
1

,3
2

4
.0

0

7
1

7
4

5
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

R
A

IG
, 
Y

V
O

N
N

E
 A

$
3

,6
4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
5

,2
9

1
.0

0
$

1
9

5
,2

9
1

.0
0

7
1

7
4

5
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5
5

2
0

1
4

L
E

H
M

A
N

, 
E

L
IS

A
B

E
T

H
 C

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

1
9

8
,8

4
9

.0
0

$
1

9
8

,8
4

9
.0

0

7
1

7
4

5
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5
5

2
0

1
4

H
A

R
D

IN
, 
K

A
T

A
S

H
A

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

9
,2

8
5

.0
0

$
2

4
9

,2
8

5
.0

0

7
1

7
4
5

6
D

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

S
O

Y
A

N
N

W
O

, 
O

L
A

IT
A

N
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

8
2

,4
5

2
.0

0
$

1
8

2
,4

5
2

.0
0

7
1

7
4

5
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

A
H

U
JA

, 
D

E
V

E
S

H
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
0

,7
4

7
.0

0
$

1
9

0
,7

4
7

.0
0

7
1

7
4

5
8

D
0

.1
1
3

7
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

N
E

W
S

O
M

, 
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

 W
A

Y
N

E
 &

 J
O

S
S

A
L

IN
 J

A
Y

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
3

9
,0

9
4

.0
0

$
2

3
9

,0
9

4
.0

0

7
1

7
4

5
9

D
0

.1
1

3
7

#
1

2
5
5

2
0

1
4

L
IN

, 
Z

O
N

G
D

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

7
4

6
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
R

O
D

R
IG

U
E

Z
, 
JO

S
E

 R
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
6

,0
6

2
.0

0
$

2
4

6
,0

6
2

.0
0

7
1

7
4
6

1
D

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

A
JA

Y
I,

 A
N

D
R

E
W

 A
D

E
O

L
A

 &
 T

C
H

IT
C

H
E

-A
JA

Y
I,

 L
O

V
E

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
7

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

7
1

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
1

7
4

6
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
W

A
T

K
IN

S
, 
S

T
E

V
E

N
 P

A
U

L
 &

 B
A

R
B

A
R

A
 J

E
A

N
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
1

,8
8

3
.0

0
$

1
9

1
,8

8
3

.0
0

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

C
-1



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
1

7
4

6
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
P

A
R

K
, 
H

O
N

G
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

8
3

,7
4

0
.0

0
$

1
8

3
,7

4
0

.0
0

7
1

7
4

6
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
JA

C
K

S
O

N
, 
L

E
R

O
Y

 &
 C

R
Y

S
T

A
L

 G
A

IL
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

0
0

,4
9

4
.0

0
$

2
0

0
,4

9
4
.0

0

7
1

7
4

6
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
JO

N
E

S
, 
C

A
R

L
A

 L
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

2
6

,8
7

9
.0

0
$

2
2

6
,8

7
9

.0
0

7
1

7
4

6
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

D
E

 O
L

IV
E

IR
A

, 
P

H
IL

IP
P

E
 &

 C
A

R
D

E
N

A
S

, 
A

D
IL

E
N

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
8

,8
6

1
.0

0
$

1
9

8
,8

6
1
.0

0

7
1

7
4

6
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

A
T

H
IS

, 
C

O
U

R
T

N
E

Y
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
5

,2
9

1
.0

0
$

1
9

5
,2

9
1

.0
0

7
1

7
4

6
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

H
A

IN
S

W
O

R
T

H
, 
G

A
R

R
Y

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

1
8

4
,0

1
9

.0
0

$
1

8
4

,0
1

9
.0

0

7
1

7
4
6

9
D

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

B
E

D
O

Y
A

, 
M

A
R

G
A

R
IT

A
 H

O
Y

O
S

 &
 A

B
A

D
IA

, 
Y

E
S

ID
 M

O
S

Q
U

E
R

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
1

,8
8

3
.0

0
$

1
9
1

,8
8

3
.0

0

7
1

7
4

7
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
P

A
R

K
, 
H

O
N

G
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

0
0

,4
9

4
.0

0
$

2
0

0
,4

9
4

.0
0

7
1

7
4

7
1

D
0

.1
0
1

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

B
R

O
W

N
, 
T

A
Y

L
O

U
R

 N
 &

 S
M

IT
H

, 
T

A
T

IA
N

A
 A

S
H

L
E

Y
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
3

,2
0

7
.0

0
$

2
4

3
,2

0
7

.0
0

7
1

7
4

7
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

U
T

T
E

R
, 
D

A
N

IE
L

 J
 &

 T
A

M
A

S
Y

, 
M

E
G

A
N

 M
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
5

,2
9

1
.0

0
$

1
9

5
,2

9
1

.0
0

7
1

7
4

7
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

U
R

T
IS

, 
C

O
U

R
T

N
E

Y
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
8

,3
2

8
.0

0
$

2
5

8
,3

2
8

.0
0

7
1

7
4

7
4

D
0

.1
3

8
8

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

O
N

T
R

E
R

A
S

, 
L

U
IS

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
6

4
,3

6
6

.0
0

$
2

6
4

,3
6

6
.0

0

7
1

7
4

7
5

D
0

.2
5

9
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
JO

N
E

S
, 
JE

Z
IE

L
 C

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
7

6
,2

8
0

.0
0

$
2

7
6

,2
8

0
.0

0

7
1

7
4

7
6

D
0

.1
9

7
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

A
S

T
E

L
L

E
R

, 
D

O
N

 &
 C

H
R

IS
T

IN
E

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
6

2
,1

4
6

.0
0

$
2

6
2

,1
4

6
.0

0

7
1

7
4

7
7

D
0

.1
2

7
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
G

O
N

G
, 
Q

IU
L

IA
N

 &
 Y

A
N

G
, 
Y

IH
U

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

6
0

,2
7

8
.0

0
$

2
6

0
,2

7
8

.0
0

7
1

7
4

7
8

D
0

.1
2

8
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

S
H

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
N

E
 L

L
C

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
6

2
,3

5
0

.0
0

$
2

6
2

,3
5

0
.0

0

7
1

7
4

7
9

D
0

.1
2

8
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
H

A
R

B
IN

, 
L

A
R

R
Y

 F
R

E
D

 &
 L

E
S

L
IE

 A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
7

,2
7

8
.0

0
$

2
4

7
,2

7
8

.0
0

7
1

7
4

8
0

D
0

.1
2

8
8

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

M
A

S
S

O
U

D
IA

N
, 
F

A
R

IB
O

R
Z

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
3

4
,4

1
3

.0
0

$
2

3
4

,4
1

3
.0

0

7
1

7
4

8
1

D
0

.1
2

9
1

#
1

2
5
5

2
0

1
4

B
R

O
O

K
S

, 
A

P
R

IL
 &

 D
U

S
T

IN
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
3

0
2

,3
4

1
.0

0
$

3
0

2
,3

4
1

.0
0

7
1

7
4

8
2

D
0

.1
2

9
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
F

E
R

N
A

N
D

O
, 
S

U
R

E
N

 S
 &

 R
E

B
E

C
C

A
 N

 R
A

Y
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
2

,0
7

4
.0

0
$

2
5

2
,0

7
4

.0
0

7
1

7
4

8
3

D
0

.1
2

9
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
E

R
IC

K
S

O
N

, 
F

R
A

N
K

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

8
,4

1
8

.0
0

$
2

4
1

,8
9

0
.0

0

7
1

7
4

8
4

D
0

.1
2

9
8

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
2

4
2

1
 O

P
E

L
IN

E
 S

E
R

IE
S

, 
A

 S
E

R
IE

S
 O

F
 L

E
G

A
C

Y
 P

R
E

M
IE

R
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

IE
S

 L
L

C
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
7

,5
3

0
.0

0
$

1
9

7
,5

3
0

.0
0

7
1

7
4

8
5

D
0

.1
3

0
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

, 
T

IA
R

A
 S

H
E

R
IS

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

3
6

,2
6

2
.0

0
$

2
3
6

,2
6

2
.0

0

7
1

7
4

8
6

D
0

.1
3

0
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

S
H

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
N

E
 L

L
C

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

3
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
1

7
4

8
7

D
0

.1
3

0
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
F

A
IR

L
E

Y
, 
K

Y
R

A
 A

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
8

1
,8

3
3

.0
0

$
2

8
1

,8
3

3
.0

0

7
1

7
4

8
8

D
0

.1
3

0
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
P

A
R

S
O

N
, 
JA

M
E

S
 &

 T
A

ID
IN

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
8

,7
9

9
.0

0
$

2
5

8
,7

9
9

.0
0

7
1

7
4

8
9

D
0

.1
4

3
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
V

E
L

E
Z

, 
C

A
R

L
O

S
 F

 &
 G

L
O

R
IA

 J
O

H
A

N
A

$
3

,6
4
5

.5
8

$
3

1
4

,7
1

4
.0

0
$

3
1

4
,7

1
4
.0

0

7
1

7
4

9
0

D
0

.1
3

8
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

, 
T

H
O

M
A

S
 J

 &
 M

O
R

E
N

O
, 
N

IN
A

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

9
,6

8
7

.0
0

$
2

4
9
,6

8
7

.0
0

7
1

7
4

9
1

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
E

D
W

A
R

D
S

, 
K

E
A

IR
A

 N
 &

 M
U

S
E

, 
P

A
T

R
IC

K
 D

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
3

8
,4

0
8

.0
0

$
2

3
8

,4
0

8
.0

0

7
1

7
4

9
2

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
F

O
R

T
U

N
E

, 
JO

D
Y

 W
 &

 B
R

E
N

D
A

 L
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2
5

8
,1

9
9

.0
0

$
2

5
8

,1
9

9
.0

0

7
1

7
4

9
3

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

S
H

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
N

E
 L

L
C

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
6

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

6
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
1

7
4

9
4

D
0

.1
2
6

3
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

B
L

U
M

, 
S

A
M

A
N

T
H

A
 J

E
A

N
 &

 C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

 D
A

L
E

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

6
,9

6
9

.0
0

$
2

4
6

,9
6

9
.0

0

7
1

7
4

9
5

D
0

.1
2

5
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

S
H

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 O
N

E
 L

L
C

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
2

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
1

7
4

9
6

D
0

.1
4

9
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
G

U
D

D
E

T
I,

 S
R

IK
A

N
T

H
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

7
6

,8
7

5
.0

0
$

2
7

6
,8

7
5

.0
0

7
1

7
4

9
7

D
0

.4
4

9
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
H

IL
L

S
T

O
N

E
 P

O
IN

T
 H

O
A

, 
IN

C
$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

7
1

7
4

9
8

D
0

.1
3

9
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
T

H
U

R
M

A
N

, 
Z

A
K

E
R

Y
 &

 D
A

V
IL

A
, 
C

O
R

R
IE

N
E

 N
IC

O
L

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
4

2
,0

7
9

.0
0

$
4

2
,0

7
9

.0
0

7
1

7
4

9
9

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
IF

A
R

IN
D

E
, 
V

IC
T

O
R

 O
L

A
D

A
Y

O
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
6

8
,3

7
5

.0
0

$
6

8
,3

7
5

.0
0

7
1

7
5

0
0

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
W

H
IT

L
O

W
, 
T

A
N

N
E

R
 &

 B
A

IL
E

Y
$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
3

8
,2

3
9

.0
0

$
2

3
8

,2
3

9
.0

0

C
-2



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
1

7
5

0
1

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

U
R

B
, 
C

A
R

L
 E

D
W

A
R

D
 &

 B
E

A
S

L
E

Y
, 
P

H
Y

L
L

IS
 D

IA
N

E
$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
5

2
,4

4
0

.0
0

$
2

5
2
,4

4
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

0
2

D
0

.1
2
6

3
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

D
E

L
G

A
D

IL
L

O
, 
G

U
A

D
A

L
U

P
E

 T
 &

 Y
A

O
W

A
N

A
R

T
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
7

,9
7

8
.0

0
$

2
4

7
,9

7
8

.0
0

7
1

7
5

0
3

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
S

ID
D

IQ
U

I,
 A

S
IM

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
7

3
,7

1
2

.0
0

$
2

7
3

,7
1

2
.0

0

7
1

7
5

0
4

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

O
D

Y
 M

E
L

IN
G

 L
L

C
$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

8
,9

7
0

.0
0

$
2

4
8

,9
7

0
.0

0

7
1

7
5

0
5

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
D

E
M

A
C

K
, 
B

R
A

N
D

O
N

 F
A

R
R

E
L

L
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

1
1

,2
6

5
.0

0
$

2
1

1
,2

6
5

.0
0

7
1

7
5

0
6

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
B

U
R

R
E

L
L

, 
T

R
E

N
T

 &
 F

L
E

R
ID

A
 A

N
G

E
L

IC
A

$
3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

1
9

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

0
7

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
JA

C
K

S
O

N
, 
V

A
N

D
A

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
3

6
,5

6
2

.0
0

$
2

3
6

,5
6

2
.0

0

7
1

7
5

0
8

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

M
U

Z
Q

U
IZ

, 
S

A
N

D
R

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
8

,1
9

9
.0

0
$

2
5

8
,1

9
9

.0
0

7
1

7
5

0
9

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
A

K
A

Y
, 
E

M
R

A
H

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

7
,9

7
8

.0
0

$
2

4
7

,9
7

8
.0

0

7
1

7
5

1
0

D
0

.1
3

8
6

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

F
A

L
E

S
, 
A

L
IS

O
N

 B
 &

 C
H

R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R

 M
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
5

0
2

D
0

.2
1

3
5

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
8

,1
5

4
.0

0
$

4
8

,1
5

4
.0

0

7
6

5
5

0
3

D
0

.1
3

1
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,4
2

4
.0

0
$

4
1

,4
2

4
.0

0

7
6

5
5

0
4

D
0

.1
1

1
4

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
6

,3
9

8
.0

0
$

3
6

,3
9

8
.0

0

7
6

5
5

0
5

D
0

.1
0

4
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
6

,9
6

3
.0

0
$

5
6

,9
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

0
6

D
0

.1
0

4
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
6

,7
6

3
.0

0
$

5
6

,7
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

0
7

D
0

.1
0

3
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
6

,5
5

0
.0

0
$

5
6

,5
5

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

0
8

D
0

.1
0

3
5

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,8
1

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,8
1

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

0
9

D
0

.1
0

3
1

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,6
8

3
.0

0
$

3
3

,6
8

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

1
0

D
0

.1
0

2
7

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,5
6

3
.0

0
$

3
3

,5
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

1
1

D
0

.1
2
0

2
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

V
E

N
T

U
R

A
, 
JO

S
E

 &
 V

A
S

Q
U

E
Z

, 
S

E
N

D
Y

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
9

,2
6

3
.0

0
$

3
9

,2
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

1
2

D
0

.1
1

9
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
4

,8
1

3
.0

0
$

6
4

,8
1

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

1
3

D
0

.1
0

1
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,2
1

3
.0

0
$

5
5

,2
1

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

1
4

D
0

.1
0

1
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,5
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

1
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

1
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

1
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5
1

8
D

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

T
A

Y
L

O
R

, 
B

R
A

N
D

O
N

 M
IC

H
A

E
L

 &
 G

R
E

E
R

, 
M

E
G

A
N

 M
A

R
IE

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
5

1
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
5

D
0

.1
1

8
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
4

,4
6

3
.0

0
$

6
4

,4
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
6

D
0

.1
9

4
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
7

,5
9

4
.0

0
$

7
7

,5
9

4
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
7

D
0

.1
3

8
4

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
6

,2
1

4
.0

0
$

4
6

,2
1

4
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
8

D
0

.1
1

0
9

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
6

,2
3

3
.0

0
$

3
6

,2
3

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

2
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

C
-3



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
5

3
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

3
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

3
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

3
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

3
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

3
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

3
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

3
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

3
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

3
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

4
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

5
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

5
1

D
0

.1
1

0
7

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
6

,1
7

3
.0

0
$

3
6

,1
7

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

5
4

D
0

.1
5

1
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

1
,8

1
6
.0

0
$

7
1

,8
1

6
.0

0

7
6

5
5

5
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

5
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

5
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

5
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

5
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

6
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

A
X

E
Y

, 
JU

L
IE

 K
A

Y
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
8

9
,3

4
7

.0
0

$
8

9
,3

4
7

.0
0

7
6

5
5

6
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

A
U

C
H

, 
JE

A
N

 R
E

N
E

E
 

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$
9

0
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
9

0
,5

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
5

6
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
O

K
W

U
A

Z
U

, 
C

H
A

R
L

E
S

 &
 O

S
A

S
U

 J
E

N
N

IF
E

R
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

0
5

,2
1

4
.0

0
$

1
0

5
,2

1
4

.0
0

7
6

5
5

6
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

O
R

E
N

O
, 
JO

S
E

 G
U

A
D

A
L

U
P

E
 &

 B
R

E
N

D
A

 
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
8

9
,3

6
3
.0

0
$

8
9

,3
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

6
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

6
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

6
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

6
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

6
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

6
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

C
-4



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
5

7
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

7
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

7
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

7
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

7
4

D
0

.1
1

3
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
S

H
E

R
R

E
L

L
, 
T

IF
F

A
N

Y
 R

E
N

E
E

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
7

,1
5

5
.0

0
$

3
7

,1
5

5
.0

0

7
6

5
5

9
7

D
0

.1
3

0
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,9

5
0
.0

0
$

6
8

,9
5

0
.0

0

7
6

5
5

9
8

D
0

.1
1

0
8

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

0
,3

3
8
.0

0
$

6
0

,3
3

8
.0

0

7
6

5
5

9
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

0
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

0
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

0
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
A

R
JO

N
A

, 
R

A
U

L
 A

L
F

O
N

S
O

 &
 M

A
R

L
E

N
E

 J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
IN

E
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

0
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
R

IQ
U

E
L

M
E

, 
E

D
U

A
R

D
O

 E
R

N
E

S
T

O
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

0
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

0
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
W

IS
K

O
, 
T

A
M

M
I 

JA
Y

E
 

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
8

,8
9

5
.0

0
$

7
8

,8
9

5
.0

0

7
6

5
6

0
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

IS
H

R
A

, 
A

M
IT

 K
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

0
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

0
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

0
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

1
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

1
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

1
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

R
O

V
IL

L
O

S
, 
JO

H
N

 I
S

R
A

E
L

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
1

1
3

,1
5

6
.0

0
$

1
1

3
,1

5
6

.0
0

7
6

5
6

1
3

D
0

.1
0
1

0
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

A
B

O
T

O
H

A
, 
H

U
S

S
A

M
 &

 N
A

D
A

 K
R

A
Y

E
M

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

1
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

O
Y

O
, 
M

D
U

D
U

Z
I 

P
R

IN
C

E
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

1
1

,7
0

4
.0

0
$

1
1

1
,7

0
4

.0
0

7
6

5
6

1
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

1
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

1
7

D
0

.1
1

3
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
B

R
A

IT
H

W
A

IT
E

, 
K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

 G
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

1
0

,6
8

2
.0

0
$

1
1

0
,6

8
2

.0
0

7
6

5
6

1
8

D
0

.1
2

0
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

5
,4

5
0
.0

0
$

6
5

,4
5

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

1
9

D
0

.1
1

4
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

2
,1

2
5
.0

0
$

6
2

,1
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
0

D
0

.1
1

8
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

4
,6

2
5
.0

0
$

6
4

,6
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
1

D
0

.1
1

8
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

4
,6

2
5
.0

0
$

6
4

,6
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

2
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

C
-5



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
6

3
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

3
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

3
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

3
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

3
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

3
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

3
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

3
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

3
8

D
0

.1
1

3
7

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
7

,1
5

5
.0

0
$

3
7

,1
5

5
.0

0

7
6

5
6

3
9

D
0

.1
1

3
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
1

,5
7

5
.0

0
$

6
1

,5
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
6

4
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

4
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

4
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

4
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

4
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
A

R
A

IZ
A

, 
E

D
IT

H
 V

E
R

E
N

IS
E

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

4
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
S

A
N

C
H

E
Z

, 
JO

R
G

E
 L

O
P

E
Z

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

4
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

O
N

F
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

4
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
D

O
A

N
, 
JE

F
F

R
E

Y
 B

R
IA

N
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

4
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
D

IA
Z

, 
D

A
N

IE
L

 A
L

E
JA

N
D

R
O

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

4
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

5
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

5
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

5
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

5
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

5
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
N

E
C

O
C

H
E

A
, 
D

A
V

ID
 E

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
7

1
,2

7
4

.0
0

$
1

7
1

,2
7

4
.0

0

7
6

5
6

5
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
S

M
IT

H
, 
S

O
N

JA
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

3
4

,7
2

5
.0

0
$

1
3

4
,7

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
6

5
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
P

A
N

JW
A

N
I,

 T
A

H
IR

A
 &

 M
O

H
S

IN
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

5
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

S
P

IN
N

E
R

, 
C

A
M

R
Y

 N
IC

O
L

E
 &

 C
O

L
L

IN
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

8
8

,8
8

4
.0

0
$

2
8

8
,8

8
4

.0
0

7
6

5
6

5
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
2

3
0

4
 R

O
S

A
L

IN
E

 S
E

R
IE

S
, 
S

E
R

IE
S

 O
F

 L
E

G
A

C
Y

 P
R

E
M

IE
R

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
IE

S
 L

L
C

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

2
0

0
,3

4
3

.0
0

$
2

0
0

,3
4

3
.0

0

7
6

5
6
5

9
D

0
.1

1
3

1
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

C
A

V
A

N
A

U
G

H
, 
JO

H
N

 T
H

O
M

A
S

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
1

0
4

,1
0

3
.0

0
$

1
0

4
,1

0
3

.0
0

7
6

5
6

6
0

D
0

.1
1

6
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

6
3

,2
5

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

6
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

6
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

6
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

6
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

6
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

6
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
N

A
M

A
W

A
, 
D

A
V

ID
 

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

6
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

F
O

M
B

A
N

G
, 
L

IN
D

A
 A

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
3

2
,0

0
7

.0
0

$
1

3
2

,0
0

7
.0

0

C
-6



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
6

6
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
E

L
D

E
R

, 
R

O
N

IS
H

IA
 &

 W
IL

L
IE

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
3

6
,8

1
6

.0
0

$
1

3
6

,8
1

6
.0

0

7
6

5
6

6
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

D
R

A
K

E
, 
S

H
A

N
IC

E
 L

A
K

A
Y

E
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
8

9
,3

4
7

.0
0

$
8

9
,3

4
7

.0
0

7
6

5
6

7
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
O

'C
O

N
N

E
R

, 
S

E
A

N
 D

E
A

N
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
9
0

,5
2

5
.0

0
$

9
0

,5
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
6

7
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

7
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

7
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

7
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

7
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

7
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

O
R

R
IS

, 
R

IC
H

A
R

D
 E

L
L

IO
T

T
$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

7
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

L
O

P
E

Z
, 
JO

R
G

E
 A

N
T

O
N

IO
 G

R
A

N
A

D
O

S
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

7
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
W

IL
L

IA
M

S
, 
D

E
S

T
IN

Y
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

7
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

P
A

T
E

L
, 
D

A
R

S
H

A
N

B
H

A
I

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

8
0

D
0

.1
1

6
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
K

E
L

L
Y

, 
T

IF
F

A
N

Y
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3

7
,9

5
0

.0
0

$
3

7
,9

5
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

2
1

D
0

.1
1

3
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
1

,8
7

5
.0

0
$

6
1

,8
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

2
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

2
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

2
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

2
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

2
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
O

P
A

S
O

, 
E

M
IL

IO
 G

U
A

L
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

2
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
A

S
T

E
L

L
A

N
O

S
, 
C

A
R

L
O

S
 F

R
A

N
C

IS
C

O
 R

E
Y

E
S

 &
 C

A
R

IA
S

, 
N

O
R

A
 Y

A
M

IL
E

T
H

 C
A

B
A

L
L

E
R

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

2
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
T

A
N

C
R

E
D

I,
 D

IA
N

A
 S

O
R

E
Y

A
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

2
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1
4

R
ID

L
E

Y
, 
D

E
Q

U
A

L
A

N
 D

E
S

H
U

N
 &

 C
O

U
R

T
N

E
Y

 S
H

A
R

D
A

Y
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

3
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

3
1

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

3
2

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

3
3

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

3
4

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

3
5

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

3
6

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
D

E
IN

K
E

N
, 
N

IC
H

O
L

A
S

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
9

6
,7

5
7

.0
0

$
1

9
6
,7

5
7

.0
0

7
6

5
7

3
7

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

G
R

E
E

N
, 
P

A
T

R
IC

IA
 A

N
N

 &
 R

E
G

IN
A

L
D

 T
E

R
R

IL
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

2
0

0
,3

4
3

.0
0

$
2

0
0

,3
4

3
.0

0

7
6

5
7

3
8

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
M

A
R

T
IN

E
Z

, 
E

L
U

V
IA

 S
E

G
U

R
A

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

2
2

8
,5

9
9

.0
0

$
2

2
8

,5
9

9
.0

0

7
6

5
7

3
9

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
F

U
L

T
Z

, 
C

IE
R

R
A

 T
E

R
R

E
L

L
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

5
9

,5
9

2
.0

0
$

2
5

9
,5

9
2

.0
0

7
6

5
7

4
0

D
0

.1
0

1
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

IN
, 
H

S
U

A
N

JE
N

 L
IN

 &
 W

A
N

G
, 
C

H
E

N
G

H
U

I
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

4
1

D
0

.2
9

9
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
B

L
A

N
K

E
N

S
H

IP
, 
N

O
R

M
IT

A
 S

 &
 D

A
V

ID
 J

R
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,1

3
3

.0
0

$
5

5
,1

3
3

.0
0

7
6

5
7

4
1

D
0

.2
9

9
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
B

L
A

N
K

E
N

S
H

IP
, 
N

O
R

M
IT

A
 S

 &
 D

A
V

ID
 J

R
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,1

3
3

.0
0

$
5

5
,1

3
3

.0
0

7
6

5
7

4
2

D
0

.1
7

0
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
4

,6
1

2
.0

0
$

4
4

,6
1

2
.0

0

7
6

5
7

4
3

D
0

.1
3

5
4

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

B
O

IE
, 
S

T
E

P
H

E
N

 M
IC

H
A

E
L

 &
 K

R
IS

T
IN

A
 S

H
E

R
E

E
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

2
0

,1
7

0
.0

0
$

1
2

0
,1

7
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

4
4

D
0

.1
3

6
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
F

E
R

R
E

L
L

, 
A

L
IC

IA
 C

A
N

D
IC

E
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,8

6
3

.0
0

$
4

1
,8

6
3

.0
0

C
-7



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
7

4
5

D
0

.1
3

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
D

U
N

N
, 
B

R
IA

N
 L

IO
N

E
L

 &
 G

L
O

V
E

R
, 
K

A
T

H
L

E
E

N
 

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
9

,7
4

4
.0

0
$

6
9

,7
4

4
.0

0

7
6

5
7

4
6

D
0

.1
3
6

1
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

S
A

N
C

H
E

Z
, 
D

A
V

ID
 A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
9

,7
1
6

.0
0

$
6

9
,7

1
6

.0
0

7
6

5
7

4
7

D
0

.1
3

5
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
9

,6
9

1
.0

0
$

6
9

,6
9

1
.0

0

7
6

5
7

4
8

D
0

.1
3

5
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
9

,6
6

3
.0

0
$

6
9

,6
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
7

4
9

D
0

.1
3

5
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
N

JI
H

IA
, 
M

A
R

V
IN

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
3

7
,4

9
7

.0
0

$
1

3
7

,4
9

7
.0

0

7
6

5
7

5
0

D
0

.1
3
5

4
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

B
A

R
R

IO
S

, 
Y

O
E

L
 F

E
R

M
IN

 M
O

R
E

N
O

 S
R

 &
 N

E
G

R
IN

, 
M

A
Y

L
IN

G
 T

 V
IL

E
R

A
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

4
2

,1
9

1
.0

0
$

1
4

2
,1

9
1

.0
0

7
6

5
7

5
1

D
0

.1
3

5
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
W

H
IT

E
, 
S

T
E

V
E

N
 T

Y
L

E
R

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

4
1

,7
6

8
.0

0
$

4
1

,7
6

8
.0

0

7
6

5
7

5
2

D
0

.1
3

5
3

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

M
IN

E
L

L
O

, 
M

A
R

C
E

L
L

O
 D

O
M

E
N

IC
O

 &
 D

O
N

E
T

T
A

 
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,7

6
0

.0
0

$
4

1
,7

6
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

5
3

D
0

.1
3
5

1
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

O
T

E
R

O
, 
A

N
A

 Y
A

D
IR

A
 &

 J
O

A
T

A
M

 O
B

E
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

9
6

,3
8
2

.0
0

$
9

6
,3

8
2

.0
0

7
6

5
7

5
4

D
0

.1
3

5
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
W

IL
L

IA
M

S
, 
M

E
R

C
E

D
E

Z
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

5
0

,9
8

7
.0

0
$

2
5

0
,9

8
7

.0
0

7
6

5
7

5
5

D
0

.1
3

5
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 S

A
L

E
S

 &
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
9

,5
8

4
.0

0
$

6
9

,5
8

4
.0

0

7
6

5
7

5
6

D
0

.1
3

5
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
9

,6
3

1
.0

0
$

6
9

,6
3

1
.0

0

7
6

5
7

5
7

D
0

.1
3

5
8

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

4
1

,8
0

7
.0

0
$

4
1

,8
0

7
.0

0

7
6

5
7

5
8

D
0

.1
3

6
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
9

,7
2

5
.0

0
$

6
9

,7
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

5
9

D
0

.1
6

5
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
3

,7
4

4
.0

0
$

7
3

,7
4

4
.0

0

7
6

5
7

6
0

D
0

.3
0

0
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

9
2

,0
3

1
.0

0
$

9
2

,0
3

1
.0

0

7
6

5
7

9
5

D
0

.1
3

9
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
H

E
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
F

E
L

E
X

IC
IA

 M
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

0
,1

3
1

.0
0

$
7

0
,1

3
1

.0
0

7
6

5
7

9
6

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

9
7

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

9
8

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

9
9

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
E

D
D

IN
G

S
, 
D

E
N

A
U

S
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
3

1
3

,7
4

3
.0

0
$

3
1

3
,7

4
3
.0

0

7
6

5
8

0
0

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1
4

V
IL

L
A

R
R

E
A

L
, 
A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

A
 V

IL
L

E
G

A
S

 &
 E

S
P

A
R

Z
A

, 
R

O
D

O
L

F
O

 C
A

R
L

O
S

 O
G

A
Z

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$
4

1
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
8

0
1

D
0

.1
2
6

3
#

1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

R
E

Y
E

S
 C

O
R

O
N

A
, 
JU

A
N

 &
 R

E
Y

E
S

, 
D

A
N

IE
L

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

2
4

9
,7

9
0

.0
0

$
2

4
9

,7
9

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

0
2

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
R

E
N

O
V

A
T

O
, 
F

R
A

N
C

O
 S

IL
V

A
 &

 M
O

R
A

L
E

S
, 
D

IA
N

A
 M

E
JI

A
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

3
8

,0
1

6
.0

0
$

2
3

8
,0

1
6

.0
0

7
6

5
8

0
3

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
8

0
4

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
8

0
5

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
8

0
6

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
8

0
7

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

G
IT

H
E

N
Y

A
, 
C

H
A

R
L

E
S

 M
W

A
N

G
I 

&
 M

A
R

Y
 W

A
K

A
R

IM
A

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

2
9

4
,6

5
5

.0
0

$
2

9
4

,6
5

5
.0

0

7
6

5
8

0
8

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
B

A
E

Z
, 
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
 &

 C
A

R
L

O
S

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

2
4

9
,7

9
0

.0
0

$
2

4
9

,7
9

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

0
9

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

W
E

L
L

S
, 
C

H
R

IS
T

O
P

H
E

R
 A

L
L

E
N

 &
 P

E
R

E
Z

, 
IT

Z
E

L
 V

E
R

O
N

IC
A

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

2
3

8
,0

1
6

.0
0

$
2

3
8

,0
1

6
.0

0

7
6

5
8

1
0

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

D
A

R
K

O
, 
F

E
L

IX
 A

G
Y

E
N

 &
 S

A
R

A
H

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
4

5
,1

2
8

.0
0

$
4

5
,1

2
8

.0
0

7
6

5
8

8
3

D
0

.2
0

6
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
9

,2
3

8
.0

0
$

7
9

,2
3

8
.0

0

7
6

5
8

8
4

D
0

.1
3

3
1

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,5
8

0
.0

0
$

4
1

,5
8

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

8
5

D
0

.1
3

6
6

#
1

2
5
5

2
0

1
4

N
A

N
C

E
, 
C

O
U

R
T

N
E

Y
 G

A
B

R
IE

L
L

E
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,8

6
7

.0
0

$
4

1
,8

6
7

.0
0

7
6

5
8

8
6

D
0

.1
3

7
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
S

IM
S

O
N

, 
E

R
D

A
S

 &
 M

A
K

A
Y

L
A

 A
N

N
E

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

4
1

,9
5

1
.0

0
$

4
1

,9
5

1
.0

0

7
6

5
8

8
7

D
0

.1
3

8
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
G

A
U

, 
P

A
T

R
IC

K
 A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

 &
 E

R
IN

 E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

2
5

5
,2

3
2
.0

0
$

2
5

5
,2

3
2

.0
0

7
6

5
8

8
8

D
0

.1
3

9
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
C

O
R

T
E

Z
, 
R

IC
A

R
D

O
 &

 M
E

G
U

M
I 

M
E

L
A

IN
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

8
9

,0
4

9
.0

0
$

1
8

9
,0

4
9

.0
0

C
-8



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
8

8
9

D
0

.1
4

7
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
1

,2
4

4
.0

0
$

7
1

,2
4

4
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
0

D
0

.1
5

3
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
2

,0
2

8
.0

0
$

7
2

,0
2

8
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
1

D
0

.1
6

5
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
3

,6
4

7
.0

0
$

7
3

,6
4

7
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
2

D
0

.1
4

0
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
0

,3
0

6
.0

0
$

7
0

,3
0

6
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
3

D
0

.1
6

5
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

7
3

,7
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
4

D
0

.1
4

2
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
0

,5
8

8
.0

0
$

7
0

,5
8

8
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
5

D
0

.1
4

1
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
0

,5
0

3
.0

0
$

7
0

,5
0

3
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
6

D
0

.1
4

1
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
0

,4
3

4
.0

0
$

7
0

,4
3

4
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
7

D
0

.1
4

0
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
0

,3
6

3
.0

0
$

7
0

,3
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
8

D
0

.1
4

0
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
0

,2
9

4
.0

0
$

7
0

,2
9

4
.0

0

7
6

5
8

9
9

D
0

.1
3

9
9

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

S
IM

M
O

N
S

, 
T

A
K

E
S

H
A

 &
 R

Y
A

N
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

4
1

,1
0

1
.0

0
$

2
4

1
,1

0
1

.0
0

7
6

5
9

0
0

D
0

.1
3

9
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
JO

H
N

S
O

N
, 
T

O
R

R
E

Y
 W

IL
L

IA
M

 &
 L

A
T

E
R

E
S

A
 L

A
S

H
U

N
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
4
2

,0
9

4
.0

0
$

4
2

,0
9

4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

0
1

D
0

.1
3

5
5

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,7
7

9
.0

0
$

4
1

,7
7

9
.0

0

7
6

5
9

0
2

D
0

.1
9

5
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
6

,6
5

9
.0

0
$

4
6

,6
5

9
.0

0

7
6

5
9

0
3

D
0

.1
3

6
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,8
3

9
.0

0
$

4
1

,8
3

9
.0

0

7
6

5
9

0
4

D
0

.1
2

6
5

#
1

2
5
5

2
0

1
4

H
U

I,
 G

A
R

D
N

E
R

 W
 &

 P
IN

G
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,0

4
4

.0
0

$
4

1
,0

4
4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

0
5

D
0

.1
2

6
5

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,0
4

2
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
4

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

0
6

D
0

.1
2

6
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

9
7
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
9

7
.0

0

7
6

5
9

0
7

D
0

.1
2

6
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
8

,3
9

1
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
9

1
.0

0

7
6

5
9

0
8

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
8

,3
8

4
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
8

4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

0
9

D
0

.1
3

5
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
9

,6
6

6
.0

0
$

6
9

,6
6

6
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
0

D
0

.1
3

8
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
0

,0
9

4
.0

0
$

7
0

,0
9

4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
1

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
2

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
3

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
4

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
5

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
6

D
0

.1
3

8
9

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,0
5

6
.0

0
$

4
2

,0
5

6
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
7

D
0

.1
3

8
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

0
,0

9
4
.0

0
$

7
0

,0
9

4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
8

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

1
9

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

2
0

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

2
1

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

2
2

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

2
3

D
0

.1
3

8
9

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,0
5

6
.0

0
$

4
2

,0
5

6
.0

0

7
6

5
9

2
4

D
0

.1
4

1
6

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,2
7

8
.0

0
$

4
2

,2
7

8
.0

0

7
6

5
9

2
5

D
0

.1
2

8
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,1
8

1
.0

0
$

4
1

,1
8

1
.0

0

7
6

5
9

2
6

D
0

.1
2

7
6

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,1
3

2
.0

0
$

4
1

,1
3

2
.0

0

C
-9



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
9

2
7

D
0

.1
2

7
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
1

,0
8

3
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
8

3
.0

0

7
6

5
9

2
8

D
0

.1
2

6
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

9
4
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
9

4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

2
9

D
0

.1
2

6
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

3
0

D
0

.1
3

8
9

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

0
,0

9
4
.0

0
$

7
0

,0
9

4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

3
7

D
0

.1
2

6
4

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

E
X

E
T

E
R

 1
0

3
9
 E

X
C

H
A

N
G

E
 S

E
R

IC
E

S
 L

L
C

 
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

8
2

,2
6

2
.0

0
$

1
8

2
,2

6
2

.0
0

7
6

5
9

3
8

D
0

.1
3

5
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1
4

C
O

L
E

M
A

N
, 
B

E
T

T
Y

 A
N

N
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

6
0

,8
8

4
.0

0
$

2
6

0
,8

8
4

.0
0

7
6

5
9

3
9

D
0

.1
3

5
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

U
, 
S

H
E

N
G

Q
IN

G
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

5
1

,0
4

0
.0

0
$

2
5

1
,0

4
0

.0
0

7
6

5
9

4
0

D
0

.1
3

5
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
P

A
L

M
E

R
, 
C

H
A

R
E

E
S

 E
 &

 C
U

R
T

IS
 L

E
E

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

4
1

,7
7

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,7
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

4
1

D
0

.1
4

9
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

K
L

E
M

E
N

T
I,

 F
O

L
A

S
A

D
E

 S
A

M
A

N
T

H
A

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

4
2

,8
8

1
.0

0
$

4
2

,8
8

1
.0

0

7
6

5
9

4
2

D
0

.1
4

9
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

1
,4

6
9
.0

0
$

7
1

,4
6

9
.0

0

7
6

5
9

4
3

D
0

.1
3

5
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

9
,6

2
5
.0

0
$

6
9

,6
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

4
4

D
0

.1
3

5
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

9
,6

2
5
.0

0
$

6
9

,6
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

4
5

D
0

.1
3

5
4

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

9
,6

2
5
.0

0
$

6
9

,6
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

4
6

D
0

.1
2

7
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

5
,3

6
4
.0

0
$

7
5

,3
6

4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

4
7

D
0

.1
5

9
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
3

,6
9

7
.0

0
$

4
3

,6
9

7
.0

0

7
6

5
9

4
8

D
0

.1
4

9
1

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,8
9

1
.0

0
$

4
2

,8
9

1
.0

0

7
6

5
9

4
9

D
0

.1
4

9
0

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,8
8

3
.0

0
$

4
2

,8
8

3
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
0

D
0

.1
4

6
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

1
,1

6
3
.0

0
$

7
1

,1
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
1

D
0

.1
4

6
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
1

,1
2

5
.0

0
$

7
1

,1
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
2

D
0

.1
5

8
8

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
2

,8
0

6
.0

0
$

7
2

,8
0

6
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
3

D
0

.1
5

8
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
2

,7
6

3
.0

0
$

7
2

,7
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
4

D
0

.1
4

5
6

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
1

,0
0

6
.0

0
$

7
1

,0
0

6
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
5

D
0

.1
4

5
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

0
,9

7
2
.0

0
$

7
0

,9
7

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
6

D
0

.1
4

5
6

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,6
0

2
.0

0
$

4
2

,6
0

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
7

D
0

.1
4

5
9

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

4
2

,6
3

0
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
8

D
0

.1
5

8
4

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
3

,6
4

6
.0

0
$

4
3

,6
4

6
.0

0

7
6

5
9

5
9

D
0

.1
5

1
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

1
,7

7
2
.0

0
$

7
1

,7
7

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

6
0

D
0

.1
5

2
0

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

1
,8

7
2
.0

0
$

7
1

,8
7

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

6
1

D
0

.1
5

9
7

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

2
,9

3
1
.0

0
$

7
2

,9
3

1
.0

0

7
6

5
9

6
2

D
0

.1
4

5
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

6
3

D
0

.1
4

5
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

6
4

D
0

.1
4

5
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
B

L
A

IR
, 
Z

E
L

D
A

 &
 W

R
IG

H
T

, 
D

E
N

N
IS

 R
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

6
5

D
0

.1
4

5
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

R
A

F
A

Y
, 
M

U
H

A
M

M
E

D
 &

 L
A

B
IK

A
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
4

2
,5

7
2

.0
0

$
4

2
,5

7
2

.0
0

7
6

5
9

6
6

D
0

.1
4

5
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

6
7

D
0

.1
4

5
2

#
1

2
5

5
2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0
$

4
2

,5
7

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

6
8

D
0

.1
5

8
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

2
,7

3
1
.0

0
$

7
2

,7
3

1
.0

0

7
6

5
9

6
9

D
0

.1
5

0
5

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

1
,6

7
2
.0

0
$

7
1

,6
7

2
.0

0

7
6

5
9

7
0

D
0

.1
4

8
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

1
,3

5
3
.0

0
$

7
1

,3
5

3
.0

0

C
-1

0



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
9

7
5

D
0

.1
1

3
1

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
1

,5
6

3
.0

0
$

6
1

,5
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
9

7
6

D
0

.1
1

1
3

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
0

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

6
0

,6
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
9

7
7

D
0

.1
8

9
2

#
1

2
5

5
2

0
1

4
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

7
6

,9
4

7
.0

0
$

7
6

,9
4

7
.0

0

7
6

5
9

8
0

D
1

.8
5

4
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

7
6

5
9

8
1

D
2

.6
4

7
0

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

7
6

5
9

8
2

D
0

.5
9

7
7

#
1
2

5
5

2
0

1
4

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0

7
1

7
5

1
1

D
1

0
.1

3
8

8
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

C
U

R
T

IS
, 
R

O
O

S
E

V
E

L
T

 I
I 

&
 J

E
S

S
IC

A
 N

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

3
0

0
,4

3
0

.0
0

$
3

0
0

,4
3

0
.0

0

7
1

7
5

1
2

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

S
M

IT
H

, 
G

E
O

R
G

E
 W

 &
 B

A
R

B
A

R
A

 J
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
1

,6
4

5
.0

0
$

2
5

1
,6

4
5

.0
0

7
1

7
5

1
3

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

S
T

E
R

N
, 
S

A
N

D
R

A
 L

$
3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

8
1

,3
8

5
.0

0
$

2
8

1
,3

8
5
.0

0

7
1

7
5

1
4

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
T

A
L

B
E

R
T

, 
JE

F
F

R
E

Y
 A

L
A

N
 &

  
L

A
U

R
A

 
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
7

,9
6

8
.0

0
$

2
4

7
,9

6
8

.0
0

7
1

7
5

1
5

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

F
A

N
G

, 
X

U
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

1
1

,4
2

2
.0

0
$

2
1

1
,4

2
2

.0
0

7
1

7
5

1
6

D
1

0
.1

2
6
3

#
1

3
1

0
2
0

1
6

S
E

L
L

M
A

N
, 
R

O
B

E
R

T
 D

A
L

E
 &

 B
O

N
N

IE
 L

Y
N

E
T

T
E

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
2

4
,2

8
6

.0
0

$
2

2
4

,2
8

6
.0

0

7
1

7
5

1
7

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#
1

3
1

0
2

0
1

6
D

IN
H

, 
T

H
A

N
H

 &
 S

H
IN

, 
L

IN
D

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

3
5

,7
4

3
.0

0
$

2
3

5
,7

4
3
.0

0

7
1

7
5

1
8

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

M
A

S
S

O
U

D
IA

N
, 
F

A
R

B
O

R
Z

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$
2

2
4

,7
8

2
.0

0
$

2
2

4
,7

8
2

.0
0

7
1

7
5

1
9

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

A
R

C
H

IE
, 
T

A
N

E
T

T
A

 D
 &

 R
O

G
E

R
S

, 
D

E
M

A
R

C
U

S
 A

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
3

5
,1

9
9

.0
0

$
2

3
5

,1
9

9
.0

0

7
1

7
5

2
0

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

G
O

N
G

, 
Q

IU
L

IA
N

 &
 Y

A
N

G
, 
Y

IH
U

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
3

0
8

,2
0

1
.0

0
$

3
0

8
,2

0
1

.0
0

7
1

7
5

2
1

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

C
A

R
R

IL
L

O
, 
A

R
N

U
L

F
O

 V
A

S
Q

U
E

Z
 &

 Y
O

L
A

N
D

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
6

,3
2

5
.0

0
$

2
4

6
,3

2
5

.0
0

7
1

7
5

2
2

D
1

0
.1

2
6
3

#
1

3
1

0
2

0
1

6
W

A
D

E
, 
T

IM
O

T
H

Y
 T

E
R

R
E

L
L

 &
 B

O
O

K
E

R
-W

A
D

E
, 
JA

C
Q

U
E

L
IN

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
4

1
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
4

1
,0

2
5

.0
0

7
1

7
5

2
3

D
1

0
.1

3
9

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
L

Y
U

, 
M

IN
G

R
U

I 
&

 W
A

N
G

, 
L

I
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
4

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

$
4

2
,0

6
4

.0
0

7
1

7
5

2
4

D
1

0
.1

1
0

6
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

W
A

R
D

, 
T

IM
O

T
H

Y
 E

R
V

IN
 &

 B
R

E
N

D
A

 D
U

N
H

A
M

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
0
0

,5
1

6
.0

0
$

2
0

0
,5

1
6

.0
0

7
1

7
5

2
5

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

D
 R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
5

6
,8

2
7

.0
0

$
2

5
6

,8
2

7
.0

0

7
1

7
5

2
6

D
1

0
.1

0
1
0

#
1

3
1

0
2

0
1

6
M

E
T

O
Y

E
R

, 
E

R
N

E
S

T
 G

A
V

IN
 S

R
 &

 V
O

N
C

IT
A

 P
 M

A
Y

$
3

,6
4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
5

,8
0

6
.0

0
$

2
4
5

,8
0

6
.0

0

7
1

7
5

2
7

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 B

O
R

R
O

W
E

R
 1

4
 L

L
C

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

1
8

1
,1

9
3

.0
0

$
1

8
1

,1
9
3

.0
0

7
1

7
5

2
8

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
A

IN
O

 D
A

L
L

A
S

 L
L

C
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
1

,3
2

4
.0

0
$

2
4

1
,3

2
4

.0
0

7
1

7
5

2
9

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
G

A
N

D
H

I,
 T

A
P

A
N

 S
H

E
K

H
A

R
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

7
1

,7
0

0
.0

0
$

1
7

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

3
0

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
A

IN
O

 D
A

L
L

A
S

 L
L

C
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
9

,0
3

8
.0

0
$

1
9

9
,0

3
8

.0
0

7
1

7
5

3
1

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

S
E

Y
O

U
M

, 
S

A
R

O
N

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

8
,9

2
6

.0
0

$
2

4
8

,9
2

6
.0

0

7
1

7
5

3
2

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

G
R

IM
E

S
, 
W

E
S

L
E

Y
 E

A
R

L
 &

 C
H

Y
K

E
L

A
 M

A
S

H
A

E
$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
8

9
,6

4
4

.0
0

$
2

8
9

,6
4

4
.0

0

7
1

7
5

3
3

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

E
W

IN
G

, 
C

E
D

R
IC

 L
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

3
4

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
M

C
C

U
IN

, 
A

N
D

R
IA

N
 R

H
Y

S
O

N
 &

 T
H

A
C

K
E

R
, 
A

M
A

N
D

A
 R

E
N

A
Y

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
3
2

,1
6

9
.0

0
$

2
3

2
,1

6
9

.0
0

7
1

7
5

3
5

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

C
IR

U
JA

N
O

, 
A

L
F

R
E

D
O

$
3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

8
2

,4
5

2
.0

0
$

1
8

2
,4

5
2

.0
0

7
1

7
5

3
6

D
1

0
.1

1
3

7
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

A
N

D
R

A
D

E
, 
T

E
R

E
S

A
 P

L
A

S
C

E
N

C
IA

$
3

,6
4
5

.5
8

$
2

4
8

,2
4

9
.0

0
$

2
4

8
,2

4
9

.0
0

7
1

7
5

3
7

D
1

0
.1

1
7

7
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

R
A

IL
S

B
A

C
K

, 
K

Y
L

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
6

4
,0

8
8

.0
0

$
6

4
,0

8
8

.0
0

7
1

7
5

3
8

D
1

0
.1

2
0

8
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
R

O
D

R
IG

U
E

Z
, 
R

IC
A

R
D

O
 J

R
 &

 C
O

U
R

T
N

E
Y

 L
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
6

5
,7

8
8

.0
0

$
6

5
,7

8
8

.0
0

7
1

7
5

3
9

D
1

0
.1

2
3

4
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

S
C

O
T

T
, 
S

T
A

C
E

Y
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
5

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

4
0

D
1

0
.1

2
0

9
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

6
5

,8
2
5

.0
0

$
6

5
,8

2
5

.0
0

7
1

7
5

4
1

D
1

0
.1

2
0

9
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
L

O
P

E
Z

, 
R

O
D

R
IG

O
 A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
4

,4
4

2
.0

0
$

2
5

4
,4

4
2

.0
0

7
1

7
5

4
2

D
1

0
.1

1
3

7
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
M

E
E

N
A

C
H

, 
C

H
R

IS
T

O
P

H
E

R
 C

 &
 Z

A
M

O
R

A
, 
L

O
R

E
N

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

6
3

,0
1

9
.0

0
$

2
6

3
,0

1
9

.0
0

C
-1

1



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
1

7
5

4
3

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

M
A

Y
, 
M

A
R

C
E

L
L

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

9
4

,9
8

9
.0

0
$

1
9

4
,9

8
9

.0
0

7
1

7
5

4
4

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

A
S

U
N

C
IO

N
, 
D

W
IG

H
T

 T
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

8
9

,6
4

4
.0

0
$

2
8

9
,6

4
4

.0
0

7
1

7
5

4
5

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

M
O

O
R

E
, 
M

A
R

IL
Y

N
 &

 J
E

N
N

IN
G

S
, 
C

R
A

IG
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

8
3

,7
4

0
.0

0
$

1
8

3
,7

4
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

4
6

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

F
IL

K
IL

, 
C

A
R

O
L

 A
N

N
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

0
0

,4
9

4
.0

0
$

2
0

0
,4

9
4

.0
0

7
1

7
5

4
7

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

H
A

N
D

A
L

L
-P

A
C

H
E

C
O

, 
E

V
E

L
Y

N
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

4
8

D
1

0
.1

0
1
0

#
1

3
1

0
2

0
1

6
M

A
R

T
IN

E
Z

, 
V

E
R

O
N

IC
A

 S
U

S
A

N
A

 &
 A

L
E

JA
N

D
R

O
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

7
4

,3
7

2
.0

0
$

2
7

4
,3

7
2

.0
0

7
1

7
5

4
9

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

T
IP

T
O

N
, 
JE

S
S

IC
A

 A
N

N
$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

8
,9

2
6

.0
0

$
2

4
8

,9
2

6
.0

0

7
1

7
5

5
0

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

W
IS

, 
M

A
R

G
A

R
E

T
 J

O
I

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
5

6
,0

9
3

.0
0

$
2

5
6

,0
9

3
.0

0

7
1

7
5

5
1

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
A

N
D

E
R

O
S

, 
L

U
IS

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

1
9

9
,4

4
3

.0
0

$
1

9
9

,4
4

3
.0

0

7
1

7
5

5
2

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
T

A
R

D
IF

F
, 
R

O
N

A
L

D
 D

A
V

ID
$

3
,6

4
5
.5

8
$

2
4

1
,3

2
4

.0
0

$
2

4
1

,3
2

4
.0

0

7
1

7
5

5
3

D
1

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
H

A
N

D
A

L
L

-P
A

C
H

E
C

O
, 
E

V
E

L
Y

N
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

8
1

,1
9

3
.0

0
$

1
8

1
,1

9
3

.0
0

7
1

7
5

5
4

D
1

0
.1

1
0

8
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

T
D

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

6
0

,3
3
8

.0
0

$
6

0
,3

3
8

.0
0

7
1

7
5

5
5

D
1

0
.2

2
4

4
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

A
C

E
V

E
D

O
, 
L

U
IS

 R
U

B
E

N
 &

 O
R

O
Z

C
O

, 
V

IC
T

O
R

IA
 V

IV
E

R
O

S
$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
2

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
2

2
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

7
1

7
5

5
6

D
1

0
.1

2
8
9

#
1

3
1

0
2

0
1

6
H

E
R

N
A

N
D

E
Z

, 
V

IV
IA

N
A

 Y
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
1

1
2

,1
4

1
.0

0
$

1
1

2
,1

4
1

.0
0

7
1

7
5

5
7

D
1

0
.1

2
9

9
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

R
A

Z
A

, 
S

Y
E

D
 Y

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
5

8
,7

0
8

.0
0

$
2

5
8

,7
0

8
.0

0

7
1

7
5

5
8

D
1

0
.1

2
9

9
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

S
O

R
IA

N
O

 G
A

R
C

IA
, 
A

L
M

A
 D

E
L

IA
 &

 G
A

R
C

IA
 P

E
R

E
Z

, 
M

A
R

IA
 D

E
L

 R
O

S
A

R
IO

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
3

5
,6

9
3

.0
0

$
2

3
5

,6
9

3
.0

0

7
1

7
5

5
9

D
1

0
.1

2
9

8
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
N

K
E

, 
G

O
E

R
G

E
S

 &
 N

D
I,

 E
V

E
L

Y
N

E
 C

A
R

O
L

E
 F

O
E

 N
G

A
$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

8
,4

5
6

.0
0

$
2

4
8
,4

5
6

.0
0

7
1

7
5
6

0
D

1
0

.1
2

9
8

#
1

3
1

0
2

0
1

6
B

A
R

A
H

O
N

A
-A

L
V

A
R

E
Z

, 
H

U
G

O
 N

E
L

S
O

N
 &

 B
A

R
A

H
O

N
A

, 
H

A
IL

E
Y

 J
U

N
E

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
2

5
,2

6
6

.0
0

$
2

2
5
,2

6
6

.0
0

7
1

7
5

6
1

D
1

0
.1

2
9

8
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

M
O

D
Y

 M
E

L
IN

G
 L

L
C

$
3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

3
6

,2
2

1
.0

0
$

2
3

6
,2

2
1

.0
0

7
1

7
5

6
2

D
1

0
.1

2
9

8
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

2
4

2
8

 D
O

L
O

S
T

O
N

E
 S

E
R

IE
S

, 
A

 S
E

R
IE

S
 O

F
 L

E
G

A
C

Y
 P

R
E

M
IE

R
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

IE
S

 L
L

C
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

1
0

,0
0

4
.0

0
$

2
1

0
,0

0
4

.0
0

7
1

7
5

6
3

D
1

0
.1

2
9

7
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

H
IL

Z
 L

L
C

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
5

2
,1

2
7

.0
0

$
2

5
2

,1
2

7
.0

0

7
1

7
5

6
4

D
1

0
.1

2
9

7
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

W
A

H
E

E
D

, 
A

IS
H

A
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2

5
8

,6
6

5
.0

0
$

2
5

8
,6

6
5

.0
0

7
1

7
5

6
5

D
1

0
.1

2
9

6
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
M

O
N

T
A

L
V

O
-M

E
L

G
A

R
E

JO
, 
P

E
D

R
O

 H
A

N
S

 &
 H

A
Z

E
L

 J
O

Y
C

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
2
4

8
,4

3
7

.0
0

$
2

4
8
,4

3
7

.0
0

7
1

7
5

6
6

D
1

0
.1

2
9

6
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

R
E

Y
E

S
, 
Y

O
E

L
 A

N
D

R
E

S
 C

R
U

Z
 &

 P
E

R
A

L
T

A
, 
S

IL
V

Y
 M

E
D

IN
A

$
3

,6
4
5

.5
8

$
1

2
5

,9
8

3
.0

0
$

1
2
5

,9
8

3
.0

0

7
1

7
5

6
7

D
1

0
.1

2
9

6
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

P
A

W
L

IK
, 
M

IC
H

A
E

L
 A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

 &
 D

A
M

IA
N

-C
E

JA
, 
JE

S
S

IC
A

 J
A

N
E

T
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
9

4
,5

6
0

.0
0

$
9

4
,5

6
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

6
8

D
1

0
.1

2
9

5
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
4

1
,2

9
1
.0

0
$

4
1

,2
9

1
.0

0

7
1

7
5

6
9

D
1

0
.1

2
9

5
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
4

1
,2

8
9
.0

0
$

4
1

,2
8

9
.0

0

7
1

7
5

7
0

D
1

0
.4

9
2

7
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

H
IL

L
S

T
O

N
E

 P
O

IN
T

 H
O

A
, 
IN

C
$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

7
1

D
1

0
.1

3
8

9
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

S
O

S
A

, 
R

O
N

A
L

D
 &

 E
R

IN
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
4

2
,0

5
6

.0
0

$
4

2
,0

5
6

.0
0

7
1

7
5

7
2

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
4

1
,0

2
5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
1

7
5

7
3

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

F
A

R
O

O
Q

, 
U

M
E

R
 &

 A
N

A
M

 H
A

F
IZ

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
1

7
5

7
4

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
S

T
E

V
E

N
S

O
N

, 
S

A
B

R
IN

A
 A

N
G

E
L

A
 B

R
IG

IT
T

E
 &

 B
R

E
T

T
 T

Y
L

E
R

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
1

7
5

7
5

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
V

IN
N

E
T

T
, 
A

N
G

E
L

A
$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
4

7
,9

0
2

.0
0

$
2

4
7

,9
0

2
.0

0

7
1

7
5

7
6

D
1

0
.1

2
6
1

#
1

3
1

0
2

0
1

6
S

A
D

IQ
, 
W

A
Q

A
R

 &
 T

A
L

A
T

 J
E

H
A

N
 K

H
E

S
H

G
I

$
3

,6
4

5
.5

8
$

2
8

3
,5

3
6

.0
0

$
2

8
3

,5
3

6
.0

0

7
1

7
5

7
7

D
1

0
.1

4
1

1
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

K
A

M
O

R
E

, 
P

E
T

E
R

 C
H

E
G

E
 &

 K
IM

IN
D

IR
I,

 G
R

A
C

E
$

3
,6

4
5

.5
8

$
7

0
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
7

0
,4

0
0

.0
0

7
1

7
5

7
8

D
1

0
.2

5
8

4
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

C
O

L
L

IN
S

, 
S

A
R

A
H

 R
A

E
 &

 M
C

K
IN

N
E

Y
, 
W

IL
L

IA
M

 T
Y

R
E

L
L

$
3

,6
4
5

.5
8

$
2

2
0

,2
6

1
.0

0
$

2
2

0
,2

6
1

.0
0

7
6

5
7

7
9

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

E
L

IZ
O

N
D

O
-G

O
M

E
Z

, 
A

N
D

R
E

S
 &

 R
A

C
H

A
E

L
 M

A
R

IE
 L

O
P

E
Z

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
1

8
,1

7
1
.0

0
$

1
1

8
,1

7
1

.0
0

7
6

5
7

8
0

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

JA
S

E
W

IC
Z

, 
S

T
E

V
E

N
 P

H
IL

IP
 &

 T
IG

E
R

T
, 
JO

R
D

Y
N

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

C
-1

2



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
7

8
1

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

E
S

P
IN

O
S

A
, 
A

D
R

IA
N

 &
 M

A
R

IA
 D

E
L

 M
A

R
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
4

1
,0

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
7

8
2

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

M
O

N
T

IL
V

A
, 
H

U
M

B
E

R
T

O
 E

 V
A

L
B

U
E

N
A

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0
$

4
1

,0
2

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

8
3

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

8
4

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

8
5

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

8
6

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

8
7

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
T

U
M

B
L

E
R

, 
K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

 V
 &

 J
U

N
IO

R
 B

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
1

7
,3

5
6

.0
0

$
1

1
7

,3
5
6

.0
0

7
6

5
7

8
8

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,0

2
5

.0
0

$
4

1
,0

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
7

8
9

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

G
U

A
Y

, 
A

D
A

M
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
0
8

,9
5

6
.0

0
$

1
0

8
,9

5
6

.0
0

7
6

5
7

9
0

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

P
R

E
S

L
E

Y
, 
G

L
A

D
Y

S
 &

 T
H

O
M

A
S

 P
H

IL
IP

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

9
1

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

9
2

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

9
3

D
1

0
.1

2
6

3
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,3

7
5
.0

0
$

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

9
4

D
1

0
.1

3
9

0
#

1
3

1
0

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

0
,1

0
6
.0

0
$

7
0

,1
0

6
.0

0

7
6

5
9

8
0

D
1

1
.8

5
4

0
#

1
3
1

0
2

0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

3
1

0
7

1
2

D
2

2
.3

5
8

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
L

IN
C

O
L

N
 P

A
R

K
 N

W
 C

O
R

N
E

R
 I

N
C

s
$

2
,4

9
6

,9
8

6
.0

0
$

2
,7

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,7

2
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

6
4

3
8

D
2

1
6

.8
4

9
2

#
1

3
7

1
2

0
1
6

C
E

N
T

E
N

N
IA

L
 L

U
X

E
 L

P
$

3
,8

6
8

,6
3

0
.0

0
$

5
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
5

7
5

D
2

0
.1

2
6

8
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,0

7
0

.0
0

$
4

1
,0

7
0

.0
0

7
6

5
5

7
6

D
2

0
.1

2
6

4
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,0

3
8

.0
0

$
4

1
,0

3
8

.0
0

7
6

5
5

7
7

D
2

0
.1

2
6

8
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,0

7
2

.0
0

$
4

1
,0

7
2

.0
0

7
6

5
5

7
8

D
2

0
.1

2
7

3
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,1

0
6

.0
0

$
4

1
,1

0
6

.0
0

7
6

5
5

7
9

D
2

0
.1

2
7

7
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,1

3
9

.0
0

$
4

1
,1

3
9

.0
0

7
6

5
5

8
0

D
2

0
.1

2
8

1
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,1

7
3

.0
0

$
4

1
,1

7
3

.0
0

7
6

5
5

8
1

D
2

0
.1

2
8

1
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,6

2
2
.0

0
$

6
8

,6
2

2
.0

0

7
6

5
5

8
2

D
2

0
.1

2
8

9
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,7

3
4
.0

0
$

6
8

,7
3

4
.0

0

7
6

5
5

8
3

D
2

0
.1

2
9

3
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,7

9
1
.0

0
$

6
8

,7
9

1
.0

0

7
6

5
5

8
4

D
2

0
.1

2
9

7
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,8

4
7
.0

0
$

6
8

,8
4

7
.0

0

7
6

5
5

8
5

D
2

0
.1

3
0

1
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,9

0
3
.0

0
$

6
8

,9
0

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

8
6

D
2

0
.1

3
0

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,9

5
9
.0

0
$

6
8

,9
5

9
.0

0

7
6

5
5

8
7

D
2

0
.1

3
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,4

0
9

.0
0

$
4

1
,4

0
9

.0
0

7
6

5
5

8
8

D
2

0
.1

3
1

4
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,4

4
3

.0
0

$
4

1
,4

4
3

.0
0

7
6

5
5

8
9

D
2

0
.1

3
1

8
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,4

7
7

.0
0

$
4

1
,4

7
7

.0
0

7
6

5
5

9
0

D
2

0
.1

3
2

2
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,5

1
1

.0
0

$
4

1
,5

1
1

.0
0

7
6

5
5

9
1

D
2

0
.1

3
2

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,5

4
4

.0
0

$
4

1
,5

4
4

.0
0

7
6

5
5

9
2

D
2

0
.1

3
3

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

9
,2

9
7
.0

0
$

6
9

,2
9

7
.0

0

7
6

5
5

9
3

D
2

0
.1

3
3

4
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

9
,3

5
3
.0

0
$

6
9

,3
5

3
.0

0

7
6

5
5

9
4

D
2

0
.1

3
3

9
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

9
,4

0
9
.0

0
$

6
9

,4
0

9
.0

0

7
6

5
5

9
5

D
2

0
.1

3
4

3
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

9
,4

6
6
.0

0
$

6
9

,4
6

6
.0

0

C
-1

3



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
5

9
6

D
2

0
.1

4
1

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

7
,5

0
5
.0

0
$

7
7

,5
0

5
.0

0

7
6

5
6

8
1

D
2

0
.1

2
3
3

#
1

3
7

1
2

0
1

6
S

H
A

H
R

IE
R

, 
S

H
A

H
E

D
 &

 K
H

A
N

, 
A

R
P

IT
A

 H
O

S
S

A
IN

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
7

,1
2
5

.0
0

$
6

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
6

8
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
H

U
B

B
A

R
D

, 
M

A
R

K
 R

A
N

D
A

L
L

 &
 I

R
E

L
A

N
, 
JE

N
N

IF
E

R
 K

A
R

O
L

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

8
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

B
A

R
-J

O
N

A
, 
A

N
D

R
E

W
 J

A
M

E
S

 &
 C

A
R

IS
S

A
 E

L
Y

S
IA

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

8
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

B
A

R
N

E
T

T
, 
K

A
T

H
E

R
IN

E
 S

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

8
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#
1

3
7

1
2

0
1

6
C

A
R

IL
L

O
, 
JO

E
L

 A
L

O
N

S
O

 &
 K

R
IS

T
IN

A
 N

A
K

O
V

S
K

A
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

8
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

8
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

8
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

8
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

9
0

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

9
1

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

C
O

L
E

, 
G

E
O

R
G

E
 A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

 &
 R

O
N

A
M

A
E

 C
A

L
B

O
N

E
R

O
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

9
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
S

IN
H

A
, 
A

B
H

IS
H

E
K

 K
U

M
A

R
 &

 S
O

N
A

L
, 
K

IR
T

I 
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

9
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
6

9
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
W

A
L

L
E

R
, 
L

A
K

E
N

D
R

IC
K

 D
E

Q
U

IN
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

9
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

C
O

X
, 
T

E
R

R
Y

 L
E

E
 &

 D
IA

N
E

 C
O

L
L

IN
S

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

9
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

9
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

9
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
6

9
9

D
2

0
.1

1
0

8
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

6
,2

0
3

.0
0

$
3

6
,2

0
3

.0
0

7
6

5
7

0
0

D
2

0
.1

2
2

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

9
,8

5
5

.0
0

$
3

9
,8

5
5

.0
0

7
6

5
7

0
1

D
2

0
.1

2
2

2
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

9
,9

2
3

.0
0

$
3

9
,9

2
3

.0
0

7
6

5
7

0
2

D
2

0
.1

1
0

8
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

6
,2

0
3

.0
0

$
3

6
,2

0
3

.0
0

7
6

5
7

0
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

0
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

0
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

0
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

0
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

0
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

C
A

S
B

Y
, 
M

A
N

D
A

IC
H

E
L

L
E

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

0
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

1
0

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
O

K
E

C
H

U
K

W
U

, 
W

E
N

D
Y

 E
Z

IN
N

E
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

1
1

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

1
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

1
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

1
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

1
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

1
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

1
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

C
-1

4



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
7

1
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

1
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

2
0

D
2

0
.1

2
0

2
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

5
,4

5
0
.0

0
$

6
5

,4
5

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

6
1

D
2

0
.1

1
9

4
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

9
,0

0
8

.0
0

$
3

9
,0

0
8

.0
0

7
6

5
7

6
2

D
2

0
.1

1
0

8
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

6
,2

0
3

.0
0

$
3

6
,2

0
3

.0
0

7
6

5
7

6
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

6
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

6
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

6
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

6
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
C

H
A

V
E

Z
, 
R

U
B

E
N

 &
 Y

A
N

S
I 

R
O

S
M

E
R

I
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

4
3

,2
4

9
.0

0
$

2
4

3
,2

4
9

.0
0

7
6

5
7

6
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

M
U

S
E

, 
N

O
I

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
1

9
,3

7
1

.0
0

$
1

1
9

,3
7

1
.0

0

7
6

5
7

6
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
7

7
0

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
S

P
U

R
G

IN
, 
JA

C
Q

U
E

L
IN

E
 M

A
E

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
5

0
,8

1
8
.0

0
$

1
5

0
,8

1
8

.0
0

7
6

5
7

7
1

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
M

A
R

T
IN

E
Z

, 
D

A
N

IE
L

 J
A

C
O

B
 I

I 
&

 S
C

A
R

L
E

T
H

 A
Y

M
E

 R
O

M
O

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
8

4
,2

0
9

.0
0

$
1

8
4

,2
0

9
.0

0

7
6

5
7

7
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

7
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

7
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

7
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
7

7
6

D
2

0
.1

0
0

3
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

2
,7

5
3

.0
0

$
3

2
,7

5
3

.0
0

7
6

5
7

7
7

D
2

0
.1

1
2

1
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

N
E

L
L

O
N

, 
D

A
Y

S
H

A
W

N
 N

IC
O

L
E

 
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

2
4

1
,2

3
5

.0
0

$
2

4
1

,2
3

5
.0

0

7
6

5
7

7
8

D
2

0
.1

8
1

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

A
D

H
IK

A
R

I,
 S

U
R

Y
A

 B
IK

R
A

M
 &

 B
A

N
D

A
N

A
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

6
4

,1
6

2
.0

0
$

2
6

4
,1

6
2

.0
0

7
6

5
8

1
1

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

S
M

IT
H

, 
T

W
A

S
K

Y
 T

 S
R

 &
 D

A
K

N
E

E
Q

U
A

 D
E

A
N

N
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

5
0

,1
2

4
.0

0
$

2
5

0
,1

2
4

.0
0

7
6

5
8

1
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

D
A

R
O

V
IC

H
, 
G

IN
G

E
R

 L
E

E
$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
9

2
,0

5
3

.0
0

$
1

9
2

,0
5

3
.0

0

7
6

5
8

1
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

M
C

C
O

M
A

S
, 
JA

R
O

E
N

T
H

A
M

 M
 &

 G
A

L
L

E
G

O
S

, 
E

L
IZ

A
B

E
T

H
 R

O
JA

S
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

0
0

,7
4

9
.0

0
$

2
0
0

,7
4

9
.0

0

7
6

5
8

1
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

E
L

 C
ID

 C
A

S
T

IL
L

O
, 
JA

C
K

E
L

Y
N

E
 Y

E
S

S
E

N
IA

 &
 J

O
S

E
 J

U
A

N
 D

E
L

 C
ID

 G
U

Z
M

A
N

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
8

4
,0

6
2

.0
0

$
1

8
4

,0
6

2
.0

0

7
6

5
8

1
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

1
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

1
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

1
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

1
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

2
0

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

2
1

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

2
2

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
8

2
3

D
2

0
.1

1
0

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
6

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

2
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

2
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

6
2

,1
8

1
.0

0
$

1
6

2
,1

8
1

.0
0

7
6

5
8

2
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

D
R

 H
O

R
T

O
N

 T
X

 L
T

D
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

1
0

,0
6

1
.0

0
$

2
1

0
,0

6
1

.0
0

7
6

5
8

2
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
-1

5



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
8

2
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

2
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
L

E
N

N
A

R
 H

O
M

E
S

 O
F

 T
E

X
A

S
 L

A
N

D
 &

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
  
L

T
D

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$
2

4
5

,9
6

6
.0

0
$

2
4
5

,9
6

6
.0

0

7
6

5
8

3
0

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

3
1

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

3
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

3
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

3
4

D
2

0
.1

1
0

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

0
,2

0
0
.0

0
$

6
0

,2
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

3
5

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
8

3
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

3
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

3
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

3
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

4
0

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

4
1

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

K
R

E
S

S
, 
C

H
R

IS
T

O
P

H
E

R
 D

A
V

ID
 &

 E
R

IC
A

 M
A

R
IB

E
L

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

4
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

T
R

U
IT

T
I-

T
U

R
N

E
R

, 
K

IM
B

E
R

L
Y

 A
N

N
E

 &
 P

A
U

L
 T

H
O

M
A

S
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

4
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

H
O

K
E

, 
S

C
O

T
 G

O
R

D
O

N
 &

 D
O

B
B

S
, 
A

L
E

X
A

N
D

R
A

 E
L

IZ
A

B
E

T
H

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

4
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
R

E
U

A
N

G
, 
R

O
E

M
E

L
L

O
 &

 V
IC

T
O

R
IA

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

4
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

B
A

F
F

O
E

, 
P

A
T

R
IC

IA
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

4
6

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

D
IX

O
N

, 
M

U
R

A
D

 A
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

6
1

,8
7

5
.0

0
$

6
1

,8
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
8

4
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

C
H

A
V

E
Z

, 
A

N
A

B
E

L
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

9
1

,8
8

3
.0

0
$

1
9

1
,8

8
3

.0
0

7
6

5
8

4
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
A

N
T

H
O

N
Y

, 
IB

U
K

U
N

 P
A

U
L

 &
 U

Y
O

V
B

O
 D

O
R

C
A

S
$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

2
4

3
,2

4
9

.0
0

$
2

4
3

,2
4
9

.0
0

7
6

5
8

4
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

R
A

M
IR

E
Z

, 
E

L
ID

A
 C

A
L

IX
T

O
 &

 M
A

R
C

H
A

N
T

E
, 
F

R
E

D
Y

 A
R

N
O

L
D

O
 M

E
D

IN
A

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

0
0

,5
3

6
.0

0
$

2
0

0
,5

3
6

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
0

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

Z
A

N
IN

, 
C

H
R

IS
T

IA
N

 M
 &

 A
M

A
N

D
A

 V
IO

L
E

T
A

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

2
4

2
,2

1
8

.0
0

$
2

4
2
,2

1
8

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
1

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
6

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
7

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
E

D
E

B
O

R
, 
A

N
D

R
E

W
 &

 L
IN

D
A

 
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

5
0

,1
2

4
.0

0
$

2
5

0
,1

2
4

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

P
A

T
R

Z
Y

K
O

N
T

, 
D

O
N

A
L

D
 B

R
U

N
O

 &
 D

A
W

N
 R

E
B

E
C

C
A

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

1
8

3
,7

4
0

.0
0

$
1

8
3

,7
4
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

5
9

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#
1

3
7

1
2

0
1

6
G

L
A

D
N

E
Y

, 
S

U
N

D
R

A
 L

O
U

IS
E

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

6
1

,8
7

5
.0

0
$

6
1

,8
7

5
.0

0

7
6

5
8

6
0

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

S
T

R
A

P
P

, 
T

A
V

IO
 D

E
M

A
R

C
U

S
 &

 T
A

M
M

IE
 B

L
A

K
E

L
Y

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

6
1

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

O
L

IV
E

R
, 
H

E
R

M
A

N
 R

A
Y

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

6
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

7
6

5
8

6
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
C

A
R

R
IL

L
O

, 
Y

A
N

 C
A

R
L

O
S

 S
A

L
A

S
 &

 C
A

R
D

E
N

A
S

, 
C

A
R

L
O

S
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

6
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

M
U

R
R

A
Y

, 
P

A
T

R
IC

E
 R

O
B

B
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

6
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
-1

6



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

7
6

5
8

6
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

6
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

6
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

6
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

7
0

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
8

7
1

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

$
3

7
,1

2
5

.0
0

7
6

5
8

7
2

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

7
3

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

7
4

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

7
5

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

7
6

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

7
7

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

P
L

A
N

T
E

, 
M

IC
H

E
L

L
E

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

9
6

,0
6

5
.0

0
$

9
6

,0
6

5
.0

0

7
6

5
8

7
8

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

P
E

R
A

L
E

S
, 
JU

D
IT

H
 N

E
R

E
ID

A
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

7
9

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

JO
H

N
S

O
N

, 
M

IY
E

S
H

A
 L

E
E

A
N

N
 &

 O
S

E
I,

 E
R

IC
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

5
8

8
0

D
2

0
.1

0
1

0
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

E
D

M
O

N
D

O
N

, 
K

E
L

L
IE

 D
IA

N
E

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
1

0
6

,6
2
4

.0
0

$
1

0
6

,6
2

4
.0

0

7
6

5
8

8
1

D
2

0
.1

0
1
0

#
1

3
7

1
2

0
1

6
JO

H
N

S
O

N
, 
IN

G
R

ID
 G

W
E

N
Q

U
IT

T
A

 &
 W

IG
G

IN
S

, 
JO

H
N

 E
A

R
L

$
5

,5
7

7
.9

2
$

8
2

,3
7

7
.0

0
$

8
2

,3
7

7
.0

0

7
6

5
8

8
2

D
2

0
.1

1
3

6
#
1

3
7

1
2

0
1

6
H

O
L

T
, 
E

R
IN

 A
S

H
L

E
Y

 &
 M

E
Y

E
R

, 
JO

S
E

P
H

 D
A

N
IE

L
$

5
,5

7
7
.9

2
$

1
6

3
,7

2
1

.0
0

$
1

6
3

,7
2

1
.0

0

7
6

5
9

3
1

D
2

0
.1

2
9

5
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,2

8
6

.0
0

$
4

1
,2

8
6

.0
0

7
6

5
9

3
2

D
2

0
.1

2
9

4
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,2

8
2

.0
0

$
4

1
,2

8
2

.0
0

7
6

5
9

3
3

D
2

0
.1

2
9

4
#

1
3

7
1

2
0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
5

,5
7
7

.9
2

$
4

1
,2

8
0

.0
0

$
4

1
,2

8
0

.0
0

7
6

5
9

3
4

D
2

0
.1

2
9

3
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,7

9
4
.0

0
$

6
8

,7
9

4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

3
5

D
2

0
.1

2
9

3
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

8
,7

9
4
.0

0
$

6
8

,7
9

4
.0

0

7
6

5
9

3
6

D
2

0
.1

5
1

3
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
7

1
,7

7
8
.0

0
$

7
1

,7
7

8
.0

0

7
6

5
9

7
1

D
2

0
.1

5
8

2
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

R
O

W
E

L
, 
C

H
E

L
S

E
A

 J
O

Y
$

5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
2

5
1

,7
1

3
.0

0
$

2
5

1
,7

1
3

.0
0

7
6

5
9

7
2

D
2

0
.1

1
5

6
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

2
,9

6
3
.0

0
$

6
2

,9
6

3
.0

0

7
6

5
9

7
3

D
2

0
.1

1
5

8
#

1
3

7
1

2
0

1
6

L
E

N
N

A
R

 H
O

M
E

S
 O

F
 T

E
X

A
S

 L
A

N
D

 &
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

  
L

T
D

$
5
,5

7
7

.9
2

$
6

3
,0

5
0
.0

0
$

6
3

,0
5

0
.0

0

7
6

5
9

7
4

D
2

0
.2

7
9

1
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

7
6

5
9

7
8

D
2

0
.1

8
5

4
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

7
6

5
9

7
9

D
2

2
.0

7
6

2
#

1
3
7

1
2

0
1

6
D

R
 H

O
R

T
O

N
 T

X
 L

T
D

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
7

0
7

5
2

E
3

.1
8

0
0

#
1

2
5

8
2

0
1

4
L

G
 7

2
0

 &
 3

8
0

 L
L

C
$

1
,3

2
8

,0
9

0
.9

9
$

2
,1

4
9

,6
0

8
.0

0
$

2
,1

4
9

,6
0

8
.0

0

6
7

0
7

5
3

E
3

1
.1

8
3

0
#
1

2
5

8
2

0
1

4
H

E
B

 G
R

O
C

E
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 L
P

$
3

,1
8

3
,8

7
5

.0
1

$
7

,4
7

0
,8

2
3

.0
0

$
7

,4
7

0
,8

2
3

.0
0

6
8

1
2

7
8

E
0

.1
3
4

0
#

1
2

5
8

2
0

1
4

T
E

X
A

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

$
0

.0
0

$
1

0
0

.0
0

$
0
.0

0

7
6

6
1

6
7

E
1

.5
8
3

0
#

1
2

5
8

2
0

1
4

T
E

X
A

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

6
8

0
2

2
6

E
0

.0
0

3
#

1
2

5
8

2
0

1
4

L
G

 7
2

0
 &

 3
8

0
 L

L
C

$
3

9
2

.0
0

$
3

9
2

.0
0

$
3

9
2

.0
0

1
6

8
3

1
8

G
5

.0
0

0
0

#
1

4
0

6
2

0
1

7
F

R
E

E
M

A
N

, 
V

A
L

O
R

IE
 L

$
1
9

0
,2

8
6

.0
0

$
5

6
4

,3
0

4
.0

0
$

2
3

3
,1

8
1

.0
0

3
8

0
7

6
H

1
6

8
.8

3
9

0
#

1
4

0
6

2
0

1
7

M
M

 L
IT

T
L

E
 E

L
M

 5
4

8
 L

L
C

$
4

3
,0

2
3

.0
0

$
4

,1
9

9
,8

7
0

.0
0

$
3

4
,1

0
6

.0
0

3
8

1
9

1
H

3
.6

0
1

0
#

1
4

0
6

2
0

1
7

M
M

 L
IT

T
L

E
 E

L
M

 5
4

8
 L

L
C

$
1

1
3

.0
0

$
1

1
4

,8
8

3
.0

0
$

2
5

,5
0

6
.0

0

3
8

1
9

2
H

2
.4

5
1

0
#

1
4

0
6

2
0

1
7

R
P

M
 X

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 L

L
C

$
5
9

7
,5

7
3

.0
0

$
6

3
8

,3
8

1
.0

0
$

6
3

8
,3

8
1

.0
0

C
-1

7



T
a

x
 I

D
A

r
e
a

C
A

D
 

A
c
r
e
a

g
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 O

r
d

in
a

n
c
e

T
IR

Z
 

In
c
o

r
p

o
r
a

ti
o

n
 Y

e
a

r
O

w
n

e
r

B
a

se
 T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
A

ss
e
ss

e
d

 

V
a

lu
e

(2
0

2
0

) 
T

a
x

a
b

le
 

V
a

lu
e

E
X

H
IB

IT
 C

T
o

w
n

 o
f 

L
it

tl
e
 E

lm

T
IR

Z
 O

w
n

e
r
sh

ip
, 
B

a
se

 V
a

lu
e
, 
A

n
d

 C
u

r
r
e
n

t 
V

a
lu

e

3
8

1
9

3
H

3
6

.0
0

0
0

#
1

4
0

6
2

0
1

7
M

M
 L

IT
T

L
E

 E
L

M
 5

4
8

 L
L

C
$

2
,5

2
0

.0
0

$
8

9
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

1
,9

8
0

.0
0

3
8

1
9

5
H

1
2

.6
5

0
0

#
1

4
0

6
2

0
1

7
M

M
 L

IT
T

L
E

 E
L

M
 5

4
8

 L
L

C
$

2
7

8
.3

2
$

3
1

4
,6

6
9

.0
0

$
6

3
3

.0
0

3
8

1
9

7
H

4
1

.2
1

5
0

#
1

4
0

6
2

0
1

7
P

E
N

L
E

Y
, 
R

O
B

E
R

T
 G

$
4

,1
4

9
.0

0
$

1
,3

7
2

,3
7

9
.0

0
$

3
7

,3
4

6
.0

0

3
8

2
2

6
H

9
1

.1
4

7
0

#
1

4
0

6
2

0
1

7
M

M
 L

IT
T

L
E

 E
L

M
 5

4
8

 L
L

C
$

6
,3

8
0

.0
0

$
2

,2
6

7
,2

8
2

.0
0

$
5

,0
1

3
.0

0

1
4

7
9

0
6

H
2

.5
4

8
0

#
1

4
0

6
2

0
1

7
P

E
N

L
E

Y
, 
R

O
B

E
R

T
 G

 S
R

 &
 F

A
IT

H
$

1
2

7
.0

0
$

8
4

,7
1

4
.0

0
$

1
2

7
.0

0

7
5

3
3

5
9

H
0

.0
4
9

0
#

1
4

0
6

2
0

1
7

T
E

X
A

S
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

$
0

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
0
.0

0

7
4

6
1

2
6

I
5

.0
0

1
0

-
2

0
2

0
G

A
R

Z
A

, 
G

IL
B

E
R

T
O

 C
E

S
A

R
 E

T
A

L
$

2
7

5
.0

0
$

1
6

5
,0

3
1

.0
0

$
2

7
5

.0
0

T
o

ta
l

8
6

2
.7

0
7

0
$

1
5

,6
6

3
,0

5
0

.7
8

$
1

9
4

,0
5

8
,5

6
5

.0
0

$
1

7
1

,4
2

0
,6

7
5

.0
0

C
-1

8



4152-8580-2784.14 

EXHIBIT E 

APPROVAL LETTER 



4152-4104-7072.1 

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS 

100 W. Eldorado Parkway 

Little Elm, TX 75068 

___________, 2021 

Public Finance Authority 

22 E. Mifflin Street, Suite 900 

Madison, Wisconsin  53703 

Re: Amended and Restated Tax Increment Payment Agreement 

You have informed me of the following facts: 

1. The Public Finance Authority (the “Authority”) is authorized pursuant to the provisions of 

Sections 66.0301, 66.0303 and 66.0304 of the Wisconsin Statutes, commonly known as the “Joint Exercise 

of Powers Law” (the “Act”), and the terms of an Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement 

Relating to the Public Finance Authority, dated as of September 28, 2010 (the “Joint Exercise Agreement”), 

to issue revenue bonds in accordance with the Act for the purpose of financing various types of projects 

within or outside of the State of Wisconsin. 

2. The Authority has been requested to issue up to $40,000,000 million of bonds, notes or 

other obligations in one or more series (the “Bonds”) to provide part of the financing for project costs (the 

“Project”) in the Town of Little Elm, Texas (the “Town”) more particularly described or referred to in that 

certain Amended and Restated Tax Increment Payment Agreement dated April __, 2021. 

3. Section 66.0304(11)(a) of the Act provides:  

[The Authority] may not issue bonds to finance a capital improvement project in any state 

or territory of the United States unless a political subdivision within whose boundaries the 

project is to be located has approved the financing of the project. . . . An approval under 

this paragraph may be made by the governing body of the political subdivision or . . . by 

the highest ranking executive or administrator of the political subdivision. 

4. Compliance by the Town with Section 66.0304(11)(a) of the Act does not constitute an 

endorsement of the Bonds or the Project, or a commitment by the Town, or any other governmental body, 

to provide any other approvals that may be required in connection with the Project, or an undertaking of 

any responsibility of any kind with respect to the Bonds. 

I am the highest ranking executive or administrator of the Town of Little Elm, Texas, within whose 

boundaries the Project is located.  In conformity with and solely for purposes of satisfying the requirements 

of Section 66.0304(11)(a) of the Act, I hereby provide this letter as evidence of approval of the financing by 

the Authority of the Project in compliance with Section 66.0304(11)(a) of the Act, but in no other way provide 

any opinion or endorsement with respect to the issuance of the Bonds.  This letter shall not be referred to 

in connection with the marketing and sale of the Bonds, and the Town shall have no responsibility or liability 



4152-4104-7072.1 

of any kind, direct or indirect, with respect to the terms, sale, issuance, security or payment of the Bonds, 

which shall be the sole responsibility of the Authority. 

Sincerely, 

Matt Mueller, Town Manager 

Town of Little Elm, Texas 



4152-8580-2784.14 



  

EDC Meeting
 
Date: 04/05/2021
Agenda Item #: 5. 
Department: Economic Development Corporation
Strategic Goal: Promote and expand Little Elm’s identity
Staff Contact: Jennette Espinosa, EDC Executive Director

AGENDA ITEM:
Consider Action to Approve Resolution No. 0405202102EDC of the Board of Directors of the Little Elm
Economic Development Corporation regarding a Loan in the Principal Amount of $7,593,750 and other
matters incident and related to. (Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director)

DESCRIPTION:
A taxable sales tax note between Little Elm EDC and Government Capital with additional pledge of revenue
from TIRZ #3 (Lakefront) with additional pledge of revenue derived from Tin Man Social tenant. Total loan
amount is $7,593,750 over 80 quarterly payments [8 quarterly interest payments and 72 quarterly principal
and interest payments]. 2.572% adjustable at each 5-year
anniversary-indexed to 5 year US Treasuries. Estimated closing April 15th, 2021. Each quarterly payment #1-8
interest-only $48,827.81 and quarterly payments #9-80 P&I $132,092.49.

BUDGET IMPACT:
Payments to be made from EDC's annual budget and lease payment from tenant.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

Attachments
Loan Agreement 
Series 2021 Note 
Sales Remittance Agreement 
General Certificate of EDC 
Certificate for Resolution 



 

LOAN AGREEMENT 

 

between 

GOVERNMENT CAPITAL CORPORATION 

and 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

$7,593,750.00 

Dated as of April 15, 2021 



  

LOAN AGREEMENT 

This LOAN AGREEMENT (as amended, restated, supplemented and/or otherwise 

modified, this “Agreement”), dated as of April 15, 2021, is between GOVERNMENT CAPITAL 

CORPORATION (the “Lender”), and LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION (the “Corporation”), a nonprofit industrial development corporation duly 
established and created pursuant to Chapter 504, Local Government Code, as amended (formerly 
Section 4A of the Development Corporation Act of 1979, Article 5190.6, Texas Revised Civil 

Statutes Annotated, as amended), (the “Act”), created by or on behalf of the Town of Little Elm, 
Texas (the “Town”). 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, the Town has established, levied, is maintaining and collecting on behalf of 
the Corporation the Economic Development Sales and Use Tax pursuant to the Act; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code, as amended, the Town has 
established the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Three, Town of Little Elm, Texas (the 

“TIRZ”) to promote development of the area within the jurisdiction of the TIRZ 

WHEREAS, the Corporation has asked the Lender to make a loan to the Corporation for 
the purpose of (i) paying the costs of the Project (hereinafter defined), as authorized by the Act 

and (ii) paying costs of issuing the loan, such loan to be secured by and payable from the proceeds 
of the Economic Development Sales and Use Tax; 

WHEREAS, the Project is important to the economic growth and development of the 
Town and will benefit the Town’s residents by aiding the Town’s efforts to encourage economic 
growth and development, stimulate commerce, promote or develop new or expanded business 

enterprises, and enhance the health, safety, and welfare of the Town’s residents; 

WHEREAS, the Lender is willing to make such loan to the Corporation, on the terms and 

conditions hereinafter set forth; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable 
consideration and the mutual benefits, covenants and agreements herein expressed, the Lender and 

the Corporation agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 

 

DEFINITIONS AND RULES OF CONSTRUCTION 

Section 1.1 Definitions.  The capitalized terms used in this Agreement shall have the 

following respective meanings unless the context otherwise requires: 

Act - has the meaning ascribed to such term in the first paragraph hereof.  

Additional Parity Debt - means: additional debt or other obligations to be issued or incurred 
by the Corporation including, without limitation, the issuance or incurrence of any bonds, notes, 
or other obligations payable from and secured in whole or in part by liens on the Pledged Revenue s 



 2 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

that are in parity with the lien on the Pledged Revenues securing the payment of the Existing 
Indebtedness and the Series 2021 Note.  

Additional Subordinate Debt - means: Additional debt or other obligations to be issued or 
incurred by the Corporation including, without limitation, the issuance or incurrence of any bonds, 
notes, or other obligations payable from and secured in whole or in part by liens on the Pledged 

Revenues that are junior or subordinate to the lien on the Pledged Revenues securing the payment 
of the Series 2021 Note.  

Additional Debt Resolution – means any resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Corporation authorizing and providing the terms and provisions of the Additional Parity Debt. 

Agreement - has the meaning ascribed to such term in the first paragraph hereof. 

Bond Counsel – Naman Howell Smith & Lee, PLLC. 

Business Day - Any day, other than a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, on which the 
offices of the Lender are not required or authorized by law or executive order to be closed. 

Closing Date - The date that the Series 2021 Note is delivered to the Lender. 

Code - The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all applicable regulations and 

any official rulings and determinations under the above. 

Corporation - has the meaning ascribed to such term in the first paragraph hereof. 

Costs of Issuance - The costs and expenses incurred by the Corporation with respect to the 

authorization, execution and delivery of the Loan Documents and all documentation related 
thereto. 

Debt Service Fund - shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 4.4 hereof. 

Debt Service Requirement - The amount necessary to pay the principal of and interest due 
and owing on the Series 2021 Note during each respective fiscal year of the Corporation. 

Economic Development Sales and Use Tax - The ½ of 1% sales and use tax authorized to 
be levied by the Town on behalf of the Corporation for the promotion of economic development 

pursuant to the Act and elections duly held. 

Event of Default - Unless waived in writing by the Lender, the occurrence of any of the 
following: 

(a) the failure of the Corporation to make any of the Series 2021 Note Payments when 
due;  

(b) the failure of the Corporation to comply with any other covenant, condition, or 
agreement under this Agreement, and the continuation of such failure for a period of thirty (30) 
days after the date that the Corporation acquired actual knowledge or written notice of such failure, 

which knowledge may take the form of notice specifying such failure given to the Corporation by 
the Lender; 



 3 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

(c) bankruptcy, insolvency, appointment of a receiver for, or the failure to discharge a 
judgment against, the Corporation; 

(d) the violation of any representation or warranty made by the Corporation under 
Section 5.2 hereof; or 

(e) the failure of the Corporation to perform any of its obligations under or comply 
with any provisions of this Agreement not described in (a) or (b) above or any other agreement 
with the Lender to which it may be a party or by which it is bound. 

 Existing Parity Indebtedness - means any note, bond or other debt obligations of the 
Corporation outstanding as of the Closing Date and payable from and secured in whole or in part 

by liens on the Pledged Revenues that are in parity with the lien on the Pledged Revenues securing 
the payment of the Series 2021 Note. 
 

Interest Payment Date - The date interest payments are due on the Loan, as set forth in the 
Series 2021 Note. 

Interest Rate Adjustment Date – August 15, 2026, August 15, 2031 and August 15, 2036.  

Lender - Government Capital Corporation, together with its successors and assigns. 

Loan - The loan from the Lender to the Corporation made pursuant to this Agreement. 

Loan Documents - Collectively, this Agreement, the Series 2021 Note, the Sales Tax 
Remittance Agreement, the TIRZ Agreement and the Resolution. 

Maximum Interest Rate - The maximum rate of interest allowed under Chapter 1204, 
Government Code, as amended, but not to exceed the “applicable interest rate ceiling” as 
determined under Chapter 303 of the Texas Finance Code from time to time in effect. 

Series 2021 Note - The promissory note of even date herewith (such promissory note, as 
the same may be renewed, extended, amended or otherwise modified from time to time) delivered 

pursuant to this Agreement in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, and any 
promissory note executed and delivered by the Corporation in replacement thereof or in 
substitution therefor. 

Series 2021 Note Payments - The payments required by Section 2.3 to be made by the 
Corporation in payment of the principal of and interest on the Series 2021 Note. 

Pledged Revenues - 100% of the funds collected by the Town from the levy of the 
Economic Development Sales and Use Tax, without deduction, offset or credit for any 
administrative charges or expenses incurred by the Town or the Corporation in connection with 

the levy and collection of the Economic Development Sales and Use Tax, other than any amounts 
due and owing to the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State for collection costs and other 

charges. 

Principal Amount - $7,593,750.00. 



 4 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

Project – means acquisition, construction and equipment of the Tin Man Social Facility, an 
approximate 38,000 square foot shell building. 

Resolution - The resolution of the Board of Directors of the Corporation authorizing the 
execution and delivery of this Agreement and the Series 2021 Note and the pledge of the Pledged 

Revenues to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Series 2021 Note, and any 
amendments or supplements thereto. 

Revenue Fund - shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 4.4 hereof. 

Sales Tax Remittance Agreement - The Sales Tax Remittance Agreement dated as of even 
date herewith by and between the Corporation and the Town, as same may be amended, restated, 

supplemented and/or otherwise modified.  

State - The State of Texas. 

Surplus Fund - shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 4.4 hereof. 

TIRZ Agreement – The Pledge Agreement dated as of even date herewith by and between 
the Corporation and the TIRZ, as the same may be amended, restated, supplemented and/or 

otherwise modified. 

Town - has the meaning ascribed to such term in the first paragraph hereof. 

Section 1.2 Interpretative MattersWhenever the context requires: 

(i) references in this Agreement of the singular number shall include 
the plural and vice versa; and 

(ii) words denoting gender shall be construed to include the masculine, 
feminine, and neuter. 

(b) The table of contents and the titles given to any article or section of this Agreement 

are for convenience of reference only and are not intended to modify the meaning of the article or 
section. 

ARTICLE II 

 

THE LOAN; REPAYMENT OF THE LOAN 

Section 2.1 Financing the LoanSubject to the terms and conditions set forth in this 
Agreement, including without limitation the conditions set forth in Section 2.2, and for and in 

consideration of the payment by the Corporation of its obligations under this Agreement and the 
Series 2021 Note and the covenants and agreements herein contained, the Lender will, on the 
Closing Date, advance to and for the sole use and benefit of the Corporation an amount equal to 

the Principal Amount for the exclusive purpose of paying the costs of the Project and the Costs of 
Issuance. 



 5 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

Section 2.2 Conditions to ClosingThe obligation of the Lender to make the advance 
pursuant to Section 2.1 hereof shall be subject to the following conditions: 

(a) The representations of the Corporation herein shall be true, complete and correct in 
all material respects on the date hereof and on and as of the Closing Date as if made on the Closing 

Date; 

(b) On the Closing Date, the Loan Documents shall be in full force and effect, assuming 
due authorization and execution by the other parties thereto, and shall not have been amended or 

supplemented except as may have been agreed to in writing by the Lender; 

(c) At or prior to the Closing Date, the Lender shall have received each of the following 

documents: 

(i) This Agreement executed by an authorized officer of the Corporation; 

(ii) The Series 2021 Note executed by an authorized officer of the Corporation; 

(iii) A certificate, dated the Closing Date, executed by an authorized officer of 
the Corporation, to the effect that (A) the representations and warranties of the Corporation 

contained in this Agreement are true and correct on the date hereof and on and as of the 
Closing Date as if made on the Closing Date; (B) the Resolution and this Agreement are in 
full force and effect and have not been amended or supplemented except as may have been 

approved in writing by the Lender; (C) the Corporation is not in default with respect to any 
of its outstanding obligations; and (D) no litigation is pending or, to the best of their 

knowledge, threatened in any court to restrain or enjoin the execution and delivery of this 
Agreement or the Series 2021 Note, or the levy and collection of the Economic 
Development Sales and Use Tax or the pledge thereof, or contesting or affecting the 

adoption and validity of the Resolution or the authorization, execution and delivery of the 
Loan Documents, or contesting the powers of the Board of Directors of the Corporation; 

(iv) Certified copies of resolutions of the Town and the Corporation authorizing 
execution, delivery and performance of all of the Loan Documents and authorizing the 
borrowing hereunder, along with such certificates of existence, certificates of good 

standing and other certificates or documents as the Lender may reasonably require to 
evidence the Corporation’s authority; 

(v) True copies of all organizational documents of the Corporation, includ ing 
all amendments, restatements or supplements thereto; 

(vi) An opinion of counsel to the Corporation which shall specifically provide 

that (1) the Corporation is a validly existing non-profit corporation created by the Town of 
Little Elm pursuant to Chapter 504 of the Act and (2) the Corporation is duly authorized 

and empowered to execute, deliver and perform the Loan Documents. 



 6 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

Section 2.3 Repayment TermsThe Corporation agrees to execute and deliver the Series 
2021 Note to the Lender upon the advance of the Principal Amount by the Lender to the 

Corporation pursuant to Section 2.1. 

(b) The Series 2021 Note shall be dated the Closing Date, shall be in an aggregate 

principal amount equal to the Principal Amount and shall be payable in installments on the dates 
and in the amounts specified in the Series 2021 Note. 

(c) Interest shall accrue and be paid on the outstanding Principal Amount as specified 

in the Series 2021 Note. 

Section 2.4 Series 2021 Note PaymentsAll Series 2021 Note Payments shall be made 

on the applicable payment date in immediately available funds and shall be paid to the Lender at 
the address provided to the Corporation pursuant to Section 8.2. 

Section 2.5 Series 2021 Note Payments Due on Business DaysIf the regular ly 

scheduled due date for a Series 2021 Note Payment is not a Business Day, the due date for such 
payment shall be the next succeeding Business Day, and payment made on such succeeding 

Business Day shall have the same force and effect as if made on the regularly scheduled due date. 

Section 2.6 Prepayment of Series 2021 Note(a)  Voluntary Prepayment.  The 
Corporation may at its option prepay the principal amount of the Series 2021 Note outstanding 

hereunder, in whole but not in part, on any payment date between February 15, 2026 and May 15, 
2026, between February 15, 2029 and May 15, 2031, between February 15, 2034 and May 15, 

2036, and on any payment date on or after February 15, 2039.  The prepayment price shall be an 
amount equal to the applicable Early Redemption Value as set forth in the Series 2021 Note.   

Section 2.7 Limited ObligationThe obligations of the Corporation hereunder are 

special limited obligations thereof and neither the Series 2021 Note nor any instrument related to 
this Agreement may give a holder a right to demand payment from any source other than the 

Economic Development Sales and Use Tax imposed by Chapter 504 of the Act and pledged 
hereunder. 

 

 
Section 2.8 Segregation of Economic Development Sales and Use TaxThe 

Corporation shall or shall cause the Town to maintain a separate fund into which shall be deposited 
the Economic Development Sales and Use Tax and the Corporation shall or shall cause the Town 
to segregate such taxes collected from the general fund of the Town. 

ARTICLE III 

 

ADDITIONAL DEBT 

Section 3.1 Additional Parity Debt 

The Corporation shall have the right and power at any time and from time to time and in 

one or more series or issues, to authorize, issue and deliver Additional Parity Debt, in accordance 



 7 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

with law, in any amounts, for any lawful purpose including the refunding of any Parity Obligations, 
Subordinate Debt or other obligations of the Corporation.  Such Additional Parity Debt, if and 

when authorized, issued and delivered in accordance with this Agreement, shall be secured by and 
made payable equally and ratably on a parity with all other Existing Parity Obligations, from the 

line on and pledge of the Pledged Revenues herein granted. 

(a) The Treasurer of the Corporation (or other officer of the Corporation then having 
the primary responsibility for the financial affairs of the Corporation) shall have executed a 

certificate stating that, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, the Corporation is not then 
in default as to any covenant, obligation or agreement contained in this Agreement, any resolution 

authorizing any Existing Parity Obligation or any Additional Parity Debt Resolution. 

(b) The Corporation has secured from a certified public accountant a certificate or 
opinion to the effect that, according to the books and records of the Corporation, the Pledged 

Revenues received by the Corporation for either (i) the last completed fiscal year next preceding 
the adoption of the Additional Parity Debt Resolution or (ii) any twelve (12) consecutive months 

out of the previous eighteen (18) months next preceding the adoption of the Additional Parity Debt 
Resolution equal to not less than 1.25 times the average annual debt service requirements for all 
Parity Obligations then outstanding after giving effect to the issuance of the Additional Parity Debt 

then being considered. 

For the purposes of the Certificate required in Section 3.1(a) above, the full amount of each 

payment must be included as debt service in the year payable (without giving effect to any assumed 
amortization. 

Section 3.2 Subordinate Debt  The Corporation hereby reserves the right to issue or 

create Additional Subordinate Debt payable from or secured by a lien on all or any part of the 
Pledged Revenues for any lawful purpose, provided the pledge and the lien securing such debt is 

subordinate to the pledge and lien established, made and created in Section 4.3 of this Agreement 
with respect to the Pledged Revenues to the payment and security of the Parity Obligations 

ARTICLE IV 

 

SPECIAL AGREEMENTS 

Section 4.1 Obligations of Corporation UnconditionalThe obligation of the 
Corporation to make the payments required by Section 2.3 shall be absolute and unconditiona l.  
The Corporation shall pay all such amounts without abatement, diminution or deduction (whether 

for taxes or otherwise) regardless of any cause or circumstances whatsoever including, without 
limitation, any defense, set-off, recoupment or counterclaim that the Corporation may have or 

assert against the Lender or any other person. 



 8 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

(b) Until such time as the Series 2021 Note is fully paid by the Corporation: 

(i) will not suspend or discontinue, or permit the suspension or discontinuance 

of, any Series 2021 Note Payment; 

(ii) will perform and observe all of its other agreements contained in this 

Agreement; and 

(iii) except by full payment and retirement of the Series 2021 Note will not 
terminate this Agreement for any cause. 

Section 4.2 Agreement as Security AgreementAn executed copy of this Agreement 
shall constitute a security agreement pursuant to applicable law, with the Lender as the secured 

party.  The lien, pledge, and security interest of the Lender created in this Agreement shall become 
effective immediately upon the Closing Date, and the same shall be continuously effective for so 
long as the Series 2021 Note is outstanding. 

(b) A fully executed copy of this Agreement and the proceedings authorizing it shall be 
filed as a security agreement among the permanent records of the Corporation.  Such records shall 

be open for inspection to any member of the general public and to any person proposing to do or 
doing business with, or asserting claims against, the Corporation, at all times during regula r 
business hours. 

(c) The provisions of this section are prescribed pursuant to the Bond Procedures Act 
of 1981 (Chapter 1204, Government Code), as amended, and other applicable laws of the State.  If 

any other applicable law, in the opinion of counsel to the Corporation or in the opinion, reasonably 
exercised, of counsel to the Lender, requires any filing or other action additional to the filing 
pursuant to this section in order to preserve the priority of the lien, pledge, and security interest of 

the Lender created by this Agreement, the Corporation shall diligently make such filing or take 
such other action to the extent required by law to accomplish such result. 

Section 4.3 Pledge and Source of PaymentThe Corporation hereby covenants that all 
Pledged Revenues shall be deposited and paid into the Special Funds established in Section 4.4 
hereof, and shall be applied in the manner set out herein, to provide for the payment of principa l 

and interest on the Series 2021 Note and, to the extent permitted, any Additional Debt and all 
expenses of paying the same.  The obligations of the Corporation under the Series 2021 Note and 

any Additional Debt shall be special limited obligations of the Corporation payable solely from, 
and secured by a first lien on, the Pledged Revenues, and collected and received by the 
Corporation, which Pledged Revenues shall, in the manner herein provided, be set aside and 

pledged to the payment of the Series 2021 Note and any Additional Debt in the Debt Service Fund, 
and any excess Economic Development Sales and Use Tax revenues shall be set aside in the 

Surplus Fund as hereinafter provided.  The Lender and any owner of any Additional Debt shall 
never have the right to demand payment out of any funds raised or to be raised by ad valorem 
taxation.  The Lender and any owner of any Additional Debt shall never have the right to demand 

payment from sales tax revenues in excess of those collected from the Economic Development 
Sales and Use Tax.  The Corporation’s obligations under the Series 2021 Note are further secured 

by the pledge of Tax Increment Funds as set forth in the TIRZ Agreement. 



 9 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

Section 4.4 Special Funds. The following special funds are hereby created, and such 
funds shall be maintained and accounted for as hereinafter provided, so long as the Series 2021 

Note and any Additional Debt remain outstanding: 

(a) Economic Development Sales and Use Revenue Fund (the “Revenue Fund”); 

(b) Economic Development Sales and Use Series 2021 Note Debt Service Fund (the 
“Debt Service Fund”); and 

(c) Economic Development Sales and Use Fund (the “Surplus Fund”). 

(d) Debt Service Reserve Fund (the “DSR Fund”).  For so long as the Series 2021 Note 
is outstanding, the Corporation shall maintain funds in the DSR Fund in an amount equal 

to the lessor of (1) 10% of the principal amount of the Series 2021 Note plus all other 
Existing Parity Indebtedness and Additional Parity Debt, or (2) 125% of the average annual 
debt service on the Series 2021 Note plus all Existing Parity Indebtedness and Additiona l 

Parity Debt. 
 

The Revenue Fund, the Debt Service Fund and the Surplus Fund shall be maintained and accounted 
for as separate accounts on the books of the Corporation.  All of the funds named above shall be 
used solely as provided herein so long as the Series 2021 Note and any Additional Debt remain 

outstanding.  Notwithstanding the foregoing and the provisions of Sections 4.5, 4.6 and 4.7 hereof, 
the Corporation may utilize existing accounts and maintain appropriate internal records regarding 

the Revenue Fund, the Debt Service Fund and the Surplus Fund. 

Section 4.5 Flow of FundsAll Pledged Revenues shall be deposited as collected into 
the Revenue Fund.  Money from time to time on deposit to the credit of the Revenue Fund shall 

be applied as follows in the following order and priority: 

(a) First, to make all deposits into the Debt Service Fund required by this Agreement 

to pay principal of and interest on the Series 2021 Note and as required by any resolution 
authorizing the issuance of any Additional Debt; 

(b) Second, to make the transfers required by any condition authorizing the issuance or 

incurrence of subordinate lien obligations (subject to the prior requirements of any resolution 
authorizing the issuance of any Additional Debt); and 

(c) Third, to make all deposits into the Surplus Fund as required by this Agreement, 
said funds to be used by the Corporation for any lawful purpose. 

Whenever the total amounts on deposit to the credit of the Debt Service Fund shall be equal to the 

amount set forth in Section 4.6 hereof, no further payments need be made into the Debt Service 
Fund. 

Section 4.6 Debt Service FundOn or before the last Business Day of each month, 
beginning on the last Business Day of the month in which the Closing Date occurs, there shall be 
deposited into the Debt Service Fund from the Revenue Fund such amounts as are necessary to 

accumulate the pro-rata monthly amount required to pay the initial Debt Service Requirements on 



 10 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

the Series 2021 Note.  Once such amount has been deposited, on or before the last Business Day 
of each month, there shall be transferred into the Debt Service Fund from the Revenue Fund such 

pro-rata monthly amounts as will be sufficient to accumulate the amount required to pay the Debt 
Service Requirement scheduled to become due on the Series 2021 Note during the Corporation’s 

current fiscal year. 

If in any month the Corporation shall fail to make the full transfer to the Debt Service Fund 
required by this Agreement, amount equivalent to such deficiency shall be transferred to the Debt 

Service Fund from the first available and unallocated money in the Revenue Fund in the following 
month or months, and such transfers shall be in addition to the other amounts required to be 

transferred to the Debt Service Fund. 

Money deposited to the credit of the Debt Service Fund required by this Agreement shall 
be used solely for the purpose of paying principal and interest on the Series 2021 Note and any 

Additional Debt plus any costs related thereto. 

Section 4.7 Surplus FundAfter making any transfers required into the Debt Service 

Fund or any other funds created in any resolution authorizing the issuance of any Additional Debt 
or any subordinate lien obligations, any money remaining in the Revenue Fund shall be considered 
surplus, and may be deposited into the Surplus Fund and, notwithstanding the pledge of the 

Pledged Revenues hereunder, may be used by the Corporation for any lawful purpose so long as 
there is no Event of Default hereunder. 

Section 4.8 Investment of Funds; Transfer of Investment IncomeMoney in the 
Revenue Fund and the Debt Service Fund may, at the option of the Corporation, be invested in 
time deposits or certificates of deposit of commercial banks secured in the manner required by law 

for public funds and insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation to the maximum extent 
permitted by law, or be invested in direct obligations of, or obligations fully guaranteed by, the 

United States of America, or in any other investments authorized by the laws of the State; provided 
that all such deposits or investments shall be made in such manner that the money required to be 
expended from any fund will be available at the proper time or times.  Any obligation in which 

money is so invested shall be kept and held in the official depository bank of the Corporation at 
which the fund is maintained from which the investment was made.  All such investments shall be 

promptly sold when necessary to prevent any default in connection with the Series 2021 Note or 
any Additional Debt. 

All interest and income derived from such deposits and investments shall be transferred or 

credited as received to the Revenue Fund, and shall constitute Pledged Revenues. 

Section 4.9 Security for Uninvested FundsAll uninvested money on deposit in, or 

credited to, the Revenue Fund and the Debt Service Fund shall be secured by the pledge of security 
as provided by the laws of the State. 

Section 4.10 Financial Statements and ReportsFor so long as any amounts remain 

outstanding under the Series 2021 Note, the Corporation will promptly furnish to the Lender from 
time to time upon request such information regarding the business and affairs and financ ia l 

condition of the Corporation as the Lender may reasonably request, and furnish to the Lender 
promptly after available and in any event within one hundred eighty (180) days of each fiscal year 



 11 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

end, current audited financial statements, on a consolidated basis, of the Corporation, or if not 
separately prepared, then of the Town, including (i) a balance sheet, (ii) statement of revenues, 

expenses and changes in fund balances, (iii) statements of cash flow, (iv) operating fund budget 
analysis, and (iv) appropriate notes and attachments to the financial statements. 

 
Section 4.11 Notice of Contingent LiabilitiesWithin five (5) days after the Corporation 

knows or has reason to know of the occurrence thereof, the Corporation shall give the Lender 

written notice of any actual or potential contingent liability in excess of $10,000.00. 

Section 4.12 Inspection RightsAt any reasonable time and from time to time, the 

Corporation will permit representatives of the Lender to examine, copy, and make extracts from 
its books and records, to visit and inspect its properties, and to discuss its business, operations, and 
financial condition with its officers, employees, and independent certified public accountants. 

Section 4.13 Keeping Books and RecordsThe Corporation will maintain proper books 
of record and account in which full, true, and correct entries in conformity with generally accepted 

accounting principles shall be made of all dealings and transactions in relation to its business and 
activities. 

ARTICLE V 

 

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 5.1 Representations and Warranties of LenderThe Lender represents and 
warrants to the Corporation the following: 

(a) The Lender has all necessary power and authority to enter into and perform this 

Agreement.  

(b) The Lender has taken all actions required to authorize and execute this Agreement 

and to perform its obligations hereunder and the execution, delivery and performance by the 
Lender of and compliance with the provisions of this Agreement will not conflict with any existing 
law, regulation, rule, decree or order or any agreement or other instrument by which the Lender is 

bound. 

Section 5.2 Representations by the CorporationThe Corporation represents, warrants 

and covenants to the Lender as follows: 

(a) The Corporation is a nonprofit industrial development corporation, within the 
meaning of Chapter 504 (formerly Section 4A) of the Act, has all of the rights, powers, privileges, 

authority and functions given by the general laws of the State to nonprofit corporations 
incorporated under the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act, as amended, except as otherwise 

provided in Section 501.054(a) of the Act (formerly Section 23(a) of the Act), and is authorized by 
the Act to execute and to enter into this Agreement and to undertake the transactions contemplated 
herein and to carry out its obligations hereunder. 



 12 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

(b) The Corporation is duly organized, validly existing, and in good standing under the 
laws of the State.  The Corporation has all requisite power, authority and legal right to execute and 

deliver the Loan Documents and all other instruments and documents to be executed and delivered 
by the Corporation pursuant thereto, to perform and observe the provisions thereof and to carry 

out the transactions contemplated by the Loan Documents.  All corporate action on the part of the 
Corporation which is required for the execution, delivery, performance and observance by the 
Corporation of the Loan Documents has been duly authorized and effectively taken, and such 

execution, delivery, performance and observation by the Corporation do not contravene applicable 
law or any contractual restriction binding on or affecting the Corporation. 

(c) The Corporation has duly approved the borrowing of funds from the Lender and 
has received the approval of the Town therefor; no other authorization or approval or other action 
by, and no notice to or filing with any governmental authority or regulatory body is required as a 

condition to the performance by the Corporation of its obligations under any of the Loan 
Documents. 

(d) This Agreement and the Series 2021 Note are legally valid and binding obligat ions 
of the Corporation enforceable against the Corporation in accordance with their respective terms. 

(e) There is no default of the Corporation in the payment of the principal of or interest 

on any of its indebtedness for borrowed money or under any instrument or instruments or 
agreements under and subject to which any indebtedness for borrowed money has been incurred 

which does or could affect the validity and enforceability of the Loan Documents or the ability of 
the Corporation to perform its obligations thereunder, and no event has occurred and is continuing 
under the provisions of any such instrument or agreement which constitutes or, with the lapse of 

time or the giving of notice, or both, would constitute such a default. 

(f) There is no pending or, to the knowledge of the undersigned officers of the 

Corporation, threatened action or proceeding before any court, governmental agency or department 
or arbitrator (i) to restrain or enjoin the execution or delivery of this Agreement and the Series 
2021 Note or the collection of any Pledged Revenues to pay the Series 2021 Note, (ii) in any way 

contesting or affecting the authority for the execution and delivery or the validity of the Loan 
Documents, or (iii) in any way contesting the levy of the Economic Development Sales and Use 

Tax or the existence of the Corporation or the title or powers of the officers of the Corporation. 

(g) In connection with the authorization, execution and delivery of this Agreement and 
the Series 2021 Note, the Corporation has complied with all provisions of the laws of the State, 

including the Act. 

(h) The execution and delivery of the documents contemplated hereunder do not violate 

any provision of any instrument or agreement to which the Corporation is a party or by which it is 
bound. 

(i) The Corporation has, by proper corporate action, duly authorized the execution and 

delivery of this Agreement. 

(j) The Corporation is not in default under or in violation of the Constitution or any of 

the laws of the State relevant to the issuance of the Series 2021 Note or the consummation of the 



 13 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

transactions contemplated hereby or in connection with such issuance, and has duly authorized the 
issuance of the Series 2021 Note and the execution and delivery of this Agreement.  The 

Corporation agrees that it will do or cause to be done in a timely manner all things necessary to 
preserve and keep in full force and effect its existence, and to carry out the terms of this Agreement 

and the Indenture. 

(k) The Corporation’s books and records properly reflect the financial condition of the 
Corporation and, to the best of the Corporation’s knowledge, there has been no material adverse 

change in the business, condition (financial or otherwise), operations, prospects or properties of 
the Corporation since the effective date of the Corporation’s most recent financial statements. 

ARTICLE VI 

 

REMEDIES SECTION 

Section 6.1 Remedies AvailableSo long as any Event of Default has occurred and is 
continuing, the Lender may take any action at law or in equity to collect all amounts then due 

under this Agreement and the enforcing of compliance with any other obligation of the Corporation 
under this Agreement. 

(b) In addition to the remedies provided in subsection (a) of this Section, the Lender 

shall, to the extent permitted by law, be entitled to recover the costs and expenses, includ ing 
attorney’s fees and court costs, incurred by the Lender in the proceedings authorized under 

subsection (a) of this Section. 

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the acceleration of the 
Series 2021 Note Payments is not available as a remedy under this Agreement. 

Section 6.2 Application of Money CollectedAny money collected as a result of the 
taking of remedial action pursuant to this Article VI, including money collected as a result of 

foreclosing the liens of this Agreement, shall be applied to cure the Event of Default with respect 
to which such remedial action was taken. 

Section 6.3 Restoration of RightsIf any action taken as a result of an Event of Default 

is discontinued or abandoned for any reason, or is determined adversely to the interests of the 
Lender, or if an Event of Default is cured, all parties shall be deemed to be restored to their 

respective positions and rights under the Loan Documents as if such Event of Default had not 
occurred. 

Section 6.4 Non-Exclusive RemediesNo remedy conferred upon or reserved to the 

Lender by this Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy, and each such 
remedy shall be in addition to any other remedy given under this Agreement or the other Loan 

Documents or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity. 

Section 6.5 DelaysNo delay or omission to exercise any right or power accruing upon 
any Event of Default shall impair any such right or power or be construed to be a waiver thereof, 

and all such rights and powers may be exercised as often as may be deemed expedient. 



 14 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

Section 6.6 Limitation on WaiversIf an Event of Default is waived, such waiver shall 
be limited to the particular Event of Default so waived and shall not be deemed a waiver of any 

other Event of Default; provided, that no waiver of an Event of Default shall be effective unless 
such waiver is made in writing. 

ARTICLE VII 

 

DISCHARGE BY PAYMENT 

When the Series 2021 Note has been paid in full or when the Corporation has made 
payment to the Lender of the whole amount due or to become due under the Series 2021 Note 

(including all interest that has accrued thereon or that may accrue to the date of maturity or 
prepayment, as applicable), and all other amounts payable by the Corporation under this 
Agreement have been paid, the liens of this Agreement shall be discharged and released, and the 

Lender, upon receipt of a written request by the Corporation and the payment by the Corporation 
of the reasonable expenses with respect thereto, shall discharge and release the lien of this 

Agreement and execute and deliver to the Corporation such releases or other instruments as shall 
be requisite to release the lien hereof. 

ARTICLE VIII 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 8.1 Term of AgreementThis Agreement shall become effective upon the 
Closing Date and shall continue in full force and effect until all obligations of the Corporation 
under this Agreement and the Series 2021 Note have been fully paid. 

Section 8.2 Notices(a)  All notices, certificates, or other communications required by or 
made pursuant to this Series 2021 Note Agreement shall be in writing and given by certified or 

registered United States Mail, return receipt requested, addressed as follows: 

(i)  if to the Lender: 
 

Government Capital Corporation 
345 Miron Drive 

Southlake, TX 76092 
 
(ii) if to the Corporation: 

 
Little Elm Economic Development Corporation 

100 W. Eldorado Parkway  
Little Elm, Texas  75068-5060 
Attention:  President 

 
(b) The Corporation and the Lender may designate any further or different addresses 

to which subsequent notices shall be sent; provided, that, any of such parties shall designate only 
one address for such party to receive such notices. 



 15 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

(c) Except as otherwise provided by this Agreement, any communication delivered by 
mail in compliance with this section is deemed to have been given as of the date of deposit in the 

mail. 

(d) A provision of this Agreement that provides for a specific method of giving notice 

or otherwise conflicts with this section supersedes this section to the extent of the conflict. 

Section 8.3 Binding Effect, Assignment(a)  This Agreement shall (i) be binding upon 
the Corporation, its successors and assigns, and (ii) inure to the benefit of and be enforceable by 

the Lender and its successors, transferees and assigns; provided that the Corporation may not 
assign all or any part of this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Lender.  The 

Lender may assign, transfer or grant participations in all or any portion of this Agreement, the 
Series 2021 Note, or any of its rights or security hereunder, including without limitation, the 
instruments securing the Corporation’s obligations under this Agreement; provided that any such 

assignment, transfer or grant shall be made only to a financial institution whose primary business 

is the lending of money. 

Section 8.4 Expenses, Fees, EtcThe Corporation hereby agrees to pay on demand all 
reasonable costs and expenses of the Lender in connection with the preparation, negotiat ion, 

execution, and delivery of the Loan Documents and any and all amendments, modifications, 
renewals, extensions, and supplements thereof and thereto, including, without limitation, the fees 

and expenses of legal counsel for the Lender and other professionals. 

Section 8.5 SeverabilityIf any part of this Agreement is ruled invalid or unenforceab le 

by a court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity or unenforceability thereof shall not affect the 

remainder of this Agreement. 

Section 8.6 CounterpartsThis Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, 

each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same document.  

Section 8.7 Applicable LawThis Agreement shall be governed in all respects, whether 
as to validity, construction, performance, or otherwise, by the laws of the State and, if applicable, 

federal law. 

Section 8.8 JurisdictionAll actions or proceedings with respect to, and the performance 

of, the Series 2021 Note and this Agreement shall be, or shall be instituted in the courts of the State 
of Texas, in Denton County, Texas, and by execution and delivery of this Agreement, the 

Corporation and the Lender irrevocably and unconditionally submit to the jurisdiction of such 
courts and unconditionally waive (i) any objection each may now or hereafter have to the laying 
of venue in any such courts, and (ii) any claim that any action or proceeding brought in any such 

courts has been brought in an inconvenient forum.  

Section 8.9 Notice of Final AgreementTHIS WRITTEN AGREEMENT AND ANY 

OTHER DOCUMENTS EXECUTED IN CONNECTION HEREWITH REPRESENT THE 

FINAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES AND MAY NOT BE 

CONTRADICTED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMPORANEOUS OR 

SUBSEQUENT ORAL AGREEMENTS OF THE PARTIES.  THERE ARE NO 

UNWRITTEN AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES. 



 16 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed 
and attested by their respective duly authorized officers as of the date first above written. 

GOVERNMENT CAPITAL CORPORATION 
 

 
By:          
Name:         

Title:          
 



 17 LOAN AGREEMENT (SERIES 2021) 

 
 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

 
 
By:          

 Ken Eaken, President 
 

ATTEST: 

 

By:        

 Michel Hambrick, Secretary 



 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

THIS NOTE MAY NOT BE NEGOTIATED IN THE NAME OF BEARER 

AND IS NOT A REGISTERED OBLIGATION 

 

$7,593,750.00          April 15, 2021 

 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

SERIES 2021 NOTE 

 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (the 
“Corporation”) for value received, hereby promises to pay to the order of GOVERNMENT 

CAPITAL CORPORATION, its successor or assigns, at its offices located at 345 Miron Drive, 

Southlake, Texas 76092 the principal sum of SEVEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED NINETY 
THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($7,593,750.00). 

All capitalized terms which are used but not defined in this Series 2021 Note shall have the 
same meanings as in the Loan Agreement dated as of even date herewith, between the Corporation 
and the Lender (such Loan Agreement, together with all amendments, restatements, supplements 

and/or other modifications thereto, being the “Loan Agreement”). 

Subject to Section 2.3(d) of the Loan Agreement, the Corporation agrees to pay principa l 

and accrued interest on all amounts hereof so advanced and remaining from time to time unpaid 
hereon semiannually beginning on August 15, 2021, and continuing each August 15, November 
15, February 15 and May 15 thereafter until maturity in such amounts as reflected on Schedule I 

attached hereto. 

Interest shall accrue at a per annum rate of the lesser of (a) 2.57% or (b) the Maximum 

Interest Rate provided, however, the interest rate and payments under this Series 2021 Note may 
be adjusted by the Lender on each Adjustment Date, as defined in the Loan Agreement. Notice of 
any rate adjustment shall be given in writing to the Corporation on or before the thirtieth (30th) 

day prior to such rate adjustment (the “Determination Date”).  The interest rate shall be adjusted 
to the five year treasury rate on the Determination Date plus 207 basis points; provided, however, 

the adjusted interest rate shall not exceed the Maximum Interest Rate.  “Treasury Rate” shall mean, 
as of the Determination Date, the ask yield of the United States Treasury obligations (as compiled 
by and published in the most recently published issue of the Wall Street Journal).  Upon any rate 

adjustment, the future installments of principal and interest payable under this Series 2021 Note 
shall be adjusted.  Any such adjustment shall be set forth in a new amortization schedule which 

the Lender, or its Assignee, shall prepare based on a straight line amortization for the then 
remaining principal and interest payments.  Once the amortization schedule is prepared, the Lender 
or its Assignee shall attach it to the Series 2021 Note and shall deliver a copy of same to the 

Corporation. 



 A-2 

Past due principal and interest shall bear interest at a rate per annum which is fifteen percent 
(15.0%), but in no event to exceed the Maximum Interest Rate.   

All payments of interest shall be computed annually based on a 360 day year and the actual 
number of days elapsed. 

Principal of and interest on this Series 2021 Note shall be payable from and secured by a 
pledge of the Corporation’s Economic Development Sales and Use Tax. 

This Series 2021 Note is authorized under that certain Loan Agreement and is subject to, 

and is executed in accordance with, all of the terms, conditions and provisions thereof.  A fully 
executed copy of the Loan Agreement is on file in the permanent records of the Corporation and 

is open for inspection to any member of the general public and to any person proposing to do 
business with, or asserting claims against, the Corporation, at all times during regular business 
hours. 

The principal of and interest on this Series 2021 Note are payable from the Economic 
Development Sales And Use Tax imposed by Chapter 504 of the Local Government Code 

(formerly Section 4A of the Development Corporation Act of 1979, Article 5190.6, Texas Revised 
Civil Statutes Annotated, as amended), and the pledge of tax increment funds as described in and 
subject to the limitations contained in the Loan Agreement. 

Except as otherwise provided in the Loan Agreement, the Corporation waives all demands 
for payment, presentations for payment, protests, notices of protests, and all other demands and 

notices, to the extent permitted by law. 

All agreements between the Corporation and holder hereof, whether now existing or 
hereafter arising and whether written or oral, are hereby limited so that in no contingency, whether 

by reason of demand, prepayment, or otherwise, shall the interest contracted for, charged, received, 
paid or agreed to be paid to the holder hereof, exceed the maximum permissible by applicable law.  

If, from any circumstances whatsoever, interest would otherwise be payable to the holder hereof 
in excess of the Maximum Interest Rate, then the interest payable to the holder hereof shall be 
reduced to the maximum amount permitted under applicable law; and if from any circumstances 

the holder hereof shall ever receive anything of value deemed interest by applicable law in excess 
of the Maximum Interest Rate, an amount equal to any excessive interest shall be applied to the 

reduction of the principal hereof and not to the payment of interest, or if such excessive interest 
exceeds the unpaid balance of principal hereof, such excess shall be refunded to the Corporation.  
All interest paid or agreed to be paid to the holder hereof shall, to the extent permitted by applicable 

law, be amortized, prorated, allocated and spread throughout the full period of the subject loan 
until payment in full of the principal so that the interest hereon for such full period shall not exceed 

the maximum amount permitted by applicable law.  This paragraph shall control all agreements 
between the Corporation and the holder hereof. 

THIS SERIES 2021 NOTE AND THE LOAN AGREEMENT REPRESENT THE FINAL 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES AND MAY NOT BE CONTRADICTED BY 
EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMPORANEOUS, OR SUBSEQUENT ORAL AGREEMENTS 



 A-3 

OF THE PARTIES.  THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 
PARTIES. 

NEITHER THE STATE OF TEXAS, THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS (THE 
“TOWN”), NOR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF SHALL BE 

OBLIGATED TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF OR INTEREST ON THIS SERIES 2021 NOTE, 
EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE CORPORATION IS OBLIGATED TO MAKE THE 
PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THIS SERIES 2021 NOTE.  

NEITHER THE FULL FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE TAXING POWER OF THE STATE 
OF TEXAS, THE TOWN, OR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF IS 

PLEDGED TO THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF OR INTEREST ON THIS SERIES 
2021 NOTE, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THE CORPORATION HAS PLEDGED THE 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SALES AND USE TAX DESCRIBED ABOVE TO MAKE THE 

SERIES 2021 NOTE PAYMENTS. 

The Corporation may, in its discretion, prepay all or any portion of the outstanding 

principal amount of this Series 2021 Note pursuant to Section 2.6 of the Loan Agreement. 

If a date for the payment of the principal of or interest on the Series 2021 Note is a Saturday, 
Sunday, legal holiday, or a day on which the Lender is authorized by law or executive order to 

close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, 
Sunday, legal holiday, or day on which such banking institution is authorized to close; and payment 

on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on the original date payment was due. 

This Series 2021 Note shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of Texas 
and of the United States of America. 



 A-4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Series 2021 Note has been duly executed effective as of 
the date first written above. 

 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 
 
 

By:         
 Ken Eaken, President 

 
 

ATTEST: 

By:        
 Michel Hambrick, Secretary 



 

   A-5 

 

Schedule I – Payment Schedule 

 

PMT PMT DATE TOTAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL 

EARLY REDEMPTION 

VALUE 

NO. 

MO.  DAY  

YR PAYMENT PAID PAID after pmt on this line 
      

1 8/15/2021 $65,208.40 $65,208.40 $0.00 N/A 

2 11/15/2021 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

3 2/15/2022 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

4 5/15/2022 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

5 8/15/2022 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

6 11/15/2022 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

7 2/15/2023 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

8 5/15/2023 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

9 8/15/2023 $132,092.49 $48,827.81 $83,264.68 N/A 

10 11/15/2023 $132,092.49 $48,292.42 $83,800.07 N/A 

11 2/15/2024 $132,092.49 $47,753.59 $84,338.90 N/A 

12 5/15/2024 $132,092.49 $47,211.29 $84,881.20 N/A 

13 8/15/2024 $132,092.49 $46,665.50 $85,426.99 N/A 

14 11/15/2024 $132,092.49 $46,116.21 $85,976.28 N/A 

15 2/15/2025 $132,092.49 $45,563.38 $86,529.11 N/A 

16 5/15/2025 $132,092.49 $45,007.00 $87,085.49 N/A 

17 8/15/2025 $132,092.49 $44,447.04 $87,645.45 N/A 

18 11/15/2025 $132,092.49 $43,883.48 $88,209.01 N/A 

19 2/15/2026 $132,092.49 $43,316.29 $88,776.20 $6,730,956.69 

20 5/15/2026 $132,092.49 $42,745.46 $89,347.03 $6,639,249.94 

21 8/15/2026 $132,092.49 $42,170.96 $89,921.53 N/A 

22 11/15/2026 $132,092.49 $41,592.76 $90,499.73 N/A 

23 2/15/2027 $132,092.49 $41,010.85 $91,081.64 N/A 

24 5/15/2027 $132,092.49 $40,425.20 $91,667.29 N/A 

25 8/15/2027 $132,092.49 $39,835.78 $92,256.71 N/A 

26 11/15/2027 $132,092.49 $39,242.56 $92,849.93 N/A 

27 2/15/2028 $132,092.49 $38,645.54 $93,446.95 N/A 

28 5/15/2028 $132,092.49 $38,044.68 $94,047.81 N/A 

29 8/15/2028 $132,092.49 $37,439.95 $94,652.54 N/A 

30 11/15/2028 $132,092.49 $36,831.33 $95,261.16 N/A 

31 2/15/2029 $132,092.49 $36,218.80 $95,873.69 $5,593,423.60 

32 5/15/2029 $132,092.49 $35,602.34 $96,490.15 $5,494,891.65 

33 8/15/2029 $132,092.49 $34,981.90 $97,110.59 $5,395,768.51 

34 11/15/2029 $132,092.49 $34,357.48 $97,735.01 $5,296,050.63 

35 2/15/2030 $132,092.49 $33,729.05 $98,363.44 $5,195,734.44 

36 5/15/2030 $132,092.49 $33,096.57 $98,995.92 $5,094,816.36 

37 8/15/2030 $132,092.49 $32,460.03 $99,632.46 $4,993,292.77 

38 11/15/2030 $132,092.49 $31,819.39 $100,273.10 $4,891,160.04 



 

   A-6 

39 2/15/2031 $132,092.49 $31,174.63 $100,917.86 $4,788,414.51 

40 5/15/2031 $132,092.49 $30,525.73 $101,566.76 $4,685,052.51 

41 8/15/2031 $132,092.49 $29,872.66 $102,219.83 N/A 

42 11/15/2031 $132,092.49 $29,215.38 $102,877.11 N/A 

43 2/15/2032 $132,092.49 $28,553.88 $103,538.61 N/A 

44 5/15/2032 $132,092.49 $27,888.13 $104,204.36 N/A 

45 8/15/2032 $132,092.49 $27,218.10 $104,874.39 N/A 

46 11/15/2032 $132,092.49 $26,543.75 $105,548.74 N/A 

47 2/15/2033 $132,092.49 $25,865.08 $106,227.41 N/A 

48 5/15/2033 $132,092.49 $25,182.03 $106,910.46 N/A 

49 8/15/2033 $132,092.49 $24,494.60 $107,597.89 N/A 

50 11/15/2033 $132,092.49 $23,802.74 $108,289.75 N/A 

51 2/15/2034 $132,092.49 $23,106.44 $108,986.05 $3,506,309.34 

52 5/15/2034 $132,092.49 $22,405.66 $109,686.83 $3,395,254.71 

53 8/15/2034 $132,092.49 $21,700.37 $110,392.12 $3,283,533.75 

54 11/15/2034 $132,092.49 $20,990.55 $111,101.94 $3,171,142.46 

55 2/15/2035 $132,092.49 $20,276.17 $111,816.32 $3,058,076.82 

56 5/15/2035 $132,092.49 $19,557.19 $112,535.30 $2,944,332.79 

57 8/15/2035 $132,092.49 $18,833.59 $113,258.90 $2,829,906.30 

58 11/15/2035 $132,092.49 $18,105.33 $113,987.16 $2,714,793.25 

59 2/15/2036 $132,092.49 $17,372.39 $114,720.10 $2,598,989.52 

60 5/15/2036 $132,092.49 $16,634.74 $115,457.75 $2,482,490.97 

61 8/15/2036 $132,092.49 $15,892.35 $116,200.14 N/A 

62 11/15/2036 $132,092.49 $15,145.18 $116,947.31 N/A 

63 2/15/2037 $132,092.49 $14,393.21 $117,699.28 N/A 

64 5/15/2037 $132,092.49 $13,636.41 $118,456.08 N/A 

65 8/15/2037 $132,092.49 $12,874.73 $119,217.76 N/A 

66 11/15/2037 $132,092.49 $12,108.16 $119,984.33 N/A 

67 2/15/2038 $132,092.49 $11,336.66 $120,755.83 N/A 

68 5/15/2038 $132,092.49 $10,560.20 $121,532.29 N/A 

69 8/15/2038 $132,092.49 $9,778.75 $122,313.74 N/A 

70 11/15/2038 $132,092.49 $8,992.27 $123,100.22 N/A 

71 2/15/2039 $132,092.49 $8,200.74 $123,891.75 $1,153,938.22 

72 5/15/2039 $132,092.49 $7,404.12 $124,688.37 $1,028,769.36 

73 8/15/2039 $132,092.49 $6,602.37 $125,490.12 $902,849.49 

74 11/15/2039 $132,092.49 $5,795.47 $126,297.02 $776,174.10 

75 2/15/2040 $132,092.49 $4,983.38 $127,109.11 $648,738.65 

76 5/15/2040 $132,092.49 $4,166.07 $127,926.42 $520,538.59 

77 8/15/2040 $132,092.49 $3,343.50 $128,748.99 $391,569.33 

78 11/15/2040 $132,092.49 $2,515.64 $129,576.85 $261,826.26 

79 2/15/2041 $132,092.49 $1,682.47 $130,410.02 $131,304.73 

80 5/15/2041 $132,092.49 $843.82 $131,248.67 $0.00 

Grand Totals $9,917,662.35 $2,323,912.35 $7,593,750.00  

     
 

 



 1 

THIS NOTE MAY NOT BE NEGOTIATED IN THE NAME OF BEARER 

AND IS NOT A REGISTERED OBLIGATION 

 

$7,593,750.00          April 15, 2021 

 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

SERIES 2021 NOTE 

 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (the 

“Corporation”) for value received, hereby promises to pay to the order of GOVERNMENT 

CAPITAL CORPORATION, its successor or assigns, at its offices located at 345 Miron Drive, 
Southlake, Texas 76092 the principal sum of SEVEN MILLION FIVE HUNDRED NINETY 

THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($7,593,750.00). 

All capitalized terms which are used but not defined in this Series 2021 Note shall have the 

same meanings as in the Loan Agreement dated as of even date herewith, between the Corporation 
and the Lender (such Loan Agreement, together with all amendments, restatements, supplements 
and/or other modifications thereto, being the “Loan Agreement”). 

Subject to Section 2.3(c) of the Loan Agreement, the Corporation agrees to pay principa l 
and accrued interest on all amounts hereof so advanced and remaining from time to time unpaid 

hereon semiannually beginning on August 15, 2021, and continuing each August 15, November 
15, February 15 and May 15 thereafter until maturity in such amounts as reflected on Schedule I 
attached hereto. 

Interest shall accrue at a per annum rate of the lesser of (a) 2.57% or (b) the Maximum 
Interest Rate provided, however, the interest rate and payments under this Series 2021 Note may 

be adjusted by the Lender on each Adjustment Date, as defined in the Loan Agreement. Notice of 
any rate adjustment shall be given in writing to the Corporation on or before the thirtieth (30th) 
day prior to such rate adjustment (the “Determination Date”).  The interest rate shall be adjusted 

to the five year treasury rate on the Determination Date plus 207 basis points; provided, however, 
the adjusted interest rate shall not exceed the Maximum Interest Rate.  “Treasury Rate” shall mean, 

as of the Determination Date, the ask yield of the United States Treasury obligations (as compiled 
by and published in the most recently published issue of the Wall Street Journal).  Upon any rate 
adjustment, the future installments of principal and interest payable under this Series 2021 Note 

shall be adjusted.  Any such adjustment shall be set forth in a new amortization schedule which 
the Lender, or its Assignee, shall prepare based on a straight line amortization for the then 

remaining principal and interest payments.  Once the amortization schedule is prepared, the Lender 
or its Assignee shall attach it to the Series 2021 Note and shall deliver a copy of same to the 
Corporation. 

Past due principal and interest shall bear interest at a rate per annum which is fifteen percent 
(15.0%), but in no event to exceed the Maximum Interest Rate.   



 2 

All payments of interest shall be computed annually based on a 360 day year and the actual 
number of days elapsed. 

Principal of and interest on this Series 2021 Note shall be payable from and secured by a 
pledge of the Corporation’s Economic Development Sales and Use Tax. 

This Series 2021 Note is authorized under that certain Loan Agreement and is subject to, 
and is executed in accordance with, all of the terms, conditions and provisions thereof.  A fully 
executed copy of the Loan Agreement is on file in the permanent records of the Corporation and 

is open for inspection to any member of the general public and to any person proposing to do 
business with, or asserting claims against, the Corporation, at all times during regular business 

hours. 

The principal of and interest on this Series 2021 Note are payable from the Economic 
Development Sales And Use Tax imposed by Chapter 504 of the Local Government Code 

(formerly Section 4A of the Development Corporation Act of 1979, Article 5190.6, Texas Revised 
Civil Statutes Annotated, as amended), as described in and subject to the limitations contained in 

the Loan Agreement. 

Except as otherwise provided in the Loan Agreement, the Corporation waives all demands 
for payment, presentations for payment, protests, notices of protests, and all other demands and 

notices, to the extent permitted by law. 

All agreements between the Corporation and holder hereof, whether now existing or 

hereafter arising and whether written or oral, are hereby limited so that in no contingency, whether 
by reason of demand, prepayment, or otherwise, shall the interest contracted for, charged, received, 
paid or agreed to be paid to the holder hereof, exceed the maximum permissible by applicable law.  

If, from any circumstances whatsoever, interest would otherwise be payable to the holder hereof 
in excess of the Maximum Interest Rate, then the interest payable to the holder hereof shall be 

reduced to the maximum amount permitted under applicable law; and if from any circumstances 
the holder hereof shall ever receive anything of value deemed interest by applicable law in excess 
of the Maximum Interest Rate, an amount equal to any excessive interest shall be applied to the 

reduction of the principal hereof and not to the payment of interest, or if such excessive interest 
exceeds the unpaid balance of principal hereof, such excess shall be refunded to the Corporation.  

All interest paid or agreed to be paid to the holder hereof shall, to the extent permitted by applicable 
law, be amortized, prorated, allocated and spread throughout the full period of the subject loan 
until payment in full of the principal so that the interest hereon for such full period shall not exceed 

the maximum amount permitted by applicable law.  This paragraph shall control all agreements 
between the Corporation and the holder hereof. 

THIS SERIES 2021 NOTE AND THE LOAN AGREEMENT REPRESENT THE FINAL 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES AND MAY NOT BE CONTRADICTED BY 
EVIDENCE OF PRIOR, CONTEMPORANEOUS, OR SUBSEQUENT ORAL AGREEMENTS 

OF THE PARTIES.  THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE 
PARTIES. 



 3 

NEITHER THE STATE OF TEXAS, THE TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS (THE 
“TOWN”), NOR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF SHALL BE 

OBLIGATED TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF OR INTEREST ON THIS SERIES 2021 NOTE, 
EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT THE CORPORATION IS OBLIGATED TO MAKE THE 

PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THIS SERIES 2021 NOTE.  
NEITHER THE FULL FAITH AND CREDIT NOR THE TAXING POWER OF THE STATE 
OF TEXAS, THE TOWN, OR ANY POLITICAL SUBDIVISION OR AGENCY THEREOF IS 

PLEDGED TO THE PAYMENT OF THE PRINCIPAL OF OR INTEREST ON THIS SERIES 
2021 NOTE, EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THE CORPORATION HAS PLEDGED THE 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SALES AND USE TAX DESCRIBED ABOVE TO MAKE THE 
SERIES 2021 NOTE PAYMENTS. 

The Corporation may, in its discretion, prepay all or any portion of the outstanding 

principal amount of this Series 2021 Note pursuant to Section 2.6 of the Loan Agreement. 

If a date for the payment of the principal of or interest on the Series 2021 Note is a Saturday, 

Sunday, legal holiday, or a day on which the Lender is authorized by law or executive order to 
close, then the date for such payment shall be the next succeeding day which is not a Saturday, 
Sunday, legal holiday, or day on which such banking institution is authorized to close; and payment 

on such date shall have the same force and effect as if made on the original date payment was due.  

This Series 2021 Note shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the State of Texas 

and of the United States of America. 



 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Series 2021 Note has been duly executed effective as of 
the date first written above. 

 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 
 
 

By:         
 Ken Eaken, President 

 
 

ATTEST: 

By:        
 Michel Hambrick, Secretary 



 

   5 

 

Schedule I – Payment Schedule 

 

PMT PMT DATE TOTAL INTEREST PRINCIPAL 

EARLY REDEMPTION 

VALUE 

NO. 

MO.  DAY  

YR PAYMENT PAID PAID after pmt on this line 
      

1 8/15/2021 $65,208.40 $65,208.40 $0.00 N/A 

2 11/15/2021 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

3 2/15/2022 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

4 5/15/2022 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

5 8/15/2022 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

6 11/15/2022 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

7 2/15/2023 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

8 5/15/2023 $48,827.81 $48,827.81 $0.00 N/A 

9 8/15/2023 $132,092.49 $48,827.81 $83,264.68 N/A 

10 11/15/2023 $132,092.49 $48,292.42 $83,800.07 N/A 

11 2/15/2024 $132,092.49 $47,753.59 $84,338.90 N/A 

12 5/15/2024 $132,092.49 $47,211.29 $84,881.20 N/A 

13 8/15/2024 $132,092.49 $46,665.50 $85,426.99 N/A 

14 11/15/2024 $132,092.49 $46,116.21 $85,976.28 N/A 

15 2/15/2025 $132,092.49 $45,563.38 $86,529.11 N/A 

16 5/15/2025 $132,092.49 $45,007.00 $87,085.49 N/A 

17 8/15/2025 $132,092.49 $44,447.04 $87,645.45 N/A 

18 11/15/2025 $132,092.49 $43,883.48 $88,209.01 N/A 

19 2/15/2026 $132,092.49 $43,316.29 $88,776.20 $6,730,956.69 

20 5/15/2026 $132,092.49 $42,745.46 $89,347.03 $6,639,249.94 

21 8/15/2026 $132,092.49 $42,170.96 $89,921.53 N/A 

22 11/15/2026 $132,092.49 $41,592.76 $90,499.73 N/A 

23 2/15/2027 $132,092.49 $41,010.85 $91,081.64 N/A 

24 5/15/2027 $132,092.49 $40,425.20 $91,667.29 N/A 

25 8/15/2027 $132,092.49 $39,835.78 $92,256.71 N/A 

26 11/15/2027 $132,092.49 $39,242.56 $92,849.93 N/A 

27 2/15/2028 $132,092.49 $38,645.54 $93,446.95 N/A 

28 5/15/2028 $132,092.49 $38,044.68 $94,047.81 N/A 

29 8/15/2028 $132,092.49 $37,439.95 $94,652.54 N/A 

30 11/15/2028 $132,092.49 $36,831.33 $95,261.16 N/A 

31 2/15/2029 $132,092.49 $36,218.80 $95,873.69 $5,593,423.60 

32 5/15/2029 $132,092.49 $35,602.34 $96,490.15 $5,494,891.65 

33 8/15/2029 $132,092.49 $34,981.90 $97,110.59 $5,395,768.51 

34 11/15/2029 $132,092.49 $34,357.48 $97,735.01 $5,296,050.63 

35 2/15/2030 $132,092.49 $33,729.05 $98,363.44 $5,195,734.44 

36 5/15/2030 $132,092.49 $33,096.57 $98,995.92 $5,094,816.36 

37 8/15/2030 $132,092.49 $32,460.03 $99,632.46 $4,993,292.77 

38 11/15/2030 $132,092.49 $31,819.39 $100,273.10 $4,891,160.04 



 

   6 

39 2/15/2031 $132,092.49 $31,174.63 $100,917.86 $4,788,414.51 

40 5/15/2031 $132,092.49 $30,525.73 $101,566.76 $4,685,052.51 

41 8/15/2031 $132,092.49 $29,872.66 $102,219.83 N/A 

42 11/15/2031 $132,092.49 $29,215.38 $102,877.11 N/A 

43 2/15/2032 $132,092.49 $28,553.88 $103,538.61 N/A 

44 5/15/2032 $132,092.49 $27,888.13 $104,204.36 N/A 

45 8/15/2032 $132,092.49 $27,218.10 $104,874.39 N/A 

46 11/15/2032 $132,092.49 $26,543.75 $105,548.74 N/A 

47 2/15/2033 $132,092.49 $25,865.08 $106,227.41 N/A 

48 5/15/2033 $132,092.49 $25,182.03 $106,910.46 N/A 

49 8/15/2033 $132,092.49 $24,494.60 $107,597.89 N/A 

50 11/15/2033 $132,092.49 $23,802.74 $108,289.75 N/A 

51 2/15/2034 $132,092.49 $23,106.44 $108,986.05 $3,506,309.34 

52 5/15/2034 $132,092.49 $22,405.66 $109,686.83 $3,395,254.71 

53 8/15/2034 $132,092.49 $21,700.37 $110,392.12 $3,283,533.75 

54 11/15/2034 $132,092.49 $20,990.55 $111,101.94 $3,171,142.46 

55 2/15/2035 $132,092.49 $20,276.17 $111,816.32 $3,058,076.82 

56 5/15/2035 $132,092.49 $19,557.19 $112,535.30 $2,944,332.79 

57 8/15/2035 $132,092.49 $18,833.59 $113,258.90 $2,829,906.30 

58 11/15/2035 $132,092.49 $18,105.33 $113,987.16 $2,714,793.25 

59 2/15/2036 $132,092.49 $17,372.39 $114,720.10 $2,598,989.52 

60 5/15/2036 $132,092.49 $16,634.74 $115,457.75 $2,482,490.97 

61 8/15/2036 $132,092.49 $15,892.35 $116,200.14 N/A 

62 11/15/2036 $132,092.49 $15,145.18 $116,947.31 N/A 

63 2/15/2037 $132,092.49 $14,393.21 $117,699.28 N/A 

64 5/15/2037 $132,092.49 $13,636.41 $118,456.08 N/A 

65 8/15/2037 $132,092.49 $12,874.73 $119,217.76 N/A 

66 11/15/2037 $132,092.49 $12,108.16 $119,984.33 N/A 

67 2/15/2038 $132,092.49 $11,336.66 $120,755.83 N/A 

68 5/15/2038 $132,092.49 $10,560.20 $121,532.29 N/A 

69 8/15/2038 $132,092.49 $9,778.75 $122,313.74 N/A 

70 11/15/2038 $132,092.49 $8,992.27 $123,100.22 N/A 

71 2/15/2039 $132,092.49 $8,200.74 $123,891.75 $1,153,938.22 

72 5/15/2039 $132,092.49 $7,404.12 $124,688.37 $1,028,769.36 

73 8/15/2039 $132,092.49 $6,602.37 $125,490.12 $902,849.49 

74 11/15/2039 $132,092.49 $5,795.47 $126,297.02 $776,174.10 

75 2/15/2040 $132,092.49 $4,983.38 $127,109.11 $648,738.65 

76 5/15/2040 $132,092.49 $4,166.07 $127,926.42 $520,538.59 

77 8/15/2040 $132,092.49 $3,343.50 $128,748.99 $391,569.33 

78 11/15/2040 $132,092.49 $2,515.64 $129,576.85 $261,826.26 

79 2/15/2041 $132,092.49 $1,682.47 $130,410.02 $131,304.73 

80 5/15/2041 $132,092.49 $843.82 $131,248.67 $0.00 

Grand Totals $9,917,662.35 $2,323,912.35 $7,593,750.00  

     
 

 



  

SALES TAX REMITTANCE AGREEMENT 

SERIES 2021 NOTE 

This SALES TAX REMITTANCE AGREEMENT (as amended, restated, supplemented 
and/or otherwise modified, this “Agreement”) is made to be effective as of April 15, 2021, by and 

between the TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS, a duly incorporated and existing home rule city 
operating and existing under the laws of the State of Texas (the “Town”) and the LITTLE ELM 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a nonprofit development corporation 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas, including Chapter 504, Local 
Government Code, as amended (formally Section 4A of the Development Corporation Act of 1979, 

Article 5190.6, Texas Revised Civil Statutes Annotated, as amended) (the “Corporation”). 

R E C I T A L S 

WHEREAS, the Corporation on behalf of the Town is to finance the costs to complete the 

Tin Man Social facility project (the “Project“) as more particularly described in the Loan 
Agreement (as defined herein); and 

WHEREAS, such financing contemplates the issuance of the Corporation’s taxable note 
in a principal amount of $7,593,750.00 (the “Series 2021 Note”), and the proceeds are to be used 
by the Corporation to refinance the Refunded Obligations. 

A G R E E M E N T 

1. Financing:  For and in consideration of the Town’s covenants and agreements herein 

contained and subject to the terms contained herein, the Corporation hereby agrees to enter into a 
Loan Agreement dated of even date herewith (as same may be amended, restated, supplemented 
and/or otherwise modified, the “Loan Agreement”), with Government Capital Corporation (the 

“Lender”), and to execute the Series 2021 Note, and the Corporation hereby agrees and covenants 
that all proceeds of the loan evidenced by the Series 2021 Note shall be used solely to pay the costs 

of refinancing the Refunded Obligations and to pay all costs related thereto. 

2. Receipt and Transfer of Proceeds of Sales Tax.  The Town agrees, in cooperation 
with the Corporation, to take such actions as are required to cause the “Sales Tax” received from 

the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas for and on behalf of the Corporation to 
be deposited immediately upon receipt by the Town to the credit of the Corporation. 

3. Modifications.  This Agreement shall not be changed orally, and no executory 
agreement shall be effective to waive, change, modify or discharge this Agreement in whole or in 
part unless such executory agreement is in writing and is signed by the parties against whom 

enforcement of any waiver, change, modification or discharge is sought and approved in writing 
by the Lender. 

4. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties 
pertaining to the subject matter hereof and fully supersedes all prior agreements and 
understandings between the parties pertaining to such subject matter. 



 2 SALES TAX REMITTANCE (SERIES 2021) 

5. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, and all such 
executed counterparts shall constitute the same agreement.  It shall be necessary to account for 

only one such counterpart in proving this Agreement. 

6. Severability.  If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent 

jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall nonetheless 
remain in full force and effect. 

7. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall in all respects be governed by, and construed 

in accordance with, the substantive federal laws of the United States and the laws of the State of 
Texas. 

8. Captions. The section headings appearing in this Agreement are for convenience of 
reference only and are not intended, to any extent and for any purpose, to limit or define the text 
of any section or any subsection hereof. 

9. Capitalized Terms. All capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have 
the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Loan Agreement. 

 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BANK] 

 



  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective 
as of the date and year first above written. 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 

   
Ken Eaken, President 

ATTEST: 

   
Michel Hambrick, Secretary 



  

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS 

   

David Hillock, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

  
Caitlan Biggs, Town Secretary 

 

 



GENERAL CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATION 

SERIES 2021 NOTE 

 
 

 On April 15, 2021, we, the undersigned duly authorized officers of the Board of Directors 
of the LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (the “Borrower”) acting 
in our official capacities as such, hereby certify with respect to the Loan Agreement dated as of 

April 15, 2021, (as amended, restated, supplemented and/or otherwise modified, the “Loan 
Agreement”) by and between Borrower and Government Capital Corporation, as follows: 

 
 1. That the Borrower is a nonprofit industrial development corporation, valid ly 
created by the Town of Little Elm, Texas under Chapter 504, Local Government Code, as amended 

(formally Section 4A of the Development Corporation Act of 1979, Article 5190.6, Texas Revised 
Civil Statutes Annotated, as amended) (the “Act”) and existing under the Act, and the laws and the 

Constitution of the State of Texas and is a governmental agency thereof.  All capitalized terms 
used herein shall have the meanings set forth for such terms in the Loan Agreement unless the 
context clearly indicates otherwise. 

 
 2. That as of the date of approval of the Loan Agreement by the Borrower, the 

following named persons constitute the members of the Board of Directors of Borrower: 
 
  NAME     TITLE 

 
   Ken Eaken     President 

  Casey Russell     Vice President 
  Michel Hambrick    Secretary 
  Taylor Girardi     Treasurer 

  Michael McClellan    Member and Council Liaison  
  Jack Gregg     Member 

  Marce E. Ward    Member 
 
 3. The Board of Directors of the Borrower duly adopted by a majority vote a 

resolution (the “Resolution”) authorizing and approving the entering into the Loan Agreement, at 
a duly called public meeting, at which a quorum was present and acting throughout; the Resolution 

is in full force and effect and has not been altered, amended or repealed as of the date hereof; that 
said meeting was duly called and open to the public in accordance with the laws of the State of 
Texas.  

 
 4. The following described instruments (collectively, the “Instruments”), as executed 

and delivered or authorized by the Borrower, are in substantially the same form and text as copies 
of such Instruments which were before and were approved or ratified by the Board of Directors of 
the Borrower, and which the officers of the Borrower were authorized to execute and deliver for 

and on behalf of the Borrower: 
  

(a) the Loan Agreement;  
 



  EDC GENERAL CERTIFICATE (SERIES 2021) 

(b) the Series 2021 Note in the principal amount of $7,593,750.00; and 
 

(c) the Sales Tax Remittance Agreement. 
 

 5. To the best knowledge of the undersigned, on the date hereof, the Borrower is not 
in default in the performance or observance of any of the covenants, conditions, agreements or 
provisions of the Instruments. 

 
 6. The representations and warranties of the Borrower contained in the Instruments 

are correct on and as of the date hereof as though made on and as of such date. 
 
 7. No litigation is pending or, to the best of Borrower’s knowledge, threatened in any 

court to restrain or enjoin the execution and delivery of the Loan Agreement or the Note, or the 
levy and collection of the Economic Development Sales and Use Tax or the pledge thereof, or 

contesting or affecting the adoption and validity of the Resolution or the authorization, execution 
and delivery of the Instruments, or contesting the powers of the Board of Directors of the 
Corporation. 

 
 

  



  EDC GENERAL CERTIFICATE (SERIES 2021) 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have duly executed this certificate on the date first written 
above. 

 
 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 
 

 
      By:   

        Ken Eaken, President 
         
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
By:       
       Michel Hambrick, Secretary 



CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION 
 

 
 On April 5, 2021, we, the undersigned officers of the Little Elm Economic Development 

Corporation (the “Corporation”), hereby certify as follows: 
 
 1. The Board of Directors of the Corporation convened in Regular Meeting on April 

5, 2021 at the designated meeting place in part and by videoconference in part, and the roll was 
called of the duly constituted officers and members of said Board of Directors, to wit: 

   
  Ken Eaken    President 
  Casey Russell    Vice President 

  Michel Hambrick   Secretary 
  Taylor Girardi    Treasurer 

  Michael McClellan   Member and Council Liaison  
  Jack Gregg    Member 
  Marce E. Ward   Member 

   
and all of said persons were present, except the following absentees: ________________, thus 

constituting a quorum.  Whereupon, among other business, the following was transacted at said 
Meeting:  a written 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LITTLE ELM  

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION REGARDING A LOAN 

IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $7,593,750.00 

 
was duly introduced for the consideration of said Board of Directors and read in full.  It was then 

duly moved and seconded that said Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said motion 
carrying with it the adoption of said Resolution, prevailed and carried by the following vote: 

 
 AYES:  All members of the Board of Directors shown present above voted "Aye" 

except as shown below. 

 
 NOES:   _________________ 

 
 ABSTAIN: _________________ 
 

 2. That a true, full and correct copy of the aforesaid Resolution adopted at the Meeting 
described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this Certificate; that said 

Resolution has been duly recorded in said Board of Directors' minutes of said Meeting; that the 
above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full and correct excerpt from said Board of Directors' 
minutes of said Meeting pertaining to the adoption of said Resolution; that the persons named in 

the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified and acting officers and members 
of said Board of Directors as indicated therein; that each of the officers and members of said Board 

of Directors was duly and sufficiently notified officially and personally, in advance, of the time, 
place and purpose of the aforesaid Meeting, and that said Resolution would be introduced and 



  EDC RESOLUTION (SERIES 2021) 

considered for adoption at said Meeting, and each of said officers and members consented, in 
advance, to the holding of said Meeting for such purpose, and that said Meeting was open to the 

public and public notice of the time, place and purpose of said Meeting was given, all as required 
by Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 

 
 3. That the President of the Board of Directors of the Corporation has approved and  
hereby approves the aforesaid Resolution; that the President and the Secretary of said Corporation 

have duly signed said Resolution; and that the President and the Corporation Secretary of said 
Corporation hereby declare that their signing of this Certificate shall constitute the signing of the 

attached and following copy of said Resolution for all purposes. 
 
  



  EDC RESOLUTION (SERIES 2021) 

Signed on the date first written above.  
 

 
 

 
         
Michel Hambrick     Ken Eaken 

Secretary, Board of Directors    President, Board of Directors 
 

 
 
 

 



  EDC RESOLUTION (SERIES 2021) 

RESOLUTION #0405202102EDC OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE LITTLE ELM  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 

REGARDING A LOAN IN THE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $7,593,750.00 

 

 
 WHEREAS, LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION  
(“Borrower”) proposes to enter into a Loan Agreement dated as of April 15, 2021 (as amended, 

restated, supplemented and/or otherwise modified, the “Loan Agreement”), with Government 
Capital Corporation, as lender (“Lender”) to enable the Corporation to (1) finance the costs to 

complete the Tin Man Social facility project (the Project) and (2) paying costs of issuing the loan, 
in an amount equal to $7,593,750.00 and as security for the payment of the principal of and interest 
thereon, the Borrower has agreed to pledge its Economic Development Sales and Use Tax.  All 

capitalized terms used herein, but not otherwise defined herein, shall have the meaning ascribed 
to such term in the Loan Agreement. 

 
 WHEREAS, the proposed form of the Loan Agreement, the Series 2021 Note (as defined 
in the Loan Agreement) the TIRZ Agreement (as defined in the Loan Agreement) and the Sales 

Tax Remittance Agreement (as defined in the Loan Agreement) have been presented to this 
meeting. 

 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AS FOLLOWS: 

 
 Section 1.  The Board of Directors agrees that it is appropriate for the Corporation to enter 

into the Loan Agreement and Series 2021 Note in the principal amount of $7,593,750.00 for the 
purposes described above at an approved rate of interest and, in order to secure the principal of 
and interest on the Series 2021 Note, to pledge its Economic Development Sales and Use Tax.   

 
 Section 2.  That any one or more of the Authorized Officers of the Borrower listed in 

Section 3 below be, and each of them hereby is, authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver 
in the name and on behalf of Borrower to the Lender the Loan Agreement, including all 
attachments and exhibits thereto, the Series 2021 Note, the TIRZ Agreement and the Sales Tax 

Remittance Agreement. The Loan Agreement, Series 2021 Note, TIRZ Agreement and Sales Tax 
Remittance Agreement shall be in substantially the form presented to this meeting with such 

changes as the signing officer shall determine to be advisable.  Further, said Authorized Officers 
are authorized to execute, acknowledge and deliver in the name and on behalf of the Borrower any 
other agreement, instrument, certificate, representation and document, and to take any other action 

as may be advisable, convenient or necessary to enter into such Loan Agreement, Series 2021 
Note, TIRZ Agreement and Sales Tax Remittance Agreement; the execution thereof by any such 

Authorized Officer shall be conclusive as to such determination. 
 
 Section 3.  That for the purpose of this resolution, the following persons, or the persons 

holding the following positions, are “Authorized Officers” duly authorized to enter into the 
transaction contemplated by this resolution in the name and on behalf of Borrower: 

 



  EDC RESOLUTION (SERIES 2021) 

   
Name Title 

Ken Eaken President 
Casey Russell Vice-President 

Taylor Girardi Treasurer 
Michel Hambrick Secretary 

 

 Section 4.   That there is hereby authorized the execution and delivery by the Authorized 
Officers or any one of them in the name of and on behalf of Borrower the Loan Agreement, 

including all attachments and exhibits thereto, the Series 2021 Note, the TIRZ Agreement and the 
Sales Tax Remittance Agreement in substantially the form presented to this meeting with such 
changes as the signing officer shall determine advisable, and the execution thereof shall be 

conclusive as to such determination. 
 

 Section 5.  That this Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 5th day of April, 2021. 

 
 

 LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 
 

 
     By:  

            Ken Eaken, President   
 
ATTEST: 

 
 

By:       
 Michel Hambrick, Secretary 
 

 
 



  

 
 
Date: 04/05/2021
Agenda Item #: 6. 
Department: Economic Development Corporation
Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability
Staff Contact: Jennette Espinosa, EDC Executive Director

AGENDA ITEM:
Discussion and Action to Approve the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Three and Little Elm
EDC Reimbursement Agreement and Performance Agreement. (Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director)

DESCRIPTION:
This Reimbursement Agreement and Performance Agreement is made and entered into by and among the
Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Three and Little Elm Economic Development Corporation,
following these terms and conditions:  

This TIRZ Agreement shall be effective as of the Effective Date, and shall continue thereafter until  February 1,
2032, unless terminated sooner under the provisions hereof.  This TIRZ Agreement shall be continued in effect
for the purposes of paying LEEDC any monies from the  TIRZ # 3 Tax Increment Fund due and payable by January
31, 2032.

BUDGET IMPACT:
TIRZ #3 will reserve Two Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($200,000.00)backstop for the LEEDC for
said loan. This amount will only need to be paid in the event of a shortfall. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends that the EDC Board approve the agreement as presented. 

Attachments
TIRZ #3 Reimbursement between TIRZ 3 and EDC 



TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER THREE,  

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS, 

AND 

LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, 

 

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT AND  

PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 

  
 

This REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT AND PERFORMANCE AGREEMENT 
(hereinafter referred to as this “TIRZ Agreement”) is made and entered into by and among the 
TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER THREE, TOWN OF LITTLE 

ELM, TEXAS, (hereinafter referred to as the “TIRZ # 3”), a tax increment reinvestment zone 
created by the Town of Little Elm, Texas, pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code, as 

amended, and the LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a Texas 
non-profit corporation (hereinafter referred to as the “LEEDC”), is made and executed on the 
following recitals, terms and conditions. 

 
WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Tax Increment Financing Act,  

Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code, as amended (the “Act”), the Town Council of the Town of 
Little Elm, Texas, a Texas home rule municipality (hereinafter referred to as the “Town”) adopted 
Ordinance No. 1175 on October 15, 2013, which ordinance, among other things, (i) created, 

established, and designated an area within the corporate limits of the Town as “Reinvestment 
Zone Number Three, Town of Little Elm, Texas” (the “Reinvestment Zone”), (ii) created a Board 

of Directors for the Reinvestment Zone, and (iii) established a tax increment fund for the 
Reinvestment Zone; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 311.010(b) of the Act provides that the Board of Directors of TIRZ 
# 3 (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”) may enter into agreements as the Board consider 

necessary or convenient to implement the Project and Financing Plan and achieve its purposes; 
and 

 

WHEREAS,  Section 311.010(h) of the Act authorizes the Board subject to the approval 
of the Town Council of the Town, “to implement the project plan and reinvestment zone financ ing 

plan and achieve their purposes, may establish and provide for the administration of one or more 
programs for the public purposes of developing and diversifying the economy of the zone, 
eliminating unemployment and underemployment in the zone, and developing or expanding 

transportation, business, and commercial activity in the zone, including programs to make grants 
and loans from the tax increment fund of the zone in an aggregate amount not to exceed the amount 

of the tax increment produced by the municipality and paid into the tax increment fund for the 
zone for activities that benefit the zone and stimulate business and commercial activity in the 
zone.  For purposes of this subsection, on approval of the municipality or county, the board of 

directors of the zone has all the powers of a municipality under Chapter 380, Local Government 
Code. The approval required by this subsection may be granted in an ordinance, in the case of a 

zone designated by a municipality, or in an order, in the case of a zone designated by a county, 
approving a project plan or reinvestment zone financing plan or approving an amendment to a 



 

 Page 2 of 7 
TIRZ Reimbursement Agreement 

Little Elm EDC – TIRZ # 3 Town of Little Elm, Texas  

4/1/2021 12:48:27 PM 

 

project plan or reinvestment zone financing plan”; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board has concluded and hereby finds that this TIRZ Agreement clearly 
promotes economic development in the Town of Little Elm, Texas, and, as such, meets the 

requirements of Article III, Section 52-a of the Texas Constitution and Section 311.010(h) of the 
Act by assisting in the development and diversification of the economy of the State of Texas and 
the Town, by eliminating unemployment or underemployment in the State of Texas, and the Town, 

and by the development or expansion of commerce within the State of Texas, and the Town; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is in the best interest of TIRZ # 3 to 
contract with LEEDC, in order to provide for the efficient and effective implementation of 
certain aspects of the TIRZ # 3’s Project and Financing Plan; and 

 
WHEREAS, LEEDC entered into a loan agreement with Government Capital to fund 

certain project costs within TIRZ # 3; and  
 
WHEREAS, TIRZ # 3 desires to reserve as a backstop for the LEEDC for said loan the 

amount not to exceed Two Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($200,000.00); and  
 

WHEREAS, the LEEDC is a Type A economic development corporation operating 
pursuant to Chapter 504 of the Texas Local Government Code, as amended, and the Texas Non-
Profit Corporation Act, as codified in the Texas Business Organizations Code, as amended; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Section 501.103 of the Texas Local Government Code defines the term 

“project” to mean “expenditures that are found by the board of directors to be required or suitable 
for infrastructure necessary to promote or develop new or expanded business enterprises, limited 
to: (1) streets and roads, rail spurs, water and sewer utilities, electric utilities, or gas utilit ies, 

drainage, site improvements, and related improvements; (2) telecommunications and Internet 
improvements . . .”; and 

 
WHEREAS, the LEEDC’s Board of Directors have determined the financial assistance 

provided is consistent with and meets the definition of “project” as that term is defined in Section 

501.103 of the Texas Local Government Code; and the definition of “cost” as that term is defined 
by Section 501.152 of the Texas Local Government Code.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the agreements contained herein, and 

other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, TIRZ # 3 and the LEEDC agree as follows: 

SECTION 1.  FINDINGS INCORPORATED. 

 
 The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into the body of this TIRZ Agreement and 
shall be considered part of the mutual covenants, consideration and promises that bind the parties.  

 



 

 Page 3 of 7 
TIRZ Reimbursement Agreement 

Little Elm EDC – TIRZ # 3 Town of Little Elm, Texas  

4/1/2021 12:48:27 PM 

 

SECTION 2.  TERM. 

 

 This TIRZ Agreement shall be effective as of the Effective Date, and shall continue 
thereafter until February 1, 2032, unless terminated sooner under the provisions hereof.  This 

TIRZ Agreement shall be continued in effect for the purposes of paying LEEDC any monies from 
the TIRZ # 3 Tax Increment Fund due and payable by January 31, 2032. 
 

SECTION 3.  DEFINITIONS. 

 

The following words shall have the following meanings when used in this TIRZ 
Agreement. 

 

(a) Act.  The word “Act” means the Tax Increment Financing Act, Chapter 311 of the Texas 
Tax Code, as amended. 

 
(b) Board.  The word “Board” means the Board of Directors of TIRZ # 3 authorized by 

Section 311.009 of the Act. For the purposes of this TIRZ Agreement, Board’s address is 

100 W. Eldorado Parkway, Little Elm, Texas 75068. 
 

(c) Effective Date. The words “Effective Date” mean the date of the latter to execute this 
TIRZ Agreement by and between TIRZ # 3 and the LEEDC. 

 

(d) Event of Default.  The words “Event of Default” mean and include any of the Events of 
Default set forth below in the section entitled “Events of Default.” 

 
(e) LEEDC. The term “LEEDC” means the Little Elm Economic Development Corporation, 

a Type A economic development corporation, and a Texas non-profit corporation, its 

successors and assigns, whose corporate address for the purposes of this TIRZ Agreement 
is 100 W. Eldorado Parkway, Little Elm, Texas 75068. 

 
(f) Reserve Amount.  The words “Reserve Amount” mean the amount not to exceed Two 

Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($200,000.00), paid from funds solely available 

in the TIRZ # 3 Tax Increment Fund, and generated from ad valorem taxes and sales and 
use taxes collected within TIRZ # 3, to be paid to Government Capital or its assigns, in 

accordance with Section 5(a) of this Agreement. 
 
(g) Term.  The word “Term” means the term of this TIRZ Agreement as specified in Section 

2 of this TIRZ Agreement. 
 

(h) TIRZ Agreement.  The term “TIRZ Agreement” means this Reimbursement Agreement 
and Performance Agreement, together with all exhibits and schedules attached to this 
TIRZ Agreement from time to time, if any, authorized pursuant to Section 311.010 of the 

Act. 



 

 Page 4 of 7 
TIRZ Reimbursement Agreement 

Little Elm EDC – TIRZ # 3 Town of Little Elm, Texas  

4/1/2021 12:48:27 PM 

 

 
(i) TIRZ # 3.  The term “TIRZ # 3” means the tax increment financing reinvestment zone 

named Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Three, Town of Little Elm, Texas, 
created by Town Ordinance No. 1175, approved by the Town Council of the Town on 

October 15, 2013, as amended, and as authorized by the Act. 
 
(j) TIRZ # 3 Tax Increment Fund.  The term “TIRZ # 3 Tax Increment Fund” means the 

tax increment fund established pursuant to Section 311.014 of the Act, and Section 6 of 
Ordinance No. 1175, approved by the Town Council of the Town on October 15, 2013. 

 
(k) Town. The word “Town” means the Town of Little Elm, Denton County, Texas, a Texas 

home-rule municipality. For the purposes of this TIRZ Agreement, Town’s address is 100 

W. Eldorado Parkway, Little Elm, Texas 75068. 
 

SECTION 4.  OBLIGATIONS OF LEEDC. 

 
 The LEEDC covenants and agrees while this TIRZ Agreement is in effect the LEEDC shall 

comply with the following terms and conditions: 
 

(a) Documentation on Government Capital Loan. LEEDC covenants and agrees to provide 
to the Town or TIRZ # 3 upon request any documentation reflecting the Government 
Capital loan to finance TIRZ # 3 project costs. 

 
(b) Performance.  The LEEDC agrees to perform and comply with all terms, conditions and 

provisions set forth in this TIRZ Agreement, and any other agreements by and between the 
TIRZ # 3 and LEEDC. 

 

SECTION 5.  OBLIGATIONS OF TIRZ # 3. 

 

 TIRZ # 3 covenants and agrees while this TIRZ Agreement is in effect TIRZ # 3 shall 
comply with the following terms and conditions: 
 

(a) Payment of Reserve Amount. In consideration of LEEDC’s obligations and expenditures 
including the Government Capital loan to finance TIRZ # 3 project costs, TIRZ # 3 and 

LEEDC agree, subject to the conditions contained in this TIRZ Agreement, to provide to 
the LEEDC the Reserve Amount.  Said Reserve Amount shall be paid by TIRZ # 3 to 
Government Capital or its assigns, in the event the LEEDC is unable to make the required 

loan agreement payments to Government Capital during the Term of this TIRZ Agreement. 
TIRZ # 3 and LEEDC agree that the Reserve Amount payment or payments shall be only 

from the TIRZ # 3 Tax Increment Fund, subject to the conditions and limitations set out 
in this TIRZ Agreement, and only to the extent such funds are on deposit or to be deposited 
in the TIRZ # 3 Tax Increment Fund. 

 



 

 Page 5 of 7 
TIRZ Reimbursement Agreement 

Little Elm EDC – TIRZ # 3 Town of Little Elm, Texas  

4/1/2021 12:48:27 PM 

 

 
 

(b) Performance.  TIRZ # 3 agrees to perform and comply with all terms, conditions and 
provisions set forth in this TIRZ Agreement, and any other agreements by and between 

TIRZ # 3 and LEEDC. 
 
SECTION 6.  EVENT OF DEFAULT. 

 

(a) General Event of Default.  Failure of LEEDC or TIRZ # 3 to comply with or to perform 

any other term, obligation, covenant or condition contained in this TIRZ Agreement, or 
failure of LEEDC or TIRZ # 3 to comply with or to perform any other term, obligat ion, 
covenant or condition contained in any other agreement by and between the LEEDC and 

TIRZ # 3 is an Event of Default. 
 

SECTION 7.  EFFECT OF AN EVENT OF DEFAULT. 
 

Failure of TIRZ # 3 or LEEDC to comply with or perform any term, obligation or condition 

of this TIRZ Agreement shall constitute an Event of Default.  The non-defaulting party shall give 
written notice to the other party of any default, and the defaulting party shall have thirty (30) days 

to begin to cure said default. Should said default remain uncured, the non-defaulting party or 
parties shall have the right to terminate this TIRZ Agreement, enforce specific performance as 
appropriate, or maintain a cause of action for damages caused by the event(s) of default.  

 
SECTION 8.  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 

 

 The following miscellaneous provisions are a part of this TIRZ Agreement: 
 

(a) Amendments. This TIRZ Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement 
of the parties as to the matters set forth in this TIRZ Agreement.  No alteration of or 

amendment to this TIRZ Agreement shall be effective unless given in writing and signed 
by the party or parties sought to be charged or bound by the alteration or amendment.   

 

(b) Applicable Law and Venue. This TIRZ Agreement shall be governed by and construed 
in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, and all obligations of the parties created 

hereunder are performable in Denton County, Texas.  Venue for any action arising under 
this TIRZ Agreement shall lie in the state district courts of Denton County, Texas. 

 

(c) Assignment. No Party shall have the right to assign its rights and/or obligations under this 
TIRZ Agreement, or any interest herein, without the prior written consent of the other 

Parties.  
 
(d) Binding Obligation. This TIRZ Agreement shall become a binding obligation on the 

signatories upon execution by all signatories hereto. TIRZ # 3 warrants and represents that 



 

 Page 6 of 7 
TIRZ Reimbursement Agreement 

Little Elm EDC – TIRZ # 3 Town of Little Elm, Texas  

4/1/2021 12:48:27 PM 

 

the individual executing this TIRZ Agreement on behalf of TIRZ # 3 has full authority to 
execute this TIRZ Agreement and bind TIRZ # 3 to the same. LEEDC warrants and 

represents that the individual executing this TIRZ Agreement on LEEDC’s behalf has full 
authority to execute this TIRZ Agreement and bind it to the same.  

 
(e) Caption Headings.  Caption headings in this TIRZ Agreement are for convenience 

purposes only and are not to be used to interpret or define the provisions of the TIRZ 

Agreement. 
 

(f) Counterparts.  This TIRZ Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each 
of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same 
document. 

 
(g) Severability.  The provisions of this TIRZ Agreement are severable. If any paragraph, 

section, subdivision, sentence, clause, or phrase of this TIRZ Agreement is for any reason 
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law or contrary to any rule or 
regulation have the force and effect of the law, the remaining portions of the TIRZ 

Agreement shall be enforced as if the invalid provision had never been included. 
 

(h) Time is of the Essence.  Time is of the essence in the performance of this TIRZ Agreement. 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

[The Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 

 Page 7 of 7 
TIRZ Reimbursement Agreement 

Little Elm EDC – TIRZ # 3 Town of Little Elm, Texas  

4/1/2021 12:48:27 PM 

 

THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE HAVING READ ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THIS 

TIRZ AGREEMENT, AND THE PARTIES AGREE TO ITS TERMS.  THIS TIRZ 

AGREEMENT IS EFFECTIVE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE AS DEFINED HEREIN. 

 

TIRZ # 3: 

 

TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE 

NUMBER THREE, TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, 

TEXAS, 

 

 

By:        

 David Hillock, Chairperson 
Date Signed:       

 
 
 

 
LEEDC: 

 
LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, 

a Texas non-profit corporation 
 

 
By:        

Ken Eaken, President 

      Date Signed:       
 



  

 
 
Date: 04/05/2021
Agenda Item #: 7. 
Department: Economic Development Corporation
Strategic Goal: Maintain operational integrity and viability
Staff Contact: Jennette Espinosa, EDC Executive Director

AGENDA ITEM:
Discussion and Action to Approve Resolution No. 0405202101EDC for Change Order to AIA Document A101
Contract and Supplementary Conditions between Twin Shores and Little Elm EDC for Construction of civil,
LA, irrigation and lighting for Lakefront Parking Lot in the area of Main Street and Eldorado Parkway.
(Jennette Espinosa, Executive Director)

DESCRIPTION:
Twin Shores will serve as the contractor on the Lakefront Parking Lot and the Entertainment Venue. The
original agreement was applicable to the Parking Lot portion of the project. This Change Order is to include
the shell building in the scope of work. 

BUDGET IMPACT:
The Town of Little Elm will be reimbursing the Little Elm Economic Development Corporation through the
funds acquired via bonds. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends EDC Board approving the proposed Change Order, and authorizing the Executive Director
to execute the necessary contract amendmentsrequired to incorporate the proposed work. 

Attachments
A101 Construction Change Order 
Resolution 0405202101EDC-Chamge Order AIA 



   Document G701™ – 2017
Change Order

AIA Document G701™ – 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000 , 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The “American 
Institute of Architects,” “AIA,” the AIA Logo, and “AIA Contract Documents” are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document 
was produced by AIA software at 10:59:00 ET on 03/17/2021 under Order No.0356059224 which expires on 09/18/2021, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time 
use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AIA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org.
User Notes:  (3B9ADA44)

1

PROJECT: (Name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:
Little Elm Lakefront Site Development Contract For: General Construction Change Order Number: 001
Northwest Corner of Main Street and 
Eldorado Parkway
Little Elm, TX 75068

Date: February 18, 2021 Date: March 17, 2021

OWNER: (Name and address) ARCHITECT: (Name and address) CONTRACTOR: (Name and address)
Little Elm Economic Development 
Corporation

Paradigm Design Twin Shores Management, L.L.C.

100 W. Eldorado Pkwy
Little Elm, TX 75068

550 3 Mile Road NW, Suite B
Grand Rapids, MI 49544

1333 13th Street 
East Moline, IL 61244

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed upon adjustments 
attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.)
Construct new 34,864 square foot bowling/family emtertainment center per Subcontract Documents as detailed in Responsibility Matrix in 
Exhibit A, Exclusions and Clarifications in Exhibit B and Document List in Exhibit C. 

Cost: $7,200,000.00
Table of allowances included in base price: 
Exterior work not shown on Subcontract Documents (sidewalks, landscaping, lighting, etc.): $150,000.00
Electrical rough-in for low voltage work provided by tenant: $20,000.00
Elevator Flooring: $3,000.00
Bringing site utilities within 5' of building envelope: $30,000.00
Millwork: $250,000.00

The original Contract Sum was $ 3,092,487.00  
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 0.00 
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 3,092,487.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $ 7,200,000.00
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be $ 10,292,487.00  

The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days.
The new date of Substantial Completion will be       

NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the Contract 
Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon by both the 
Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

Paradigm Design Twin Shores Management, L.L.C. Little Elm Economic Development 
Corporation

ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)

   
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

                              
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

               
DATE DATE DATE



NOTES

O
w

n
e

r

T
e

n
a

n
t

O
w

n
e

r

T
e

n
a

n
t Items denoted "Owner" are to be performed by Twin Shores 

Management and are included in our contract as defined by the 

contract document plans and specifications

1 Building/Health Permit ◼ ◼ All kitchen related/hood ansul permits to be supplied by tenant

2 GC's Construction Permits ◼

3 Fire Suppression / Sprinkler System / Fire Alarm ◼

4 Signage Permit ◼

1 Guest Counter ◼ ◼ An allowance of $250,000 is included for millwork

2 Redemption Store Counter ◼ ◼ An allowance of $250,000 is included for millwork

3 Redemption Cubbies, Glass Cases, Display Shelves, and Slatwall ◼ ◼ An allowance of $250,000 is included for millwork

4 Bar Counters, Service Counters, and Seating Counters ◼ ◼ An allowance of $250,000 is included for millwork

1 Flooring ◼ ◼

Ceramic tile, carpet, vinyl tile, vinyl plank, etc to be provided by owner on slab 

surfaces. Any specialty flooring or raised flooring that is required for attractions 

to be provided and installed by tenant. Exception: The  Bowler's Seating Deck 

flooring will be provided and installed by owner.

2 Interior Wall Finishes ◼ ◼

Paint and limited areas of vinyl wallcovering to be provided and installed by 

owner on exterior and partition walls. Any specialty wallcovering, wall graphics, 

or wallcovering needed for attractions are to be by tenant. Examples of 

attraction items include nets, drapes, fencing, wall pads, etc

3 Ceiling Finishes ◼ ◼
Drywall ceilings, standard acoustic ceilings and exposed painted ceilings to be 

provided and installed by owner. Any specialty ceilings needed for attractions 

are to be by tenant. Examples include netting, fencing, ceiling protection, etc.

1 Bar Equipment ◼ ◼
Owner will provide power and water rough-ins for equipment based on 

drawings provided by tenant - includes final hookup of equipment and sinks.

2 Roof Mounted Compressors ◼ ◼ Tenant to provide curbs and compressors for installation by owner

3 Kitchen Equipment ◼ ◼
Owner will provide power and water rough-ins for equipment based on 

drawings provided by tenant - includes final hookup of equipment and sinks.

4 Exhaust Hoods & Fans ◼ ◼
Tenant to provide Hoods, roof curbs and fans for installation by owner. Grease 

duct by Owner

5 Dumb Waiter ◼ ◼ Owner will provide chase and power

1
Bowling Equipment - Pin Setters, Lanes, Masking, Screens and 

Framing/Foundation.
◼ ◼ Power and final hookup by Owner

2 Sound/Draftstopping Insulation @ Bowling Lane Framing ◼ ◼

3 Deck for Raised Bowlers Seating ◼ ◼

4 Bowlers Scoring ◼ ◼ Structural support will be provided by owner

5 Elec. Panels/Light Fixtures ◼ ◼

6 Audio Equip. PA System & Speakers (including Party Rooms) ◼ ◼

7 Cosmic & Equipment ◼ ◼ Electrical provisions will be made by Owner if provided in a timely fashion

8 Video Source Equipment (Satellite or Cable Receivers) ◼ ◼

9 Lane Video Projectors ◼ ◼ Owner will provide support and electrical hook up for projectors

10 Lane Operable Screens ◼ ◼

1 Billiard (Billiard Tables) ◼ ◼

2 Bar/Seating Area (Seating, Furniture) ◼ ◼

3 Billiards (Stools & Side Tables) ◼ ◼

FINISHES

FURNITURE/FIXTURES

EQUIPMENT

FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT

OTHER EQUIPMENT

RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX

MILLWORK COUNTERS

ITEM NO. ITEM

FURNISH INSTALL

PERMITS

atreimer
Text Box
Exhibit A



4 Party Rooms (Tables and Chairs) ◼ ◼

5 Bowlers Seating ◼ ◼

6 Office Area (Desk, Chairs, Cabinets) ◼ ◼

1 Wall Graphics (GR-1) ◼ ◼

2 Exterior Wall Signage ◼ ◼ Electrical provisions will be made by Owner if provided in a timely fashion

3 Interior Signage ◼ ◼ Electrical provisions will be made by Owner if provided in a timely fashion

4 H.C. Accessibility Signage (Restrooms) ◼ ◼

1 TV Support Brackets & Poles ◼ ◼ Electrical provisions will be made by Owner if provided in a timely fashion

2 Individual TV's ◼ ◼ Electrical provisions will be made by Owner if provided in a timely fashion

3 Cue Racks ◼ ◼

4 Shuffleboard ◼ ◼

5 Video Games ◼ ◼

6 Telephone System ◼ ◼

7 Security/Alarm System ◼ ◼

8 Bar & Snack Bar Matting ◼ ◼

9 Entrance Mats ◼ ◼

10 Site Furniture ◼ ◼

11 Billiards ◼ ◼

12 Time Clock ◼ ◼

13 Key Cabinet ◼ ◼

14 Safes ◼ ◼

15 Register/POS ◼ ◼

16 Misc. Furniture ◼ ◼

17 Soda Dispensing System ◼ ◼

18 Beer Lines & System ◼ ◼

19 Bocce Equipment ◼ ◼

20 Bocce Court ◼ ◼

21 Axe Throwing ◼ ◼

22 Cornhole ◼ ◼

23 Under Floor Conduits for Soda & Beer Lines ◼ ◼

24 Various Outdoor Attractions and Furnishings ◼ ◼
An allowance of $150,000 is included for outdoor hardscape, landscape and 

lighting

SIGNAGE

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS



Exhibit B 
 

Scope Clarifications & Exclusions 

 
 

 

The following items are excluded from Contractor’s Work on the Project, unless otherwise agreed 

to in writing by the Owner and Contractor: 

 

1. Any and all fees and costs related to architectural or engineering consultation, design, work or 
otherwise. 

2. Any and all fees, costs and/or requirements related to government and/or municipal permitting 
or health department fees, costs and/or requirements. 

3. Delays and/or associated fees and costs resulting from additional/revised design, completion 

of the tenant’s work or intervention of the governing building authorities. 

4. Any and all municipal or site development improvements. 

5. Any and all utility charges, account, impact fees or tap fees. 

6. Labor agreements. 

7. Dumpsters for Owner and/or tenant related refuse or debris. 

8. Labor for removal of Owner and/or tenant debris. 

9. Labor for removal of Owner and/or tenant furnished items packaging. 

10. Labor for clean-up during or after Owner and/or tenant installations. 

11. Sitework or exterior work. An allowance of $150,000 is included for all work outside of the 5’ 

perimeter building line 

12. Supply or installation of any and all furniture, fixtures and equipment not specifically identified 
in Exhibit B as being supplied and/or installed by TSM. 

13. Additional inspections or fees associated with vertical transportation. 

14. Tenant supplied electrical equipment. 

15. All bowling equipment and systems. 

16. All casework, trim and furnishing associated with the raised bowling platform. 

17. Supply and/or installation of any and all kitchen and/or bar equipment and systems. 

18. Any and all supply and installation of casework, countertops and millwork not specifically 
identified in the Contract Documents as being supplied and/or installed by Contractor. An 
allowance of $250,000 is included for millwork 

19. Any and all utility shutdown fees for the water system, the electrical distribution system, the 
fire protection system and the fire alarm system. 

20. Any and all fees and/or costs associated with electrical connections for the interior signs not 
shown on contract documents. 

21. Winter or summer conditions. 

22. Costs associated with the unsuitable soils. 

23. Dewatering 

24. Foundations Clarifications 

• TSM does not include any costs associated with unforeseen site conditions that require 
additional coring, rock auger drilling or wait time. Drilling will be charged at $550.00 
per hour for these items 

• 18” piers will be charged at $40.00 per foot for each foot greater than that shown on 

plans. The credit for lesser depth is $9.55 per foot 

• 24” piers will be charged at $55.00 per foot for each foot greater than that shown on 

plans. The credit for lesser depth is $16.70 per foot 

25. Site Utilities Clarifications 

• TSM has included a $30,000.00 allowance provide site utilities to within 5’ of the building 

footprint as needed 



26. Concrete Clarifications 

• No concrete improvements are included outside the building footprint. TSM has included 
a $150,000.00 allowance for all site improvements including hardscapes, landscaping, 

and electrical 

27. Millwork Clarifications 

• We have included a $250,000 allowance for all millwork on the project.  

28. Flooring Clarifications 

• Flooring is not included in attractions provided by tenant.  

• A $3,000.00 allowance is included for flooring at the elevator 

29. Fire Protection Clarifications 

• TSM does not include any additional underground fire line components that were not 
stated in the bid documents 

• TSM does not include any Dry, Pre-Action, ESFR, Chemical Dry Systems, Anti-Freeze 
system with glycerin fluid and/or associated components 

• TSM does not include any additional fire sprinkler heads and/or fire alarm devices 
requested by the fire marshal 

30.  Electrical Clarifications 

• TSM does not include any utility company work is included (transformer, transformer 
pad, primary conduit/conductors, terminations, etc.) 

• TSM does not include any access control systems 

• TSM does not include any data/phone/AV/security cabling 

• TSM does include a $20,000 allowance for necessary electrical infrastructure for low 
voltage systems described above and not shown on plans 

 

The following items are clarifications to the Agreement and Contractor’s Work: 
 

1. Contractor shall have no liability for performance of the design or any work performed which 
relates to sound abatement measures of any type. Owner shall, at all times, indemnify and hold 
Contractor harmless from any noise transmission issues, claims, suits, demands or other claims 
by adjoining tenants, neighbors, landlord or any other party. 

2. Owner waives, releases and forever discharges Contractor from all claims, losses, liabilities, 
liens, encumbrances, damages, judgment, demands, suits, claims, causes of action, 
administrative proceedings, assessments, charges, fines, penalties, costs and expenses, 

including attorney fees, which result from injuries to or death of any persons, which arise out of 
or in connection with, or otherwise result from the installation or use of attractions at the Project, 
before or after the Project is complete and even if caused by the sole, joint, comparative, 
contributory, concurrent negligence, gross negligence, fault, strict liability or product liability of 
Contractor. Owner represents and warrants that it has read this release and has consulted its 
attorney(s) or has had the opportunity to consult an attorney and freely chose not to do so.    

3. Owner hereby agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Contractor from all claims, 

losses, liabilities, liens, encumbrances, damages, judgment, demands, suits, claims, causes of 
action, administrative proceedings, assessments, charges, fines, penalties, costs and expenses, 

including attorney fees, which result from injuries to or death of any persons, which arise out of 
or in connection with, or otherwise result from the installation or use of attraction equipment at 
the Project, before or after the Project is complete and even if caused by the sole, joint, 
comparative, contributory, concurrent negligence, gross negligence, fault, strict liability or 
product liability of Contractor. 

4. Owner covenants and agrees that Owner shall neither file suit nor name Contractor in any lawsuit 
or arbitration arising from the use of any attraction equipment resulting in death or injury to of 
any persons, and the indemnity contained in this section specifically covers, without limitation, 
claims that arise directly or indirectly from any of the terms contained in the Agreement.  

 
 



                                                                                                                                  

Exhibit C

G-001 COVER SHEET MARCH 3, 2021

G-002 RESPONSIBILITY MATRIX MARCH 3, 2021

G-003 CODE SUMMARY FEBRUARY 2, 2021

G-101 FIRST FLOOR EGRESS PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

G-102 SECOND FLOOR EGRESS PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-001 ARCHITECTURAL GENERAL INFORMATION FEBRUARY 22, 2021

AS101 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-101 ARCHITECTURAL FIRST FLOOR KEYNOTE PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-102 ARCHITECTURAL SECOND FLOOR KEYNOTE PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-103 ARCHITECTURAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-104 ARCHITECTURAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-161 ARCHITECTURAL FIRST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-162 ARCHITECTURAL SECOND FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-163 ARCHITECTURAL ENLARGED REFLECTED CEILING PLANS AND DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

A-191 ARCHITECTURAL ROOF PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-201 ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS MARCH 3, 2021

A-202 ARCHITECTURAL INTERIOR ELEVATIONS MARCH 3, 2021

A-203 ARCHITECTURAL INTERIOR ELEVATIONS MARCH 3, 2021

A-204 ARCHITECTURAL INTERIOR ELEVATIONS MARCH 3, 2021

A-301 ARCHITECTURAL BUILDING SECTIONS MARCH 3, 2021

A-302 ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR WALL SECTIONS MARCH 3, 2021

A-303 ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR WALL SECTIONS MARCH 3, 2021

A-304 ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR WALL SECTIONS MARCH 3, 2021

A-330 ARCHITECTURAL STAIR SECTIONS 7 DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

A-331 ARCHITECTURAL ENLARGED STAIR PLANS & SECTIONS MARCH 3, 2021

A-401 ARCHITECTURAL ENLARGDED TOILET ROOM PLANS AND ELEVATIONS MARCH 9, 2021

A-402 ARCHITECTURAL ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS MARCH 3, 2021

A-501 ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

A-502 ARCHITECTURAL INTERIOR DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

A-503 ARCHITECTURAL INTERIOR DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

A-601 ARCHITECTURAL DOOR SCHEDULE AND DOOR DETAILS MARCH 9, 2021

A-602 ARCHITECTURAL FINISH KEY AND ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE MARCH 9, 2021

A-701 ARCHITECTURAL FIRST FLOOR FINISH PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-702 ARCHITECTURAL SECOND FLOOR FINISH PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

A-703 ARCHITECTURAL FIRST FLOOR WALL FINISH PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

GENERAL

Document & Specification List

DRAWINGS

ARCHITECTURAL

ARCHITECTURAL GENERAL INFORMATION

ARCHITECTURAL SITE

Page 1 of 7



A-704 ARCHITECTURAL SECOND FLOOR WALL FINISH PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

S-001 STRUCTURAL GENERAL INFORMATION FEBRUARY 22, 2021

S-101 STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

S-101A DRILLED PIER LOCATION PLAN FEBRUARY 22, 2021

S-102 STRUCTURAL SECOND FLOOR FRAMING PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

S-103 STRUCTURAL ROOF FRAMING PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

S-104 ENLARGED FRAMING PLANS MARCH 3, 2021

S-501 STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION DETAILS FEBRUARY 22, 2021

S-502 STRUCTURAL FOUNDATION DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

S-503 STRUCTURAL FRAMING DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

S-504 STRUCTURAL FRMAING DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

S-505 STRUCTURAL FRAMING DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

F-101 FIRE PROTECTION FIRST FLOOR PLAN FEBRUARY 22, 2021

F-102 FIRE PROTECTION SECOND FLOOR PLAN FEBRUARY 22, 2021

P-001 PLUMBING GENERAL INFORAMTION FEBRUARY 22, 2021

P-101 PLUMBING FOUNDATION PLAN MARCH 4, 2021

P-102 PLUMBING FIRST FLOOR PLAN MARCH 4, 2021

P-103 PLUMBING SECOND FLOOR PLAN MARCH 4, 2021

P-104 PLUMBING ROOF PLAN MARCH 4, 2021

P-401 PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS MARCH 9, 2021

P-402 PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS MARCH 4, 2021

P-403 PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS MARCH 4, 2021

P-404 PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS FEBRUARY 22, 2021

P-601 PLUMBING SCHEDULES MARCH 9, 2021

P-602 PLUMBING DETAILS MARCH 4, 2021

M-001 MECHANICAL GENERAL INFORMATION FEBRUARY 22, 2021

M-101 MECHANICAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN MARCH 4, 2021

M-102 MECHANICAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN MARCH 4, 2021

M-103 MECHANICAL ROOF PLAN MARCH 4, 2021

M-601 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES FEBRUARY 22, 2021

M-602 MECHANICAL DETAILS FEBRUARY 22, 2021

E-001 ELECTRICAL GENERAL INFORMATION MARCH 3, 2021

STRUCTURAL GENERAL INFORMATION

STRUCTURAL

FIRE PROTECTION

PLUMBING GENERAL INFORMATION

PLUMBING

MECHANICAL GENERAL INFORMATION

MECHANICAL

ELECTRICAL GENERAL INFORMATION

Page 2 of 7



EL101 ELECTRICAL FIRST FLOOR LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

EL102 ELECTRICAL SECOND FLOOR LIGHTING PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

EM101 FIRST FLOOR EMERGENCY LIGHTING CALCULATIONS FEBRUARY 22, 2021

EM102 SECOND FLOOR EMERGENCY LIGHTING CALCULATIONS FEBRUARY 22, 2021

EP101 ELECTRICAL FIRST FLOOR POWER FLOOR PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

EP102 ELECTRICAL SECOND FLOOR POWER PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

E-103 ROOF PLAN MARCH 3, 2021

E-401 ELECTRICAL ENLARGED PLANS MARCH 3, 2021

E-501 ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM MARCH 3, 2021

E-502 ELECTRICAL PANELBOARD SCHEDULES MARCH 3, 2021

E-503 ELECTRICAL PANELBOARD SCHEDULES MARCH 3, 2021

E-601 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES MARCH 3, 2021

E-602 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES AND DETAILS MARCH 3, 2021

E-603 ELECTRICAL DETAILS FEBRUARY 22, 2021

K0.0 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT GENERAL NOTES

K1.0 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PLAN

K1.1 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PLAN

K2.0 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT ELECTRICAL PLAN

K2.1 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT ELECTRICAL PLAN

K3.0 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT PLUMBING PLAN

K3.1 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT GENERAL NOTES

K4.0 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT WASTE PLAN

K4.1 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT WASTE PLAN

K5.0 KITCHEN EQUIPMENT SPECIAL CONDITIONS

K5.1 KITCEHN EQUIPMENT SPECIAL CONDITIONS

March 9, 2021

00 0101 PROJECT TITLE PAGE

00 0107 SEALS PAGE

00 0110 TABLE OF CONTENTS

00 0115 LIST OF DRAWING SHEETS

00 2113.11 PROJECT WEBSITE INSTRUCTIONS

01 1000 SUMMARY

01 2500
SUBSTITUTION PROCEDURES

SUBCTITUTION REQUIRE FORM

01 2600 CONTRACT MODIFICATION PROCEDURES

DIVISION 00 - PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING REQUIREMENTS

DIVISION 01 - GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT (RESOURCE NOT IN CONTRACT)

SPECIFICATIONS

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING

ELECTRICAL POWER

ELECTRICAL 

Page 3 of 7



01 3100
PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND COORDINATION 

CAD FILE RELEASE FORM

01 3300 SUBMITTAL PROCEDURES

01 4000 QUALITY REQUIREMENTS

01 4200 REFERENCES 

01 5000 TEMPORARY FACILITIES AND CONTROLS

01 5723 SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL

01 6000 PRODUCT REQUIREMENTS

01 7300 EXECUTION REQUIREMENTS

01 7419 CONSTRUCTUION WASTE MANAGEMENT AND DISPOSAL

01 7700 CLOSEOUT PROCEDURES

01 7823 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE DATA

01 7839 PROJECT RECORD DOCUMENTS

01 7900 DEMOSTRATION AND TRAINING

NOT APPLICABLE 

03 3000 CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE

03 3543 POLISHED CONCRETE FINISHING

04 7300 MANUFACTURED MASONRY VENEER

05 1200 STRUCTURAL STEEL FRAMING

05 2100 STEEL JOIST FRAMING

05 3100 STEEL DECKING

05 4000 COLD-FORMED METAL FRAMING

05 5000 METAL FABRICATIONS

05 5113 METAL PAN STAIRS

05 5213 PIPE AND TUBE RAILINGS

05 7300 DECORATIVE METAL RAILINGS

06 1000 ROUGH CARPENTRY

06 1600 SHEATHING

06 2023 INTERIOR FINISH CARPENTRY

06 4116 PLASTIC-LAMINATE-FACED ARCHITECTURAL CABINETS

06 6400 PLASTIC PANELING

06 6620 MANUFACTURED TRAIM AND ORNAMENTS - POLYETHANE

07 1326 SELF-ADHERING SHEET WATERPROOFING

07 1900 WATER REPELLENTS

07 2100 THERMAL INSULATION

07 2419 WATER DRAINAGE EXTERIOR INSULATION AND FINISH SYSTEMS (EIFS)

07 2726 FLUID-APPLIED MEMBRANE AIR BARRIERS

07 5423 THERMOPLASTIC-POLYOLEFIN (TPO) ROOFING

DIVISION 02 - EXISTING CONDITIONS

DIVISION 03 - CONCRETE

DIVISION 04 - MASONRY

DIVISION 05 - METALS

DIVISION 06 - WOOD, PLASTICS, AND COMPOSITES

DIVISION 07 - THERMAL AND MOISTURE PROTECTION

Page 4 of 7



07 6200 SHEET METAL FLASHING AND TRIM

07 7200 ROOF ACCESSORIES

07 9200 JOINT SEALANTS

08 1113 HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND FRAMES

08 3613 SECTIONAL DOORS

08 3800 PLASTIC LAMINATE TRAFFIC DOORS

08 4113 ALUMINUM-FRAMED ENTRANCES AND STOREFRONTS

08 4413 GLAZED ALUMINUM CURTAIN WALLS

08 7100 DOOR HARDWARE

08 8000 GLAZING

08 8300 MIRRORS

09 2216 NON-STRUCTURAL METAL FRAMING

09 2400 CEMENT PLASTERING

09 2900 GYPSUM BOARD

09 3013 CERAMIC TILING

09 5113 ACOUSTICAL PANEL CEILINGS

09 5434 SUSPENDED MODULAR CEILING PANELS

09 6513 RESILIENT BASE AND ACCESSORIES

09 6519 RESILIENT TILE FLOORING

09 6813 TILE CARPETING

09 7200 WALL COVERINGS

09 8433 SOUND ABSORBING WALL UNITS

09 9113 EXTERIOR PAINTING

09 9123 INTERIOR PAINTING

09 9300 STAINING AND TRANSPARENT FINISHING

10 1423 PANEL SIGNAGE

10 2113.19 PLASTIC TOILET COMPARTMENTS

10 2239 FOLDING PANEL PARTITIONS

10 2600 WALL AND DOOR PROTECTION

10 2800 TOILET, BATH, AND LAUNDRY ACCESSORIES

10 4413 FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINETS

10 4416 FIRE EXTINGUISHERS

NOT APPLICABLE

12 3661.16 SOLID SURFACING COUNTERTOPS

NOT APPLICABLE

14 1000 DUMBWAITERS

DIVISION 08 - OPENINGS

DIVISION 09 - FINISHES

DIVISION 10 - SPECIALTIES

DIVISION 11 - EQUIPMENT

DIVISION 12 - FURNISHINGS

DIVISION 13 - SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION

DIVISION 14 - CONVEYING EQUIPMENT

Page 5 of 7



14 2123 ELECTRIC TRACTION PASSENGER ELEVATORS

21 1100 FACILITY FIRE-SUPRESSION WATER SERVICE PIPING

21 1313 WET-PIPE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS

22 0500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR PLUMBING

22 0523 GENERAL-DUTY VALVES FOR PLUMBING PIPING

22 0719 PLUMBING PIPING INSULATION

22 1116 DOMESTIC WATER PIPING

22 1119 DOMESTIC WATER PIPING SPECIALTIES

22 1316 SANITARY WASTE AND VENT PIPPING

22 1319 SANITARY WASTE PIPING SPECIALTIES

22 1423 STORM DRAINAGE PUPING SPECIALTIES

22 3400 FUEL-FIRED, DOMESTIC-WATER HEATERS

23 0500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR HVAC

23 0513 COMMON MOTOR REQUIREMENTS FOR HVAC EQUIPMENT

23 0529 HANGERS AND SUPPORTS FOR HVAC PIPING AND EQUIPMENT

23 0553 IDENTIFICATION FOR HVAC PIPING AND EQUIPMENT

23 0593 TESTING, ADJUSTING, AND BALACING FOR HVAC

23 0713 DUCT INSULATION

23 0923.27 TEMPERATURE INSTRUMENTS

23 1123 FACILITY NATURAL-GAS PIPING

23 3113 METAL DUCTS

23 3300 AIR DUCT ACCESSORIES

23 3423 HVAC POWER VENTILATORS

23 3713.13 AIR DIFFUSERS

23 3713.23 REGISTERS AND GRILLES

23 7413 PACKAGES, OUTDOOR, CENTRAL-STATION AIR-HANDLING UNITS

26 0500 COMMON WORK RESULTS FOR ELECTRICAL

26 0501 BASIC ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS

26 0519 LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL POWER CONDUCTORS AND CABLES

26 0526 GROUNDING AND BONDING FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS

26 0529 HANGERS AND USPPORTS FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS

23 0533 RACEWAYS AND BOXES FOR ELECTRICAL SYTSTEMS

23 0544 SLEEVES AND SLEEVE SEALS FOR ELECTRICAL RACEWAYS AND CABLING

26 0553 IDENTIFICATION FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS

26 0573.13 SHORT-CIRCUIT STUDIES

26 0573.16 OVERCURRENT PROECTIVE DEVICE COORDINATION STUDY

26 0573.19 ARC-FLAHS HAZARD ANALYSIS

26 0943 NETWORK LIGHTING CONTROLS

26 2213 LOW-VOLTAGE DISTRIBUTION TRANSFORMERS

26 2413 SWITCHBOARDS

26 2726 WIRING DEVICES

26 2813 FUSES

DIVISION 26 - ELECTRICAL

DIVISION 21 - FIRE SUPPRESSION

DIVISION 22 - PLUMBING

DIVISION 23 - HEATING, VENTILATING, AND AIR CONDITIONING (HVAC)

Page 6 of 7



26 2816 ENCLOSED SWITCHES AND CIRCUIT BREAKERS

26 5119 LED INTERIOR LIGHTING 

26 5600 EXTERIOR LIGHTING

07 0526 GROUNDING AND BONDING FOR COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS

27 0528 PATHWAYS FOR COMMUNCIATIONS SYSTEMS

27 0536 CABLE TRAYS FOR COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS

27 1513 COMMUNICATIONS COPPER HORIZONTAL CABLING

08 4621.11 ADDRESSABLE FIRE-ALARM SYSTEMS

31 1000 SITE CLEARING

31 2000 EARTH MOVING

31 2319 DEWATERING

31 5000 EXCAVATION SUPPORT AND PROTECTION

32 1216 ASPHALT PAVING

32 1313 CONCRETE PAVING

32 3119 DECORATIVE METAL FENCES AND GATES

32 9200 TURF AND GRASSES

32 9300 PLANTS

33 1100 FACILITY WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPING

33 3100 FACILITY SANITARY SEWERS

33 4100 STORM UTILITY DRAINAGE PIPING

DIVISION 27 - COMMUNICATIONS

DIVISION 28 - ELECTRONIC SAFETY AND SECURIRT

DIVISION 31 - EARTHWORK

DIVISION 32 - EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS

DIVISION 33 - UTILITIES

Page 7 of 7



TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 0405202101EDC 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF LITTLE 

ELM, TEXAS, APPROVING A CHANGE ORDER, AIA DOCUMENT G701-

2017 BY AND BETWEEN THE LITTLE ELM ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION AND TWIN SHORES MANAGEMENT, 

LLC, CONCERNING THE TINMAN SOCIAL FACILITY, A COPY OF 

WHICH IS ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT A; AUTHORIZING THE 

PRESIDENT OR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE LITTLE ELM 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OR TOWN MANAGER 

TO EXECUTE THE CHANGE ORDER AND ANY AND ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO THE SAME; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, a change order for the construction of a new 34,864 square foot 
bowling/family entertainment center known as the Tinman Social Facility has been submitted to 

the Town of Little Elm, Texas, and the Little Elm Economic Development Corporation; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Change Order, AIA Document G701-2017 concerning the Tinman Social 
Facility, is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and is incorporated herein for all purposes (the “Change 
Order”); and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Little Elm, Texas, has determined that it 

is in the best interest of the Town to approve the Change Order, which is attached hereto as Exhibit 

A, and is incorporated herein for all purposes, and authorize the President or Executive Director 
of the Little Elm Economic Development Corporation or Town Manager to execute the Change 

Order and any and all documents related to the same. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF LITTLE ELM, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

 Section 1. Findings.  The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this 
Resolution are hereby found and declared to be true and correct legislative findings and are adopted 

as part of this Resolution for all purposes. 
 
 Section 2.  Change Order.  The Change Order, which is attached and incorporated 

hereto as Exhibit A, having been reviewed by the Town Council of the Town of Little Elm, Texas, 
and found to be acceptable and in the best interest of the Town and its citizens, be, and the same 

is hereby, in all things approved, and authorize the President or Executive Director of the Little 
Elm Economic Development Corporation or the Town Manager to execute the Change Order any 
and all documents related to the same. 

 
 Section 3.  Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately and be in 

full force and effect upon adoption. 
 



 PASSED AND APPROVED by the Town Council of the Town of Little Elm, Texas, 
on this the    day of April, 2021. 

 
 

             
       David Hillock, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 
             
Caitlan Biggs, Town Secretary 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 
 
             

Robert F. Brown, Town Attorney   
 

 
 

 

 

  



Exhibit A 

 

[Change Order] 
 

AIA Document G701-2017 


	Agenda
	AI_151_Minutes from March 16 2021
	       ATT_March 16, 2021 Minutes
	AI_161_Amended and Restated Tax Increment Payment Agreement
	       ATT_Amended and Restated TIP for Tirz 5
	AI_163_Resolution No. 0405202102EDC-EDC Loan with Government Capital
	       ATT_Loan Agreement
	       ATT_Series 2021 Note
	       ATT_Sales Remittance Agreement
	       ATT_General Certificate of EDC
	       ATT_Certificate for Resolution
	AI_179_TIRZ #3 Reimbursement Agreement between TIRZ 3 and EDC
	       ATT_TIRZ _3 Reimbursement between TIRZ 3 and EDC
	AI_170_Change Order to A101 Contract and Supplementary Conditions - Entertainment Venue
	       ATT_A101 Construction Change Order
	       ATT_Resolution 0405202101EDC-Chamge Order AIA

